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CORPORATE PROFILE
ALV

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL
POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”)
is principally engaged in the research and development,
production and sale of single-use medical devices. The Group
has a wide range of products, which includes: i) consumables
(infusion sets, syringes, medical needles, blood bags, pre-
filled syringes, wound management, blood sampling
products, and others); ii) orthopedic materials and iii) blood
purification consumables and equipment. The Company is
recognised as an industrialization base to commercialise
products developed by the State High-tech Research
and Development (863) Program, the State High-tech
Enterprise and the State Technology Center. The Group's
main production facilities are situated in Weihai, Shandong
Province.

The Group is incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.
The Group has an extensive sales network comprising 28
sales offices, 35 customer service centers and 216 cities
with sales representatives. As at the date of this report, the
Group has an total customer base of 5,227 (including 3,109
hospitals, 414 blood stations, 629 other medical units and
1,075 distributors).

The Group produces a wide range of products in following
major categories, namely:—

I. Single use medical consumables and materials
(including infusion (transfusion) sets, syringes, blood
bags and blood component segregators consumable,
blood sampling products, pre-filled syringes for
pre-pack medication and medical needles which
mainly include intravenous needles, syringe needles,
intravenous catheter needles, wound management,
blood sampling needles and irregular needles;

Il.  Orthopedic materials and instruments, including trauma
products of steel plates and screws, spinal implants and
artificial joints; and

lll. Blood purification consumables and equipment,
including puncture needles, extracorporeal blood
circuit for blood purification sets, dialyzers and related
consumables.
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On behalf of the board of directors (the "“Board”) of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited,
I would like to present the audited consolidated results
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 (the
“Year"). The Group's results in 2014 have continued to
grow steadily, with prominent effect from the optimization

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES

AAMARRURBESEEBERS DT
HoEhBERLAREEE ([(EF2g )R
EREEBE_T-NEF+_A=1—
BEFE([AFENERZES X
B AEE _T-NFEEERFBERSIZ
R EmGEBRAREBLLNAREE B

adjustment to product mix, which laid a foundation for our ~ RRZERETF 7 EHM -
future development.
FINANCIAL SUMMARY MEHE
Financial Summary MBEE
2014 2013 Growth
—E-QmE —_T—=% ®R
RMB'000 RMB’000
AR®TFR ARETR %
Turnover EES 5,277,827 4,613,310 14.4
Gross profit EH 3,104,309 2,726,866 13.8
Net profit attributable to the owners of ~ ZA A #EA A JE 1 4 F
the Company 1,084,948 387,984 179.6
Net profit attributable to the owners of ~ T HKIEE AR REH
the Company excluding extraordinary N
items 988,952 890,891 11.0

During the Year, the extraordinary items recorded no profit
attributable from investment in Biosensors International
Group Limited ("BIG") (2013: loss on disposal due to
disposal of interest of the Company in BIG approximately
RMB497,422,000), and the items such as the effect on
dissolution of the Distribution Joint Venture with Medtronic
recorded loss of approximately RMB4,879,000 (2013: loss
of approximately RMB5,485,000) and net compensation
for resumption of land by government of approximately
RMB100,875,000 (2013: RMB Nil).

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND CLOSURE
OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed
from Saturday, 16 May 2015 to Monday, 15 June 2015
(both days inclusive), for the purpose of determining
shareholders’ entitlement to attend the forthcoming annual
general meeting (the “Annual General Meeting”), during
which period no transfer of shares of the Company will
be registered. In order to qualify for attending the Annual
General Meeting, shareholders should ensure that all
transfer documents, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, are lodged with the Company’s H share registrar,
Tricor Standard Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, for registration no later than
4:30 p.m. on Friday, 15 May 2015.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES

In order to qualify for attending the annual

general meeting:-

4:30 p.m., Friday,
15 May 2015

Latest time to lodge in the transfer
instrument accompanied by the
share certificates

Closure of register of members of
the Company for attendance of
the annual general meeting

Saturday, 16 May
2015 to Monday,
15 June 2015

Latest time to lodge in the reply slip  4:30 p.m., Tuesday,

26 May 2015

Date of annual general meeting Monday, 15 June

2015

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND AND CLOSURE
OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Board has resolved to recommend a final dividend of
RMBO0.035 per share (inclusive of tax). The total amount
of final dividends to be distributed shall be approximately
RMB156,673,000, of which dividends paid to non-resident
corporate shareholders will be subject to the corporate
tax applicable on the PRC sourced income pursuant to the
PRC Corporate Income Tax Law and the Regulations on the
Implementation of the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law that
became effective on 1 January 2008 and the applicable
tax rate is 10%. The listed issuer will be responsible for
withholding the relevant amount of tax from the dividend
payment and the dividends to be received by the non-
resident corporate shareholders will be net of withholding
tax. The proposal to declare and pay the final dividend will
be submitted to the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
Final dividend for non-listed shares will be distributed and
paid in Renminbi whereas dividend for H shares will be
declared in Renminbi and paid in Hong Kong dollars.
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The register of members of the Company will be closed
from Friday, 19 June 2015 to Tuesday, 23 June 2015 (both
days inclusive) for the purpose of determining shareholders’
entitlement to final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2014, during which period no transfer of shares
of the Company will be registered. In order to qualify for
entitlement of final dividend, shareholders should ensure
that all transfer documents, accompanied by the relevant
share certificates, are lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar, Tricor Standard Limited at Level 22, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, for registration
no later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 18 June 2015.

In order to qualify to entitle the final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2014:-

Latest time to lodge in the transfer
instrument accompanied by the
share certificates

4:30 p.m., Thursday,
18 June 2015

Closure of register of members of
the Company for the entitlement
of final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2013

Friday, 19 June
2015 to Tuesday,
23 June 2015

Record date for entitlement of
final dividend

Tuesday, 23 June
2015

Despatch date of final dividend Friday, 31 July
2015

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Group’s various achievements as mentioned above
are attributable to the continued supports of the staff,
customers and business partners and shareholders. | would
like to take this opportunity to express my most sincere
thanks for all your contributions!

On behalf of the Board
Chen Xue Li

Chairman
18 March 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE I wmED T

OPTIMIZATION OF PRODUCT MIX

During the Year, the gross profit margin of the Group
decreased to 58.8% from 59.1%, which was mainly
attributable to the increase in the proportion of sales of
blood purification products to total sales. As the Group had
adopted positive counter measures and strived to improve
the operation and management efficiency through on-going
product mix optimization and continuous technological
enhancement, it mitigated the impact of factory relocation
and labour costs increases.

1. Consumables: the Group recorded a turnover of
approximately RMB3,956,722,000, representing an
increase of 11.6% when compared with the previous
year.

During the Year, the sales of the Group's specialized
infusion sets with precision filter and the infusion sets
made of proprietary non-PVC based material continued
to grow. The pre-filled flush syringes that were newly
launched in 2014 achieved good sales momentum.
The turnover of infusion sets of the Group amounting
to approximately RMB1,480,807,000, representing an
increase of 18.1% over last year. The Directors believe
that specialized infusion sets with dosage control
device and non-PVC based infusion sets have enormous
development potential in the PRC. The Group will
continue to consolidate its core competitiveness in this
sector.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, turnover for
needle products of the Group was approximately
RMB731,691,000, representing an increase of 1.3%
when compared with the previous year. There was
intensive competition from domestic manufacturers and
that impacted on the sale growth of the Company. In
order to enable needle products continue to be one of
the important segments for the future development of
the Company, management will focus on sales policies
adjustment, increasing marketing investments and on
new product research and development.

During the Year, the glass tube production line for
pre-filled syringes was operating smoothly. The Group
has established a favourable position in the market.
Turnover of pre-filled syringes for the Year amounted
to approximately RMB241,903,000, representing an
increase of 15.4% when compared with last year.

EMERELAR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPTIMIZATION OF PRODUCT MIX (continued)

2. The blood purification business of Weigao Blood
Purification Products Company Limited (“Weigao
Blood") achieved rapid growth. During the Year,
Weigao Blood recorded a turnover of approximately
RMB729,275,000, representing an increase of
29.9% when compared with last year. Turnover of
haemodialysis consumable products was approximately
RMB604,115,000, representing an increase of 34.1%
when compared with that of last year. Turnover
of haemodialysis machines was approximately
RMB125,160,000, representing an increase of 12.9%
when compared with that of last year.

3. Orthopaedic business recorded a turnover of
approximately RMB591,830,000 during the Year,
representing an increase of 17.0% as compared with
last year. During the Year, it has established stable
sales channels and new products like PEEK rods were
launched during the Year. Excluding the impact of
OEM business and the postponement of orders in the
fourth quarter of 2012 to the first quarter of 2013, the
turnover of orthopaedic business increased by 24.5%
when compared with last year.

During the Year, as a result of product mix adjustment, the
percentage of turnover from high value-added products
(products with gross profit margins over 60%) to total
turnover increased to 52.8% (2013: 52.2%).

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

For the twelve months ended 31 December 2014, product
registration certificates for 48 new products were obtained
by the Group. The research and development for 43
products were completed for which applications for product
registration certificates are underway. The Group obtained
76 new patents and 91 new patents are under application.

The strategy of placing strong emphasis on research and
development has enhanced the competitiveness and laid a
foundation for the Company to fully leverage on its customer
resources and provided the Group with new profit growth
drivers.

For the twelve months ended 31 December 2014, the Group
had over 350 product registration certificates and over 370
patents, of which 48 were patents on invention.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE I wmED T

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (continued)

In view of the need for the strategic adjustments to product
mix, the Group continued to increase the investments in the
research and development in existing products series and
new medical devices, so as to further improve its product
series and expand product range. The Group continued to
maintain its leading position in research and development
capability in China. For the twelve months ended 31
December 2014, total research and development expenses
amounted to approximately RMB238,100,000 (2013:
approximately RMB208,921,000), representing 4.5% (2013:
4.5%) of the revenue of the Group.

PRODUCTION

During the Year, The Group completed the relocation of main
production facilities of Jierui production workshop and those
ancillary facilities like warehouses and office buildings from
the original production plant to new industrial zone, and
these facilities had been put into operation during the Year.

During the Year, the construction of the third production line
of Weigao Blood was completed and put into production
while the construction of the fourth production line is under
preparation.

SALES AND MARKETING

The Group consolidated the strategy in integrating its
sales channels. During the Year, the Group conducted an
adjustment on sales regions for consumables segment and
further decentralised the decision making process to fasten
response to the market. The Group adopted key accounts
management system and enhanced the product portfolio
of the customers. At the same time, the Group increased
the sales staff headcount, placed more resources to support
the market channels and continued to promote the hospital
administrators training project in collaboration with the
Ministry of Health.

During the Year, the Group strengthened as its sales
management system. The Group focused on its marketing
resources on customer development and maintained the
relationship with hospitals from the grade-A of tier two or
above (ZH & LA EEPFT) . For the twelve months ended 31
December 2014, the Group newly added 19 hospitals while
other medical institutes and distributors increased by 18 and
31 respectively. As at the date of this announcement, the
Group has a total customer base of 5,227 (including 3,109
hospitals, 414 blood stations, 629 other medical units and
1,075 distributors).

MAERAE (5)
EREmSEBEBERAZENER ZIS%

BEMAEREERRINMZ (A E
BB AR A - LA — /nmﬁm
RN EE MBS HERE AL
EOMELHE - BE-_ZT—NF+ A
=+t—BItt+=-@A MEZEFEZNE
AR #238,100,000c (ZFE—=F: 49
AR #208,921,0007T) * {5 W A BI4.5%
TE—ZF:145%)°

&
FRNAEBETK T EIEER IS R
Eﬁﬁiﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁ—riﬁiié M MEE

INE S B AR e B R AR TR Y
MBI WHEFABERALER -

FRBEROAE REERERTE
WIRALEE - FE E?%‘?‘@EE?%*
o

HERTIHER
AEEEEHEREEA ZRE FAY

%%E%%Mjﬁ”ﬁa_ﬁT%ﬁ%lﬁﬂzﬂ’ﬁ)ﬁ%'jﬁ
E—BDBORKEF UWEYIRETS -
AEERRATFERBHLREARR
Emse RRENTHEABNHE -
BHMEZERAFMISRE  WHEHE
EEHLFAFNRRIEIIER -

FEAN AEBR(ETIHE
CZHERBUBEN_FRIALERD
HEEFRAEHgE - BHE_FT—OF+ -4
=+—HLETZEAR BEFHIZIORE
BT Hith B BE (U $T4E T 185K - (S SH M ¥
BTINR-RARMGTEZERAR  AEBEX

EIERBE

B E5,227% (BEEE3,1095%
Muf414%R « B v B E B 1629% 4L §H

51,0755 ) ©

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014

LWEREEEERE Y FRMARM

PERAF | 2014 F5R



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SALES AND MARKETING (continued)

Sales comparison by geographical regions for the year when
compared with last year is set out as follows:

BI2E N R E DT
HERTRHER (&)

EREMETRMENHEESL MERE
FHHEWMT

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS EXRAMESE
Increase/
(Decrease)
over
corresponding
2014 2013 period
t- |3 —E-=F B [F) 233 R %

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETTL
Eastern and Central ERMESR 2,311,073 1,994,133 15.9
Northern E3ld 1,120,615 970,134 15.5
Northeast 2t 578,224 525,798 10.0
Southern =3 450,191 411,231 9.5
Southwest i3 440,538 370,088 19.0
Northwest it 167,500 143,788 16.5
Overseas g} 209,686 198,138 5.8
Sub-total et 5,277,827 4,613,310 14.4

The integration of sales channels has strengthened the
Group’s market penetration and influence over the direct
sales to high-end customers. It enhanced sales contribution
per customer and average sales per customer were increased
by approximately 12.9% when compared with last year.
It continued to drive up the product penetration to high-
end customers and is an important approach in generating
revenue growth for the Group.

RENBE BARATAKETEHEHSHE
FPBNZEN ZE) R TERFPH
BRR EEEPTHHERREFER
W12.9% - FEHRESHEFLPNERSE
T BARBNPRAREN—HERZTF

B
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE I wmED T

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(continued)

Adjustment in product mix was another important factor
in enhancing the results for the Year. During the Year, the
Group focused on sales and marketing of high value-added
infusion sets. It has increased the proportion of revenue
from high value-added products over its total revenue.
Comparison of sales revenue of principal products with that
in last year is as follows:

ERBAKESE (&

EmERNARARERAFTFANEEAN S —
BEERER  FARSEEEHEESH N
BERRFENHEE FafEERKRAGE
WAZLEHIER - & EEERBEERAH
EEHLBERET :

For the twelve months For the three months
ended 31 December ended 31 December
#E+-A=+—-HAL+={EA BE+-A=+—-AL=EA

Qver Over

corresponding corresponding

Product category ERER 2014 2013 period 2014 2013 period

“E-mE -—T-=F R ZE-mME —T—=F B[F

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000

ARBFR ARBT: % ARBTR ARETE %

Infusion sets BRE 1,480,807 1,254,165 18.1 438,154 317,514 380

Needles EMEm 731,691 722,304 13 200,610 180,313 113

Syringes 58 657,618 595,022 10.5 174,521 149,719 16.6

Blood bags mERH 261,492 233,760 1.9 71,692 66,054 8.5

Pre-filled syringes BrRAT5E 241,903 209,575 15.4 50,989 50,924 0.1

Wound Management ElGFliER 97,041 77,537 252 28,169 20,200 39.5

Blood sampling products RIMER 81,349 84,546 (3.8) 20,278 22,807 (11.1)

PVC granules PVCHLE} 58,057 74,421 (22.0) 16,919 19,436 (13.0)

Others Hify 346,764 294,747 17.6 107,680 95,102 132
Subtotal for single-use —REERER DR

consumables 3,956,722 3,546,077 116 1,109,012 922,069 203

Orthopaedic products EREM 591,830 505,947 17.0 154,031 120,119 28.2

Blood purification consumables  [il/&F{t F 41 604,115 450,410 34.1 179,194 131,678 36.1

Blood purification equipments MR F{L &4 125,160 110,876 12.9 37,985 39,214 (3.1)

Total @it 5,277,827 4,613,310 144 1,480,222 1,213,080 220
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2014, the Group employed a total of
9,847 employees. The breakdown by departments when
compared with last year is as follows:

BIRE S S O
ANBE

WZZE—NE+_A=+—8 K£EEH
FEF9,847% 1R E  EBEFLLEB M EFT
Mran T :

Department &P

2014 2013

—2—-QpmE ~— ==

Production HE 5,938 5,660
Sales and marketing SHE RIS E 2,267 2,085
Research and development it 2% 985 927
Finance and administration B RATIR 372 359
Quality control BEEd 147 143
Management B 93 89
Purchasing R 45 41
Total EEt 9,847 9,304

Save for the 3 employees (including the company secretary)
who are resided in Hong Kong and Europe, all the employees
of the Group are resided in Mainland China. During the
Year, total cost of salaries, welfare and social benefits of the
Group amounted to approximately RMB984,932,000 (2013:
RMB806,202,000).

Remuneration System

The Group's remuneration policy has been determined
based on its performance, changes in the local consumption
power and competition in human resources market. The
remuneration policy so determined has become the basis
of determining the salary level of employees recruited
for different positions. The salary of each employee is
determined according to the employee’s performance,
ability, employment conditions and the salary standards set
by the Company. Remuneration of Directors is proposed
by the Remuneration Committee with reference to the
operating results of the Company, personal performance
of the Directors and market competition. The proposed
remuneration of Directors is proposed by the Board subject
to approval by shareholders at annual general meeting.

BR3ZEE (BHEARME)NEE K
MEEIIN REENFBEREREHMNF
Bt -AFE AEBEEELHE
BR HERESOKEAEBENRAR
#984,932,000T (ZE—=F: AR
806,202,0007T) °

BN 8T 3L %l B

AEBNFHRRRBRIBEERER N0
HEKFEEMANEIRT 55 F RN
BT - % EENFNBRIERIB TR M
MEEFENFNEL BUEBENFHE
BFREHRE N ERURT AR
AIMBEEHEREME EFNHER

FHZEER2EARANKELERE
E=EAARAETHEHEFBNNER L
HIEHML R UERRRBRAF RS
tEREFEEE -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE I wmED T

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group
recorded a turnover of RMB5,277,827,000, representing
an increase of 14.4% over the previous financial year.
Net profit attributable to the owners of the Company
was approximately RMB1,084,948,000 (2013: net profit
attributable to the owners of the Company of approximately
RMB387,984,000), representing an increase of approximately
179.6% as compared with the previous year. Net profit
attributable to the owners of the Company (excluding
extraordinary items) was approximately RMB988,952,000
(2013: (net profit attributable to the owners of the
Company (excluding extraordinary items)) of approximately
RMB890,891,000), representing an increase of approximately
11.0% over the previous year.

Pt %5 Bl R

HE-ZE—NE+-_A=+—HIEE"
FELFEHER AR®S5,277,827,000
T BRE-—UWHRFEER T14.4% °
KARBEBEABRBEEFNOARK
1,084,948,0007T (—ZE — =4 : AR 7
WA ANELAF AR ®387,984,000
TC) R E—FE FFA4179.6% ° TatiF
HKIEBEMNARNGHEAEABGEAFOAR
#988,952,0007T (—E — =5 T &t4F
BKBEMARGHEAEABEAFHOAR
#890,891,0007T) ' & E—F & EF 4
11.0% °

Financial Summary MEHRE
2014 2013 Growth
—E-lmE —_T—=F ®R
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRE ARBTX %
Turnover EER 5,277,827 4,613,310 14.4
Gross profit EH 3,104,309 2,726,866 13.8
Net profit attributable to the owners of AN A% A A FE 15 4 F
the Company 1,084,948 387,984 179.6
Net profit attributable to the owners of T &H4F%k1E B X2 ]
the Company excluding XN Al
extraordinary items 988,952 890,891 11.0

During the Year, the extraordinary items recorded no profit
attributable from investment in Biosensors International
Group Limited (“BIG"”) (2013: loss on disposal due to
disposal of interest of the Company in BIG approximately
RMB497,422,000), and the items such as the effect on
dissolution of the Distribution Joint Venture with Medtronic
recorded loss of approximately RMB4,879,000 (2013: loss
of approximately RMB5,485,000) and net compensation
for resumption of land by government of approximately
RMB100,875,000 (2013: RMB Nil).

BHRIEE RN SELE 85T EEME
BREBERAR ([HEDEF(ZF
—=ZF AR EARRRRARERMES
2 HEBEKHAREEAL97,422,0000T)
HEHNNDEELERABEEYESE
B 8B EAXHARKEL879,0000T (=
T —=F:1BK¥ AR¥S5,485,0007T)
NI E i 2 EF RO B AR
100,875,00070 (—E— =4 : f|) o
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group has maintained a sound financial position
during the Year. As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s
cash and bank balance amounted to approximately
RMB2,786,085,000. For the year ended 31 December
2014, net cash flow from operating activities of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB711,219,000. The Group
has maintained a sound cash flow position.

Total interest expenses of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2014 were approximately RMB22,705,000 (2013:
approximately RMB8,957,000).

Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2014, total net cash of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB2,366,385,000 (2013:
RMB2,575,723,000). The change in the total net cash was
mainly due to newly built production factories.

Foreign Exchange Risks

The Group’s purchases and sales are mainly conducted in
the PRC. All of its assets, liabilities and transactions are
denominated in RMB. For the year ended 31 December
2014, the Group has not encountered any material difficulty
due to currency fluctuation nor shortage of its own
operating funds. For the twelve months ended 31 December
2014, the Group had no significant exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuation or hedging for such risk.

Due to the change in exchange rates, foreign exchange
loss equivalent to RMB20,835,000 for the year ended 31
December 2014 was recognised (2013: foreign exchange loss
equivalent to RMB46,050,000) by the Company.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group had no material contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2014.

B B R i L AT
MBEE (&)
HER R R M RR

AEERAFEHFTR TP KM -
R-ZZE—NFE+_A=+—H KX&EBIR
& MIBTTEHRO A ARE2,786,085,000
TLeHE—_T—WNF+_A=+—HIF
B AEEKLEHREREFHLHA
AER®711,219,0007t  WE mE Ak fd
B o

HE-_ZT-—NWNFEF+_A=+—HL®HF
B - AEBNFEIXHBELNAEARE
22,705,000 C (ZE—=F Y AARE
8,957,0007T) °

e R 4:4-

RZE—NF+_A=+—H &~5E
FIReBEBmAH A ARK2,366,385,000
T(ZE—=%: AR®2,575,723,000
TL) SRR BBENEHTEANTEL
EEREPTE .

BE == L b3

REBEMRKBMEEARHBE - EAT
EEE BEERRZHUUAREE &
E_Z-—NE+-_A=+—HIFE"
AEBVEEER S MBEEAXRKNEH
FEFNEEESRANTEFE -HEZ
T—NE+-_A=+—HIt+=@A "
N5 B W AT EE R HMNE R ) KA (AT 48
8 R\ B 2 o

HREZES) ARREE-_T—F
+-A=+—HIEFE BEREFLELXE
AR®20,835,000T (ZE—=F  [E
BkIrE ARB46,050,0007T) °

BEAR

AEFRHE_T-—NF+-_A=1+—H
b T"FEERNKBRE-
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE I wmED T

MATERIAL INVESTMENTS/FUTURE
MATERIAL INVESTMENT PLANS

1. According to the municipal planning of Weihai City,
the industrial zone of the Group’s medical consumables
production plant will be rezoned as commercial and
residential use. Hence, during the Year, the Group
invested approximately RMB750,655,000 on purchase
of land, production facilities and plant construction for
the purpose of the overall relocation of the industrial
zone for the Group’s medical consumables.

2. Plan to invest RMB200,000,000 for constructing
the fifth and the sixth production lines of the blood
purification.

3. Plan to invest RMB130,000,000 for upgrading and
restructuring the single-use consumables equipments
to expand production capacity and enhance product
quality.

4. Plan to invest RMB120,000,000 for expanding the
production capacity of pre-filled syringes, with an
additional capacity of 50 million pieces.

Save for the above material investments and investment
plans, the Group had no material capital commitments or
any future plans involving significant investments or capital
assets acquisition as at 31 December 2014, and there was
no material acquisition and disposal in any other subsidiaries
and associates during the Year.

Capital commitment

As at 31 December 2014, the capital commitment of the
Group and the Company contracted but not provided for in
respect of the acquisition of property, plant and equipment
amounted to approximately RMB501,500,000 (2013:
RMB656,312,000). The above amounts will be financed by
the internal resources of the Group.

Pledge of the Group’s Assets

As at 31 December 2014, the Group did not pledge the
land use rights and buildings (2013: RMB Nil) but the
Company pledged bank deposits of RMB110,770,000 (2013:
RMB143,496,000) to secure the bills and banking facilities
granted to the Group.

EXHR RREXHAD

1. BRBREESTHOMERE ~EEE
BEREMIXEmMERESEEAHE
A@ HAFE ARBKREOAR
#750,655,0007T ' B EEE + i -
FEREHRIABRE  AASEE
BEREMIXR®REZRH-

2. EFEIERE ARE200,000,000TAR
MR FLE AIREE N IREERE

3. ETEIRE ARY130,000,0007T BR
— IR MEFEM AR E T R ekaE - A
BRER RAERLDE -

4. FFEIERE ARB120,000,0007cAR
B TETT LG S ERE A FTIEE
850008 % o

BREREAXKRELRRESIN RF
—OFE+ZRA=+—H AEEIESKX
BAALE B2EERREXBAELE
B2 ARG o AN E IR E T E T E
il B B8 2% ) R Bt i R B 2 R UMREE Ko
EFE-

BAERiE

RZE—WNE+-_A=+—8 KEEK
ARABEEENERNRELHBENES
ME -BELRZENERXEKENRBEAR
#501,500,000C (ZE—=F: AR¥K
656,312,0007T) + it ZIE 45 A AR & B
< NEBE IR AT o

FREREEN

R-_E—NFE+-_A=+—8 AEBET
BRI HERARREF (22 —=F:
AREZL) AR EEBEFERAR
#110,770,0000T (ZE—=F: AR
143,496,00070) A EBRK FAEENE
BERIRTTEREE -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MATERIAL INVESTMENTS/FUTURE
MATERIAL INVESTMENT PLANS (continued)

Reserves and Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2014, total reserves of the Group
amounted to RMB9,400,268,000 (2013: RMB8,592,708,000).

Under the PRC laws and regulations, the Company’s
distributable reserves will be based on the lower of the
amount calculated according to the PRC accounting
principles and rules and the amount calculated according
to the Hong Kong generally accepted accounting principles.
As at 31 December 2014, the distributable reserves of the
Company were approximately RMB2,424,125,000 (2013:
RMB2,151,298,000).

REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

In 2014, the Company continued to maintain a strong
growth in blood purification segment. The Company
adjusted the development strategies of establishing
haemodialysis centres. The Company also successfully
improved the cost management of single-use consumables
segment and eliminated the cost impact due to factory
relocation. However, the Company was still facing the
challenges of certain products homogenization, intensifying
competition from domestic manufacturers and slow down
industry growth of infusion sets.

Looking forward to 2015, the Company believes that, in
facing the rapid development of medical device market,
changes in medical industry policies and intensifying
competition from companies in the industry, the Group will
place emphasis on the followings:

1. Continue to intensify efforts in research and
development of new products such as infusion sets
irradiation sterilization series, new IV catheters and
artificial joints. Besides, the Company continues to
upgrade existing product functionality, to extent
product lines to facilitate the product sales mix
adjustment and to enhance product competitiveness in
the market.

BIRE S S O

EXRE REREXEEHD
()
i 0 B 7 4 53 IR 6 O

RZZE—NF+-_A=+—H KAEERHF
& 42 %8 B A R 19,400,268,0007T (==
— =4 : AR#8,592,708,0007T) °

BRI B AERRAGH - R QR AI DR
R RS AR R B 25 R A &R BIFT
TESBERBEE ARG RAAE
BEoHPNREEAEE - N _T—NF
+-A=+—H AQRAHESIROFHE
X B ANE®2,424,125,000T (ZE—=
% AR#2,151,298,0007T) ©

[o] A B2 = =2

“E-NEE ARREERFENRE
RN RFEREE  FHE T MEF O
B3 R SR BE - PR ID M0 HEE — IR MEREM <RI
FY R AN B TR R - H R RS 1808 S R AN SR
MEVFE - [IE - 25t E &l & o [
Bt BABESRF AR LB REERT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE I wmED T

REVIEW AND OUTLOOK (continued) EEERE (&)

2. Strengthen our efforts in product positioning, planning 2.

capability and professional training to customers.
The Company also continues to promote safe dose
philosophy and joint training programs with chief
hospital administrators in collaboration with the
Ministry of Health, enhance the recognition of Weigao
brand and thereby consolidate and expand market
share.

3. Adjust the sales strategy of certain existing products, 3.
full deployment of existing sales team; facilitate
synergistic sales through major customers management
to enhance sales, so as to increase sales network
coverage and market share of product lines.

4. Continue to increase efforts in technology improvement, 4.
and increase the level of automation with an objective
of assimilating pressure from rising costs in new factory
relocation and labour costs.

5. Introduce technology by ways of joint ventures, 5.
co-operation, technology transfer, acquisitions and
mergers and to further expand product categories to
consolidate the competitive advantages of the various
product lines of the Company.

RAHERNELMKEGE LT
FOERBINE EBEERLS
REMNESNEGFEREFENRERE
BIEIEINER - RITEEmETR
EREBATISMNE

r

‘*%EETEB DEMMIHERE T
HRNBEHEABNRESME I
Lﬂﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ}&ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ i
THHE URAAEBE ZHEBE
R Fuu,?m%ﬂEﬁTo

d/ 5]
nE
OH]

354

S\

A B AR B - 1R 7T B Bh{b ok
¥ BACHT RS R B R AN IR 0B
NEANTRA EFREE S

BBAE afF BIEE WEHR
Bt & ﬁEHTQUE&TTI -8
RTEmmE ZEERAZEREN

BEED-

With the launching of more upgraded products and new  EBIREH(E W BEZE E ZHALEROHE L
product series, enhancement in marketing capabilities and  FTRFIERA LT - M5 L $5EE A1
adjustment in sales strategy, the management believes that  SEEEERRNFAE  KEBEFRHTH
the Group will continue to consolidate its leading position in ~ HJ%BEM IS EZE - AEE M HES
the PRC market. The Group and its employees are confident A1/ DE Y F AP EL -

to face new challenges.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SHARE AWARD SCHEME REGARDING NON-
LISTED SHARES

As approved on the extraordinary general meeting and
class meetings on 17 November 2014, the Company
adopted a share award scheme (the “Scheme”) regarding a
specific mandate to issue a maximum of 223,818,616 Non-
listed Shares as incentive shares under the Scheme. The
223,818,616 Non-listed Shares represent 5% of the existing
issued share capital of the Company or approximately 4.76%
of the issued share capital of the Company as enlarged by
the issue of the 223,818,616 Non-listed Shares.

The incentive shares allotted to the selected employees will
be subject to a lock-up period and performance target based
on certain key performance indicators. The Scheme serves
to retain the long-term service of the selected employee and
align his/her continuous performance with the development
goal of the Group. Details of the Scheme are set out in the
circular of the Company dated 30 September 2014.

There was no incentive shares issued as at 31 December
2014,

LOAN AGREEMENT WITH INTERNATIONAL
FINANCE CORPORATION

On 27 January 2015, the Company entered into a five
(5) years loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) for
the principal amount of RMB600 million (approximately
HK$744 million) (the “Loan”) with the International Finance
Corporation (“IFC”), a member of the World Bank Group
and the largest global development institution focused
exclusively on the private sector. The Loan is repayable in
one lump sum on 15 March 2020. The Loan will be used for
the business development of Weigao Blood, a 70% owned
subsidiary of the Company to increase production capacity of
blood dialyzer and related products and to open additional
hemodialysis centers in China. Details of the Loan Agreement
are set out in the announcement of the Company dated 27
January 2015.

BIRE S S O

BRAFLTERMZAEIRG BB
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
ERGHEE

To all shareholders:

The Supervisory Committee (the “Supervisory Committee”)
of Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited, in compliance with the relevant requirements of
the Company Law and the Articles of Association of the
Company, has conducted its work in accordance with the
fiduciary principle, and has taken up an active role to work
seriously and with diligence to protect the interests of the
Company and its shareholders.

During the Year, the Supervisory Committee had reviewed
cautiously the development plans of the Company and
provided reasonable suggestions and opinions to the Board.
It also strictly and effectively monitored and supervised the
Company’s management in making significant policies and
decisions to ensure that they are in compliance with the
relevant requirements of the Company Law and the Articles
of Association of the Company, and in the interests of its
shareholders.

We have reviewed and agreed to the report of the Directors,
audited financial statements and the dividend to be
proposed by the Board for presentation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. We are of the opinion that the
Directors, the chief executive officer and other senior
management of the Company are able to strictly observe
their fiduciary duty, to act diligently, to exercise their
authority faithfully in the best interests of the Company and
to work in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company. The transactions between the Company and
connected parties are in the interests of the shareholders as
a whole and under fair and reasonable price.

As of today, none of the Directors, chief executive officer
and senior management staff had been found to have
abused their authority, damaged the interests of the
Company or infringed upon the interests of its shareholders
and employees. None of them was found to be in breach of
any laws and regulations or the Articles of Association of the
Company.

BEMKRE:
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

The Supervisory Committee is satisfied with the achievement
and cost-effectiveness of the Company in 2014 and has
great confidence in the future prospect of the Company.

By Order of the Supervisory Committee
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer
Company Limited

Bi Dong Mei

Chairman of Supervisory Committee

Weihai, Shandong Province, the PRC

18 March 2015
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
BRERARS

OVERVIEW

The Board of Directors of the Company recognize the
importance of incorporating elements of good corporate
governance in the management structures and internal
control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability. This report outlines the principles and the
code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code”) contained in the Listing Rules, which
have been adopted by the Group since its listing on 28
February 2004.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the standard for
securities transactions by Directors. The Company has made
specific enquiries of all the Directors and all the Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the
year of 2014.

The following summarizes the corporate governance
practices of the Company:

The Board of Directors

The Board take responsibility to oversee all major matters
of the Company, including the formulation and approval
of overall business strategies, internal control and risk
management systems, and monitoring the performance of
the senior management. The management is responsible for
the daily operations of the Group under the leadership of the
CEO. The Directors have the responsibility to act objectively
in the interests of the Company.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR ETEFETRESTINEE

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The Board of Directors (continued)

SR ()

EE® (&)

Currently, the Board comprises ten Directors, including four B EEFE€Hm+LEFAK BHENA
executive Directors, two non-executive Directors and four H{TE S MAIFRITESULMNE BT
independent non-executive Directors. The Directors as at 31 FMITEEF R _E—NFE+_A=+—

December 2014 are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei
Mr. Wang Yi

Mr. Gong Jian Bo
Mr. Xia Lie Bo

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Xue Li
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lo Wai Hung
Mr. Li Jia Miao

Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
The Board of Directors (continued)

In compliance of Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, the
Board currently comprises four independent non-executive
Directors. Pursuant to paragraph 12B of the Appendix
16 of the Listing Rules, each of the independent non-
executive Directors has confirmed by annual confirmation
that he/she has complied with the independence criteria
set out in Rules 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Director
consider that all four independent non-executive Directors
are independent under these independence criteria and
are capable to effectively exercise independent judgment.
Amongst the four independent non-executive Directors, Mr.
Lo Wai Hung has the appropriate professional qualifications
and accounting and related financial management expertise
required under Rule 3.10 (2) of the Listing Rules.

Board Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding board meetings
regularly for at least four times a year at approximately
quarterly intervals. Ad-hoc meetings will also be convened
if necessary to discuss the overall strategy as well as the
operation and financial performance of the Group. Notice of
board meeting will be sent to all Directors at least 14 days
prior to a regular board meeting. Reasonable notice will be
given to Directors for ad-hoc board meetings. Directors may
participate either in person or through electronic means of
communications.

The Company will adopt the practice to provide relevant
materials to all the Directors relating to the matters
brought before the meetings. All the Directors will be
provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties,
and, upon reasonable requests, the Directors will be able
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. All Directors will
have the opportunity to include matters in the agenda for
Board meetings.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Board Meetings (continued)

Number of Board meetings held during the year 2014: 5.

The attendance of each Director at Board meetings during
the year ended 31 December 2014 was as follows:

SEEARES
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Attendance
in 2014
R-Z—QHEF
Y H RS =
Executive Directors MITES
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei ofk ZE B 5 A 100%
Mr. Wang Yi EFRHEE 100%
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SRR EE 60%
Mr. Xia Lie Bo B & 100%
Non-executive Directors FPITES
Mr. Chen Xue Li bR 2 51 % A& 100%
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua JEEE 2 £ 100%
Independent non-executive Directors BUFERTES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELEE 100%
Mr. Li Jia Miao FREIFE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong R Z L 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia TFiREL T 100%
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Board Meetings (continued)

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are
recorded, and draft minutes and final version are submitted
to Directors for review within reasonable time after the
meetings, normally 14 days after the meetings.

Secretary of the Board assists the chairman to establish
meeting agenda, and each Director may request inclusion of
items in the agenda.

Matters on transactions where Directors are considered
having conflict of interests or material interests will not
be dealt with by way of written resolutions. The Directors
concerned can express views but will not be counted in the
quorum of meetings and shall abstain from voting on the
relevant resolution(s).

All Directors have access to the company secretary who
is responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are
complied with, and advising the Board on compliance
matters.

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are kept
by the company secretary and are open for inspection by
Directors.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under provision A2.1 of the Code, the roles of the Chairman
and the CEO should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. Mr. Chen Xue Li is the
Chairman of the Board and a non-executive Director who is
not involved in the day-to-day management of the Group’s
business. Mr. Zhang Hua Wei is the CEO of the Company and
an executive Director of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board is appointed by the Board
itself, who is responsible for the leadership of the effective
operation of the Board, and ensuring that all major and
appropriate issues are discussed by the Board on a timely
basis and in a constructive manner. The CEO is appointed
by the Board. He is responsible for the management of daily
operations of the Company and the implementation of the
strategies and plans determined by the Board.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Experience

The executive Directors and non-executive Directors
possess administrative leadership, diversified knowledge
and extensive management experience in the industry. The
independent non-executive Directors possess extensive
knowledge, experience and judgment in different areas.
The Board will seriously consider the objective views of the
independent non-executive Directors for making decisions,
and regard this as an effective guidance for the Group’s
business direction.

Directors’ responsibility

The Board manages the business of the Company on behalf
of its shareholders. The Directors consider that they are
obliged to fulfill their responsibilities in a prudent, diligent
and faithful manner, so as to create value for shareholders
and safeguard the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders.

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee on
12 August 2005 in accordance with the requirement of
the Code. The remuneration committee comprises four
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai
Hung, Mr. Li Jia Miao, Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin
Xia and a non-executive director, Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua.

The remuneration committee has reviewed the remuneration
policy, the performance and the remuneration of executive
Directors and members of senior management, the existing
terms of service contracts of the executive Directors. The
objective of the remuneration policy is to ensure that the
Company is able to attract, retain and motivate high-caliber
staff, which is vital to the success of the Company.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

In reviewing and determining the remuneration packages of
the executive Directors and members of senior management,
the remuneration committee considers their responsibilities,
skills, expertise and contribution to the Group's performance
and whether remuneration packages are competitive and
sufficient to ensure that the Group is able to attract and
retain the best available executive talent.

Remuneration of Directors is subject to annual assessment
and recommendation by the Remuneration Committee to the
Board for further review and approval, which is subsequently
subject to shareholders’ approval at annual general meeting.
The primary goal of the remuneration policy on executive
Directors remuneration packages is to enable the Company
to retain and motivate executive Directors by linking their
compensation with performance as measured against
corporate objectives. Under the policy, a Director is not
allowed to approve his own remuneration.

During the Year, one meeting has been held by the
remuneration committee. All members of the remuneration
committee attended the meeting during which the
responsibilities of the remuneration committee were defined
and matters such as the remuneration policy, incentive
mechanism of the Directors and senior management
of the Group were reviewed. The chairman of the
remuneration committee reports the findings and provides
recommendations to the Board after each meeting.

Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee on 21
May 2012. in accordance with the requirement of the Code.
The nomination committee comprises Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Mr.
Li Jia Miao, Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and Mrs.
Zhou Shu Hua. The chairman of the nomination committee is
Mr. Lo Wai Hung. The terms of reference of the nomination
committee have been defined. The principal duties include:—

—  to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board
at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company's corporate strategy.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

—  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations to
the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships.

- to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors.

— to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors, in particular the
chairman of the Board and the chief executive.

The Nomination Committee provided with sufficient
resources to perform its duties and shall have access to
independent professional advice if necessary. All members
of the Nomination Committee have access to the advice
and services of the company secretary, and separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management
for obtaining necessary information.

Each of the Directors of the Company has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a specific term of
three years, and are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company.

The Company has not experienced any casual vacancy
for members of the Board. In the event that there is such
circumstance, the Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
should be subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after his appointment.

The Board selects and nominates Director candidates based
on whether they possess the skills and experience needed for
the Group’s development.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Corporate Governance Committee

The Company established a corporate governance committee
on 30 May 2013. The corporate governance committee
comprises Mr. Zhang Hua Wei as the chairman of the
committee and Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Mr. Li Jia Miao, Mrs. Fu
Ming Zhong and Mrs. Wang Jin Xia as members. The terms
of reference of the corporate governance committee have
been defined. The principal duties include:-

(@) to develop and review the Company’'s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the board;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;

() to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report.

The Corporate Governance Committee will be provided
with sufficient resources to perform its duties and shall have
access to independent professional advice if necessary. All
members of the Corporate Governance Committee will have
access to the advice and services of the company secretary
and separate and independent access to the Company’s
senior management for obtaining necessary information.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

All Directors are provided with explanations and information
by the management of the Company so as to enable them to
have discussions and make assessment at Board meetings.

All Directors acknowledge the responsibility for the
preparation of its accounts, with the responsibility statement
in respect to the financial reports made by the Directors set
out in this annual report. The auditors have also made a
statement about their responsibilities in the auditor’s report.

The Board presents a comprehensive, balanced and
understandable assessment on the position and prospects of
the Group in all shareholder communications.

Internal control

Directors are responsible for reviewing the internal control
and risk management system of the Company periodically to
ensure its effectiveness and efficiency. With the support of
the internal audit department, they will review the practices,
procedures, expenditure and internal control of the Company
and its subsidiaries on a regular basis. The management will
regularly monitor the concerns as reported by the internal
audit department to ensure appropriate remedial measures
have been implemented. The Board or senior management
can also request the internal audit group to review the
specific scope of concerns and report the significant findings
of such review to the Board and the audit committee.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal control of the Group.

The Board has considered the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s
accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training program and budget.
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TEERME
ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued) BERE® (&)
Audit Committee EREAE

The audit committee of the Company comprises four PiN/N

AINEZEZ B e m U IFRTT

independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai EFEF#ELE (BEZEZE8EXE) T

Hung (chairman of the audit committee), Mr. Li Jia Miao, &L NHAMPLEREBELZLTIUR
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and a non-executive ~ —RLIERITE EENELZ LHEK - BZE
Director, Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua. The terms of reference of the EE&WBEHEDEWAT HEXBBE
audit committee have been clearly defined. Its principal B

responsibilities include:

—  To be primarily responsible for making recommendations -
to the Board regarding the appointment, reappointment
and removal of external auditors; to formulate the
remuneration and terms of engagement of external
auditors and to propose the Board to submit the
same at the general meeting for consideration. To
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement
of the external auditors when the general meeting is
authorizing the Board to determine the remuneration
of the auditors, and to address any questions regarding
the resignation or retirement of that auditor.

—  To review and oversee the independence and objectivity -
of engaging external auditors and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standards. The Committee shall discuss with the
auditors regarding the nature and scope of the
audit and the relevant reporting obligations before
commencing the audit.

—  To develop and implement policy in engaging external -
auditors to provide non-auditing services. For the
purpose of this requirement, external auditors includes
any entity that is under common control, ownership
or management with that audit firm or any entity that
a reasonable and informed third party knowing all
relevant information would reasonably conclude to be
part of the audit firm domestically or internationally.
The Committee shall report to the Board, in respect
of any matters in which it considers that an action or
improvement is needed and to make recommendations
as to the steps to be taken.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

—  To monitor the completeness of the financial statements
of the Company and the annual report and accounts
and half-year report and quarterly report of the
Company and to review the significant opinion of
the respective financial reporting contained therein.
In this regard, the committee will review the relevant
statements and reports of the respective annual report
and accounts, half-year report and quarterly report of
the Company before submitting the same to the Board.

— To oversee the financial reporting system and internal
control procedures of the Company.

During the Year, the audit committee has convened four
meetings, at which, they have primarily discussed and
reviewed the quarterly, interim and annual results and have
discussed and considered the internal control procedures of
the Group. The attendance of each Director is set out below:
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Attendance
in 2014
R-S—MNF
B HH %
Independent non-executive Directors BWILFERIT
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EEHESTE 100%
Mr. Li Jia Miao FHRPITE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong T BR R 22 & 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FHRELT 100%
Non-executive Director ERITES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua JEREE 2+ 75%

The scope of responsibilities of the audit committee is
available on the websites of Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

There was no disagreement between the audit committee
and the Board in respect of the selection, appointment,
resignation or removal of external auditors during the year of
2014,

The audit committee can consult independent professional
advice in accordance with stated procedures at the expense
of the Company.

In 2014, the audit fees paid to the external auditors by the
Company was approximately RMB3,140,000.

Mandate Granted to the Board

The Board should assume the responsibility for the leadership
and monitoring of the Company, and is collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company. The
responsibilities of the Board are defined explicitly in the
Articles of Association of the Company.

(1) to be responsible for convening shareholders’ meetings
and report on its work at shareholders’ meetings;

(2) to implement the resolutions passed at shareholders’
meetings;

(3) to determine the business plans and investment plans of
the Company;

(4) to formulate the annual fiscal budgets and final
accounts of the Company;

(5) to formulate profit distribution proposals and loss
recovery proposals of the Company;

(6) to formulate proposals for increasing or reducing of the
registered capital of the Company and proposals for
issue of debentures of the Company;

(7) to draft proposals for the merger, division and

dissolution of the Company;
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

(8)

(10)

(1)

(12)

The

to determine the establishment of the internal
management bodies of the Company;

to appoint or dismiss the general manager of the
Company, and to appoint or dismiss the deputy general
manager and other senior management, including
the person in charge of finance, pursuant to the
recommendations of the general manager, as well as to
determine their compensations;

to formulate the basic management system of the
Company;

to formulate proposals for amendments to the Articles
of Association of the Company; and

to exercise other functions as stipulated by the articles
of association or granted by the shareholders’ meetings.

Board has granted authority to the chief executive

officer to implement the following strategies and to be
responsible for the day-to-day operation:

(1)

to be in charge of the management of production and
operation and to organize the implementation of the
resolutions of the Board;

to organize the implementation of the annual business
plans and investment plans of the Company;

to draft proposals for the establishment of internal
management bodies of the Company;

to draft the basis management system of the Company;

to formulate the basic rules and regulations of the
Company;

to propose the appointment or removal of the deputy
general manager and other senior management,
including the person in charge of finance, of the
Company;
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

(7) to appoint or dismiss the management personnel other
than those required to be appointed or dismissed by the
Board; and

(8) to exercise other functions granted by the Articles of
Association and the Board.

The chief executive officer grants authorisation to chief
financial officer, and senior management within his terms of
reference.

The Board is supported by four committees, namely the
audit committee, the remuneration committee, nomination
committee and corporate governance committee. Each of
the committees has its defined terms of reference covering
its duties, rights and functions. The chairmen of the
respective committees report to the Board regularly and
make recommendations on matters discussed as appropriate.

Investor Relations

The Company is committed to a policy of open and regular
communication and reasonable disclosure of information to
its shareholders. Information of the Company is disseminated
to the shareholders in the following manner:

o delivery of the quarterly, interim and annual results and
reports to all shareholders;

e publication of announcements on the quarterly, interim
and annual results on the Stock Exchange website,
and issue of other announcements and shareholders’
circulars in accordance with the continuing disclosure
obligations under the Listing Rules; and

e the general meeting of the Company is also an effective
communication channel between the Board and
shareholders.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Investor Relations (continued)

The Board has maintained an on-going dialogue with
Shareholders and investors, and will regularly review this
policy to ensure its effectiveness. Information will be
communicated to Shareholders and investors mainly through
the Company’s financial reports (quarterly announcement,
interim and annual reports), annual general meetings
and other general meetings that may be convened, as
well as by making available all the information submitted
by the Company to the website of the Stock Exchange
and its corporate communications on the Company’s
website. Shareholders can direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong. Shareholders and investors may at any time
make a request for the Company’s information to the extent
such information is publicly available.

Communications with shareholders

Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on
each substantially separate issue, including the election of
individual Director.

The shareholders’ meeting provides an effective forum
for shareholders to exchange views with the Board. The
chairman, together with the chairmen or members of
the audit committee, the remuneration committee and
nomination committee are available to answer shareholders’
questions.

The procedures demanding for a poll and the rights of
shareholders to demand for a poll are included in the notice
of shareholders’ meeting and the accompanying circular.
The relevant procedures are explained at the shareholders’
meetings.

The external auditor has been appointed as the scrutineer to
ensure the votes cast are properly counted and recorded.

The results of the poll have been posted on the websites of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Company
on the business day following the meeting.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued) BERE® (&)
Communications with shareholders (continued) HEEREEEE (8)

Furthermore, the Company continues to enhance the  Ithoh AAB IR FET NI ERER  KEH
ongoing communications amongst the shareholders, KMOWEMIZEER Hbh e

investors and analysts, including:

e  establishing specialized bodies and employing staff to o
serve investors and analysts and answer their relevant
questions;

e arranging site visits to the production bases of o
the Company in order to keep them abreast of
the operations and the latest developments of the
Company;

e collecting and analyzing, in a timely manner, the .
respective opinions and recommendations on the
operations of the Company given by securities
analysts and investors and compiling them into reports
periodically, and selectively adopting them in the
operations of the Company;

e providing relevant information, including introduction o
to the Company, the Board and corporate governance,
results of the Company, financial summary, marketing
materials of the Company and press releases on the
website of the Company; and

e taking the initiative to communicate with various o
parties, particularly following the announcement of
interim, annual results and substantial investment
decisions, organizing briefings, press conferences and
one-on-one interviews with investment institutions.
Besides, the Company also regularly communicates with
investors on a one-on-one basis.
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DIRECTOR’S TRAINING

Directors’ continuous training and development

Directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. This is to ensure that their contribution into the Board
remains informed and relevant. The directors are committed
to complying with the CG Code A6.5 which came into
effect on 1 April 2012 on directors’ training. All directors
have participated in continuous professional development by
attending seminars and/or studying materials to director’s
duties and responsibility and provided a record of training
they received for the financial year ended 31 December 2014
to the Company.

DIRECTORS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover
for Directors’ liabilities in respect of potential legal actions
against the Directors arising out of corporate activities of
the Group pursuant to Code Provision A.1.8 of the new CG
Code. Such directors’ liability insurance will be reviewed and
renewed annually.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2014, no claim has
been made against the Directors.
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B EEhEfEEAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei, aged 51, is the vice chairman and
general manager of the Company and vice chairman of
Weigao Holding Company Limited (“Weigao Holding”). Mr.
Zhang studied politics and economics at the Weihai Campus
of Shandong University from 1996 to 1998. Mr. Zhang was
the deputy factory director of Weigao Holding from 1988 to
1998, and has been the general manager of Weigao Holding
since 1998. Mr. Zhang joined the Company in December
2000.

Mr. Wang Yi, aged 55, is an executive Director and deputy
general manager of general affairs of the Company. Mr.
Wang studied Business Administration at the Shandong
Cadres Distance Learning University from 1994 to 1997. He
joined Weigao Holding in 1988 and was production director
from 1988 to 1989, head of the No. 2 branch of Weigao
Holding from 1989 to 1992 and manager of the No. 3
branch of Weigao Holding from 1992 to 2004. Mr. Wang
joined the Company in December 2000.

Mr. Gong Jian Bo, aged 47, is an executive Director
of the Company and the general manager of Shandong
Weigao Orthopaedic Device Company Limited ("Weigao
Orthopaedic”). Mr. Gong graduated from & M 1 & # 5 &= 2
2 (Changzhou Wulin Qian Huang College*) in 1987. Prior
to joining the Company, Mr. Gong joined &M T E#E S =
EEZ MM (Changzhou Wujin The Third Medical Device
Factory*) (“Changzhou Wujin”) in 1988. He served as an
assistant to the factory director and worked in technical and
sales departments and was subsequently promoted to factory
director in 1993. Changzhou Wuijin is principally engaged
in the research and development, sales and production
of medical devices in China. Mr. Gong joined Weigao
Orthopaedic in February 2005. Mr. Gong has over 20 years
of valuable experience in medical device industry in China.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Xia Lie Bo, aged 37, is an executive Director of the
Company and the general manager and the chairman of
Weihai Weigao Blood Purification Products Company Limited
("Weigao Blood Purification”). Mr. Xia graduated from 2
BEZEHERER (Ningbo Advanced Technical College*)
in 1998. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Xia served as
a management trainee in the quality control division in 2
KGR EZEBMAMR AR (Ningbo Yatai Medical Device
Company Limited*) (“Ningbo Yatai”) since August 1998.
Ningbo Yatai is a sino-foreign joint venture company
which is principally engaged in research and development,
manufacture and sale of plasma segregator and blood lavage
set. Mr. Xia subsequently joined WL EREFEEEEMA
FR AR (Zhejiang Yu Huan Wei Kang Medical Equipment
Company Limited*) (“Yu Huan”) in November 2000 and
was responsible for strategic planning and management
in Yu Huan which is principally engaged in research and
development of protein A-based immune absorption column
in China. In April 2002, Mr. Xia joined #T/I Rl 88 & W&l A
fR A R] (Zhejiang Ke Rui Biotech Company Limited*) which
is principally engaged in research and development of blood
purification related products and he was responsible for
overall business management. In May 2003, Mr. Xia joined as
a project manager in /8 MFEZEEZM AR AT (Shanghai
Hoxen Company Limited*) which is engaged in distribution
of renal failure treatment equipment and blood purification
therapy instrument in China. Mr. Xia joined Weigao Blood
Purification in October 2004. Mr. Xia has over 10 years of
valuable experience in operation and management in blood
purification industry in China.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chen Xue Li, aged 63, is the Chairman of both the
Company and Weigao Holding. Mr. Chen founded Weigao
Holding in 1988, and was the head of the company from
1988 to 1998. Mr. Chen has been elected as the chairman of
the Company since December 2000. He received the award
of Entrepreneur of Weihai Economy Development in June
2003.
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S5 EENSNEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua, aged 58, is a non-executive Director
of the Company and financial deputy general manager of
Weigao Holding. Mrs. Zhou studied Business Administration
at the Weihai Campus of Shandong University from 1999 to
2001. Mrs. Zhou joined Weigao Holding in 1989 and held a
number of positions such as head of the finance division in
the finance department, manager of the finance department
and deputy general manager of Weigao Holding.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung, aged 55, obtained a bachelor degree in
Commerce from James Cook University of North Queensland,
Australia. Mr. Lo is an associate member of Institute of
Chartered Accountants in Australia and a fellow member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Lo
was appointed as an independent non-executive director,
chairman of audit committee and a member of remuneration
committee of the Company on 10 August 2009. Mr. Lo
is also an independent non-executive director of Talent
Property Group Limited which is listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and C Cheng Holdings Limited which
is listed on Growth Enterprise Market (“GEM") board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and an independent
director of China Merchants Property Development Co. Ltd.,
a company listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange.

Mr. Li Jia Miao, aged 75, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Li is a senior economist and obtained an
university qualification major in economics and management
in Hohai University in 1998. Mr. Li has over 45 years of
pharmaceutical related management experiences and has
been an assistant general manager and a general manager
in Nanjing Pharmaceutical Company since he joined NPC in
1965. Prior to the retirement of Mr. Li in 2005, he was the
chairman of Nanjing Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited
since 2000. He was appointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company on 28 February 2007.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, aged 64, senior economist and
associate chief pharmacist and has over 40 years of working
experience, particular in the area of management experience
in the pharmaceutical and healthcare products industry.
Mrs. Fu obtained a master’s degree in engineering from
the Harbin Institute of Technology in March 1992. Mrs. Fu
was previously a workshop director, the head of the quality
control office, the office head and the vice factory manager
of The Third Harbin Pharmaceutical Factory from June
1972 to March 1999. Mrs. Fu was a director of Harbin City
Pharmaceutical Group and the general manager of Harbin
Pharmaceutical Company Limited from March 1992 to
December 1997. She was also a deputy general manager of
China Medicines Group (currently known as China National
Pharmaceutical Group) from December 1997 to January
1999 and she was a director of China Medicines Group
Corporation from January 1999 to July 2009 respectively.
Mrs. Fu was the executive deputy general manager of
China National Pharmaceutical industry Corporation from
January 1999 to January 2001. Ms. Fu was the chairman
of National Medicines Company Limited, (a company listed
on the Shanghai Stock Exchange) from February 2001 to
April 2008. Mrs. Fu has been a director of Shenzhen Accord
Pharmaceutical Company Ltd. (a company listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange) since April 2008 and was the
chairman from April 2008 to December 2008. Ms. Fu has
also been a director of Sinopharm Industrial Investment Co.,
Ltd. from July 2008 to December 2010. Mrs. Fu was the
general manager, duty chairman and director of Sinopharm
Group Co. Ltd., (a company listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange) during the period from February 2006
to December 2009, and December 2009 to January 2011
respectively.

Mrs. Fu is currently the chairman of China Association of
Pharmaceutical Commerce and she joined the Company in
October 2011.
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S5 EENSNEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mrs. Wang Jin Xia, aged 60, an independent non-
executive Director of the Company. Mrs. Wang is a senior
economist and has over 30 years of working experience,
especially the management experience in the pharmaceutical
commerce, pharmaceutical and healthcare products industry.
Mrs. Wang obtained a bachelor degree in economics
(g2 2 +) from Dongbei University of Finance and
Economics in July 1983 and was assigned to work in State
Pharmaceutical Administration of China Pharmaceutical
Company (IR B &#ERFHBIE LA F]) . Mrs. Wang was
deputy director of the finance division, deputy director and
director of the information division of China Pharmaceutical
Company ( 71 B & % 2 &) during the period from 1989
to 2002, and deputy secretary of China Pharmaceutical
Business Association (R EI B Z£p9 ¥ & ) in 1999. Mrs.
Wang was an independent director of Jiangsu Wu Zhong
Industrial Company Limited CL#R P EERHBERAAF)
(Stock code: 600200), a company listed in Shanghai, from
April 2002 to April 2010. Mrs. Wang held the positions
of the general secretary and the vice president of China
Association of Pharmaceutical Commerce ( #7088 %% b5 3£ {7
&) and the person in charge of the pharmaceutical chains
branch of China Association of Pharmaceutical Commerce
(PESEEEmEHEEHEESE) from 2000 to 2012. She
is also a senior advisor of China Nonprescription Medicines
Association (R EIIERE T iR g ) .

Mrs. Wang is also an independent non-executive director
of Shanghai-listed Merro Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd since
September 2007, (stock code: 600297) and also the
independent non executive director of Shandong Realcan
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (stock code: 002589), a company
listed in Shenzhen, since November 2009.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Supervisors

The Company has a committee of Supervisors whose
primary duty is to supervise the senior management of the
Company, including the Board, Directors, managers and
other senior officers. The function of the committee of
Supervisors is to ensure that the senior management of the
Company acts in the interests of the Company, and does
not violate the rights of the Company’s shareholders and
employees. The committee of Supervisors reports to the
shareholders in general meetings. The articles of association
provides that the committee of Supervisors has the right
to investigate the Group’s financial affairs; to supervise
the directors, general manager and other senior officers of
the Company in the event that they contravene any laws,
administrative regulations or the articles of association in
the performance of their duties; to require the Directors,
general managers and other senior management to rectify
any activities committed by them that is harmful to the
interests of the Company; to examine financial reports,
result reports, profit distribution plans and other financial
documents prepared by the Board to be submitted to
shareholders in general meeting, and in appropriate cases, to
appoint certified accountants or certified practicing auditors
in the name of the Company to assist in such review; to
propose the convening of extraordinary general meetings of
shareholders; to represent the Company during negotiations
with the Directors or to initiate legal proceedings against
the Directors; and other functions and powers given
by the shareholders in general meeting. The committee
of Supervisors currently comprises the following three
members:

Mrs. Bi Dong Mei, aged 51, is the supervisor of the
Company and the chief accountant of Weigao Holding. Mrs.
Bi graduated from the Economic Management Department
of Shandong Cadres Distance Learning University in 1997.
She joined Weigao Holding in December 1988 and has been
the head of the finance division and the deputy manager of
the infusion sets branch from 2001 to 2004. She joined the
Company in December 2000.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

E5 EERSNETEAR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Supervisors (continued)

Ms. Chen Xiao Yun, aged 41, is the supervisor of the
Company and the finance manager of Weigao Holding.
Ms. Chen studied financial accounting at the Shandong
Broadcast and Television University from 1994 to 1998. She
joined Weigao Holding in July 1991 and was the head of
the finance division in finance department and the assistant
to the manager of infusion sets branch. She joined the
Company in December 2000.

Mr. Long Jing, aged 40, is currently the supervisor of the
Company and the sales manager of the Company. Mr. Long
graduated from Shandong University of Economics ( LLE
#FEERT) in 1996 with a bachelor degree in marketing.
In 2005, Mr. Long obtained a master degree in business
management from Shandong University. Prior to joining the
Company, Mr. Long joined [LIER & ¥k T ¥ 42/2 7 (Shandong
Plastic Materials Industry Company*) from 1996 to 2002
and served as the sales chief and was principally responsible
for the sales and marketing of raw materials. In July 2005,
Mr. Long joined the Company and served as the assistant
manager of sales department. Mr. Long is a certified public
accountant in the PRC and has over 10 years of valuation
experiences in sales and marketing in China.

Senior Management

Mr. Cui Jin, Jason, aged 43, has over 15 years working
experience in accounting, costing, budgeting, treasury
management, financial planning and analysis. Mr. Cui joined
Weigao Holding Company Limited, the holding company of
the Group, in August 2011 as the chief financial controller.
Mr. Cui worked for Bard Medical Device Beijing Limited
initially as finance manager between November 2006 to
March 2008 and was its finance director between April
2008 to July 2011. Mr. Cui worked for Velux China Limited
as the finance manager (August 2004 to October 2006),
Kerr-Mcgee China Petroleum Limited as budget coordinator
and project cost controller (September 2002 to July 2004),
Xian Janssen Pharmaceutical Company Limited as finance
manager (September 2000 to September 2002) and Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu as senior auditor (September 1998 to
August 2000). Mr. Cui graduated from Peking University
with a bachelor degree in finance and obtained a master
degree major in enterprise management and accounting
from Peking University.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. Song Xiu Shan, aged 51, is the head of sales
department of the Company. Mr. Song was graduated from
University of Shandong, major in corporate administration in
2001, and studied in an advanced business administration
program administered by the People University of China
from 2002 to 2004. Mr. Song joined Weigao Holding in June
1992, and has been the manager of the Beijing sales branch
of Weigao Holding, marketing manager of infusion device
branch of Weigao Holding, and has extensive experience in
corporate marketing. He joined the Company in December
2000.

Mr. Zhou De Jun, aged 56, is the deputy general manager
(blood transfusion division) of the Company. Mr. Zhou
obtained a diploma of economics and management from
the Communist Party Colleague of Shandong province. Mr.
Zhou joined the Company in November 1992 and has been
the deputy manager and deputy general manager of the
subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Zhou has about 20 years of
valuable experience in medical device industry in China.

Ms. Chan Yuk Ying, Phyllis, aged 54, is the head
of business development and investor relations and is
a chartered accountant with the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in Australia and joined the Company in
May 2006. Ms. Chan has over 20 years of experience in
accounting and corporate finance.

Ms. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis, aged 46, is the company
secretary of the Company. Ms. Wong joined the Company in
May 2006. She is an fellowship member of both the Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Ms. Wong
has over 15 years of experience in corporate finance and
management.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEWMSE

The Directors are pleased to submit their annual report and
the audited financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2014.

The Company was established and registered as a joint stock
company with limited liability in the PRC under the Company
Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000. The H Shares of the
Company were listed on GEM board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 27
February 2004 and were transferred to Main Board of the
Stock Exchange on 29 July 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Based in Shandong province, the Company is principally
engaged in the research and development, production
and sale of single-use medical devices. The Group has a
wide range of products, which includes: 1) consumables
(infusion set, syringes, medical needle, blood bags, pre-
filled syringes, wound management, blood sampling
products, and other consumables); 2) orthopedic products;
and 3) blood purification consumables and equipment.
The Group’s products are sold under its own brand names,
including “Jierui” and “"Wego Ortho"”. The products are sold
throughout the PRC and exported to overseas. As at the date
of this report, the Group has a total customer base of 5,227
(including 3,109 hospitals, 414 blood stations, 629 other
medical units and 1,075 distributors).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group acquired property, plant and equipment during
the year of 2014 at an aggregate cost of approximately
RMB756,550,000 in order to enhance its production
capacity. Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 15 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31 December 2014, there was a total issued share
capital of 4,476,372,324 shares of the Company (the
“Shares”) which include:
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Shares percentages
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Non-listed Shares JEETIRG 2,592,640,000 57.9%
H Shares HA% 1,883,732,324 42.1%
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SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

The changes in share capital of the Company are set out in
note 30 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

As at 31 December 2014, an amount of approximately
RMB2,424,125,000 (2013: RMB2,151,298,000) standing
to the credit of the Company’s reserve account, which
is computed based on the lower of, (i) in accordance
with the PRC accounting standards and regulation, the
aggregate amount of profit after taxation for the year and
(i) in accordance with Hong Kong accounting standards
and regulation, the retained profit brought forward after
deduction of the current year’s appropriation to the statutory
surplus reserve and statutory public welfare fund.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the Year were:

Executive directors

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei
Mr. Wang Yi

Mr. Gong Jian Bo
Mr. Xia Lie Bo

Non-executive directors

Mr. Chen Xue Li
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung
Mr. Li Jia Miao

Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEWMSE

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS (continued)

Each of the directors entered into service agreements with
the Company. The service contracts were signed for an initial
term of three years, unless and until terminated by either
party by giving notice to the other party with three months’
notice in writing. In accordance with the Company’s Articles
of Association, the service agreements of all directors are
renewable for successive three-year terms upon expiry.

The service agreements for directors do not stipulate for
any amount of remuneration or bonus payment to be
paid for services provided. The executive directors are paid
with a fixed sum of annual salaries for holding positions
in the Company and entitled to welfare benefits (including
retirement benefits and medical insurance) in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. All two
non-executive directors waived their directors’ remuneration
for the year ended 31 December 2014 and accepted a
nominal annual fee of RMB1.00.

According to the respective service agreements entered into
between the Company and each of the four independent
non-executive directors, each of Mr. Li Jia Miao, Mrs. Fu
Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia received an annual fee of
RMB72,000, and Mr. Lo Wai Hung received an annual fee of
HK$120,000.

Apart from the foregoing, no directors have a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director, either directly or indirectly, is in any contract
of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND LONG
POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests of the directors
in the share capital of the Company and their associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong (“SFQO")), (i) which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provision of the SFO); or (ii) which were required,
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or (iii) which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies (the “Model Code”) contained in the
Listing Rules:

(i) Long positions of non-listed Shares of
RMBO0.10 each of the Company

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESEWE

EFEREONESIREFR

R-E—NF+_A=+—H BFRAK
NRIREEBEE (TEERBEBENE
STIEBHNMEEG ([BHFEBEK
Bl ] ) EXVED) Z B% AN AR B ()R 1% 35 5
MEAE GO EXVERETR8D BB MG K
NE| MR 2 #Es ( BIEREE S M
EAEH ARSI SR ER IR A%
BEREmSOAR)  (i)i§ TR ARAF
BIEFESFMAERAIEISHEEAGTEZE
oz AR S (iR & _E T AR B BT & AY
ETMRAREZTHETERR S 2IZESTE
([MZE<FE] ) MABAME AR R RE AT
ZRERIR

(i) RFELFFREMEAR¥O0.107THE
Nyl dv k) ok s

Approximate

percentage of

Total the issued

number of share capital

Name of Types of non-listed of the

Director interests Capacity Shares Company

LELF

ERITRED

EENR - §=3cF: 5 3 JE b 7 B {7 #8 BY @raask

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei Personal Beneficial owner 32,400,000 0.72%
SRERLEE & A Em#EB A

Mr. Wang Yi Personal Beneficial owner 23,400,000 0.52%
TREE EA BEmEA A

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua Personal Beneficial owner 15,300,000 0.34%
JBREE £+ & A Em#EB A

In addition, Mr. Chen Lin, son of Mr. Chen Xue Li is SN BREBR L EZ FRMEEE

holder of the Company’s 200,000 non-listed Shares,
representing 0.004% of the issue share capital of the
Company.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND LONG
POSITIONS IN SHARES (continued)

(ii) Long positions in the registered capital of the
ultimate holding company, Weigao Holding,
an associated corporation of the Company

EEREOHEIREFR (&)

(i) RERERAOFAERE (FLF
HEEE) EMEFNER

Approximate
percentage of
the registered

Amount of capital of
Name of registered Weigao
director Capacity capital Holding
HEERE
EMEE
EEfS 513 EMREEH @#aask
Weihai Weigao International Registered owner 1,078,000,000 89.83%
Medical Investment Holding
Company Limited* (Note)
B B B R BRI A R BREAA
BRAR (ME)
Mr. Chen Xue Li Beneficial owner 69,540,000 5.79%
BREZF &4 EmEAA
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei Beneficial owner 21,960,000 1.83%
REREL EnEAA
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua Beneficial owner 12,200,000 1.02%
ERE L £ EmEAA
Mr. Wang Yi Beneficial owner 4,880,000 0.41%
ERELE EnEAA

Note: Bl /B Bl = BIFR BB RIE E KRB MR 2 7] (Weihai Weigao
International Medical Investment Holding Company Limited*) is
owned as to 61.87% by Mr. Chan Xue Li, 15.96% by Mr. Zhang
Hua Wei, 8.87% by Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua, 3.55% by Mr. Wang Yi
and 7.09% by Mr. Chen Lin

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors
nor their associates had any interests or short positions
in any shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as at the date of this report.

M BERSEBREEREZERERA
DRIHMRER L REH L E ﬂ
WEZL IREERBMAELERS
61.87% - 15.96% ~8.87%  3.55% &
7.09% 7% 25

B EXBEE  AARE B
WEERABEANRDARHKA
o] B TR 49 o 5 1 4
HAAR -

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014

LREEEEERAGS FTRaRMHER AR | 2014 FR&



PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

At no time during the Year were rights to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debenture of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective
associates or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company, its ultimate holding company or any
subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire such rights in the
Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2014, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO recorded that other than the interests
disclosed above in respect of certain Directors, the following
shareholder had notified the Company of relevant interest in
the issued share capital of the Company.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Save as disclosed above, the following shareholders have

FERF (&)

B EXREEIN THIRREWER
ARRREETRAFHEEHEHEE

%
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3¢
JIIl

disclosed their relevant interests or long positions in the i
issued share capital of the Company. S =a

Number of % of

H shares issued H

Name of substantial shareholder interested share capital

HAER HERT

FERRER HEE®EH HERERFESL

JPMorgan Chase & Co. 174,610,491(L) 9.26(L)

3,650,000(S) 0.19(S)

138,486,520(P) 7.35(P)

BlackRock, Inc. 140,740,064(L) 7.47(L)

972,000(S) 0.05(S)

BlackRock, Inc. 135,004,925(L) 7.17(L)

1,256,000(S) 0.07(S)

Tait Anthony 132,076,000(L) 7.01(L)

Telfer Andrew 132,076,000(L) 7.01(L)

Citigroup Inc. 127,771,685(L) 6.78(L)

1,904,000(S) 0.10(S)

124,337,781(P) 6.60(P)

Plowden Charles 118,388,000(L) 6.28(L)

Capital Research and Management

Company 114,662,000(L) 6.09(L)

Schroders Plc 114,633,481(L) 6.09(L)

Invesco Asset Management Limited 102,160,000(L) 5.42(L)

Joho Partners L.P. 95,647,038(L) 5.07(L)

Karr Robert A. 95,647,038(L) 5.07(L)

RAK Capital, LLC 95,647,038(L) 5.07(L)

Note: (L) — Long Position, (S)- Short Position, (P) — Lending Pool MigE: (D—8F& ~(S)—%KE (P)— & B D

*Source: Website of Hong Kong Stock Exchange

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In 2014, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for 3.2% of the total sales for the year and sales
to the largest customer included therein accounted for 0.8%
of the total sales of the year. Purchases from the Group’s five
largest suppliers accounted for 25.8% of the total purchases
for the year and purchases to the largest supplier included
therein accounted for 7.7% of the total sales of the year.
During the Year, none of the directors of the Company or
any of their associates or any shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in
the top five customers and suppliers of the Group.
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME REGARDING NON-
LISTED SHARES

As approved on the extraordinary general meeting and
class meetings on 17 November 2014, the Company has
adopted a share award scheme (the “Scheme”) regarding a
specific mandate to issue a maximum of 223,818,616 Non-
listed Shares as incentive shares under the Scheme. The
223,818,616 Non-listed Shares represent 5% of the existing
issued share capital of the Company or approximately 4.76%
of the issued share capital of the Company as enlarged by
the issue of the 223,818,616 Non-listed Shares.

The incentive shares allotted to the selected employees will
be subject to a lock-up period and performance target based
on certain key performance index, the Scheme serves to
retain the long-term service of the selected employee and
maintains his/her continuous performance to align with the
development goal of the Group. Details of the Scheme are
set out in the circular of the Company dated 30 September
2014.

There is no incentive shares issued as at 31 December 2014.

Loan Agreement with International Finance
Corporation

On 27 January 2015, the Company entered into a five
(5) years loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) for
the principal amount of RMB600 million (approximately
HK$744 million) (the “Loan”) with the International Finance
Corporation (“IFC"), a member of the World Bank Group
and the largest global development institution focused
exclusively on the private sector. The Company shall repay
the Loan in one lump sum on 15 March 2020. The Loan will
be used to facilitate the business development of Weigao
Blood Purification Products Company Limited (“Weigao
Blood”), a 70% owned subsidiary of the Company to
establish blood dialyzer and related products manufacturing
capacity and to open additional hemodialysis centers in
China.
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME REGARDING NON-
LISTED SHARES (continued)

Loan Agreement with International Finance
Corporation (continued)

Under the share pledge agreement entered into between
Weigao Holding Company Limited (“Weigao Holding"),
the Company and IFC on 27 January 2015 (the “Share
Pledge Agreement”), Weigao Holding must ensure at any
time the equivalent market value of the shares pledged
shall be equivalent to at least one point five (1.5) times the
outstanding amount of the loan. The initial shares pledged
under the Share Pledge Agreement is 230 million Non-
listed shares held by Weigao Holding. As at the date of this
report, Weigao Holding holds 2,159,755,676 shares in the
Company, representing 48.25% of the total issued share
capital of the Company. Details of the Loan Agreement are
set out in the announcement of the Company dated 27
January 2015.

PROPOSED SPIN-OFF

On 18 February 2015, Shandong Weigao Orthopaedic
Device Company Limited ("Weigao Ortho"”) submitted,
through its appointed joint sponsors, a listing application
form (Form A1) to the Stock Exchange for an application
for the listing of, and permission to deal in, the Weigao
Ortho shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The proposed spin-
off is subject to the requirements under PN15 and other
relevant provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. It
is currently intended that Weigao Ortho will seek a listing
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange by way of (a) a
public offering in Hong Kong, (b) an international offering to
institutional, professional or other investors in Hong Kong;
the United States of America and other jurisdictions; and
(c) a preferential offer of Weigao Ortho shares to qualifying
shareholders, amounting in aggregate to no less than
26.5% of the enlarged issued share capital of Weigao Ortho
immediately upon completion of the global offering. Details
of the proposed spin off are set out in the announcement of
the Company dated 18 February 2015.

As of the date of this report, Weigao Ortho is a non-wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company and holds directly and
indirectly as to 90% by the Company.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive right under the
Company's articles of association and the laws of the PRC,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF
INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders as
defined under the “Listing Rules” of the Company or their
respective associates has any interest in a business which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group or
has any other conflict of interests with the Group.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

The Company and subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”)
entered into the framework purchase agreement, framework
sales agreement, framework tenancy agreement and
framework services agreement (collectively the “Framework
Agreements”) with Weigao Holding Company Limited or its
subsidiaries (collectively “Weigao Holding Group”) on 30
August 2013 regarding the respective annual caps for the
continuing connected transactions contemplated under the
Framework Agreements between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group for three years from 1 January 2014 to 31
December 2016. At the special general meeting held on 15
November 2013, the Framework Agreements were approved
by the independent shareholders and became effective as
from 1 January 2014. Details of the Framework Agreements
were set out in the circular of the Company dated 27
September 2013.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

(continued)

1.

Framework Purchase Agreement

An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees
to purchase and Weigao Holding Group agrees to
sell services and medical based products, including
and not limited to, medical equipment, medical
raw materials, sanitary products, medical packaging
materials, pharmaceutical and fitting out services on a
non-exclusive basis. The annual cap for the purchase
transactions between the Group and Weigao Holding
Group shall not exceed RMB180.0 million for the year
ended 31 December 2014. During the Year, the actual
amount of transactions in relation to the Framework
Purchase Agreement was approximately RMB110.4
million.

Framework Sales Agreement

An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees
to sell and Weigao Holding Group agrees purchase,
including and not limited to, disposal medical devices
and moulding on a non-exclusive basis. The annual
cap for the sales transactions between the Group and
Weigao Holding Group shall not exceed RMB28.0
million for the year ended 31 December 2014. During
the Year, the actual amount of transactions in relation
to the Framework Sales Agreement was approximately
RMB14.0 million.

Framework Tenancy Agreement

The Group entered into framework tenancy agreement
with Weigao Holding Group regarding lease of premises
located at industrial zone at Hi-tech Science Park in
Weihai in Shandong Province, the PRC. The annual
rental cap between the Group and Weigao Holding
Group shall not exceed RMB25.0 million for the year
ended 31 December 2014. During the Year, the actual
rental amount in relation to the Framework Tenancy
Agreement was approximately RMB4.0 million.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

(continued)

4. Framework Services Agreement

The Group entered into framework services
agreement regarding procurement of factory workers
transportation services, dormitory, canteen and catering
services provided by Weigao Holding Group to the
Group. The annual cap between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group shall not exceed RMB64.0 million for
the year ended 31 December 2014. During the Year,
the actual amount of transactions in relation to the
Framework Services Agreement was approximately
RMB49.3 million.

Weigao Holding is the controlling shareholder of the
Company and is therefore a connected person of
the Company, the transactions contemplated under
the Framework Agreements constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Group for the purpose
of Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Annual Review of Continuing Connected
Transactions

The above continuing connected transactions have been
reviewed by the independent non-executive directors of the
Company. The independent non-executive directors have
confirmed that the continuing connected transactions have
been entered into (a) in the ordinary and usual course of
business of the Company; (b) on normal commercial terms
or on terms no less favourable than those available to or
from independent third parties; (c) in accordance with the
relevant agreements governing them on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The Directors, including the independent non-executive
directors, of the Company are of the view that all of the
above transactions were on normal commercial terms and in
the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company
and that the terms of the relevant agreements were fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Annual Review of Continuing Connected
Transactions (continued)

The Company confirms that the continuing connected
transactions as disclosed above fall under the definition of
continuing connected transactions in Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules and that the Company has complied with the
disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

Based on the work performed, the auditors of the Company
have confirmed in a letter to the Board to the following
effect with respect to the continuing connected transactions
of the Company that such transactions:

(i)  have received approval from the Board;
(i) were conducted in accordance to the pricing policy;

(iii) have been entered into in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing such transactions; and

(iv) have not exceeded the cap amount for the financial
year ended 31 December 2014 disclosed in the relevant
announcement.

Disclosure of Information on Directors

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules, the changes
of information on Directors during the period are stated as
follows:—

Diversity of Directors

The Company has adopted its diversity policy with respect
to the composition of the Board. In assessing candidates
running for directorships, the Nomination Committee will
consider a number of factors, including but not limited
to gender, age, educational background, professional
experience, technical expertise and the ability to fulfill the
requirements of the Board. Details on the biographies and
experience of the Directors are set out on pages 40 to 47 of
this annual report.
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PUBLIC FLOAT AND MARKET
CAPITALIZATION

Based on the publicly available information known to the
Company and to the best of the Directors’ knowledge, as of
the date of this report, the public float of the Company is in
compliance with that stipulated under Rule 8.08 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. As at 31 December 2014, the market
capitalization of the Company was approximately HK$28.02
billion (including H Shares and Non-listed Shares).

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
the auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Chen Xue Li
Chairman

Weihai, Shandong, the PRC
18 March 2015
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COREORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
hrEHEFF

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL GOVERNANCE
REPORTING

Established in 2000, Weigao strategically positioned
to develop herself into a competitive medical device
manufacturer in China and has always been grateful
for sharing the fruitful results with her employees and
communities.

RESPONSIBLE MANUFACTURING

As a national leader in the medical device industry,
Weigao strives to ensure her medical device products are
manufactured in a responsible manner. Weigao is committed
to provide adequate social and environmental assessment
of impacts of the production and manufacturing and is
in compliance with relevant legal requirements in China.
Weigao's production plants comply with relevant GMP
standards to provide workplace health and safety practices
and environmental stewardship. Corporate strategies,
policies and guidelines have been designed to support
Weigao’s commitment to product and production quality
and safety. Weigao's commitment to assurance of fair, safe
and healthy working conditions during construction and
operation phase, pollution prevention including wastes
management, emissions and effluents; and life and fire
safety management for buildings and property in accordance
with applicable fire and safety codes.

Weigao's branded products are reputable for delivering
qualities and Weigao is committed to ensure that her
products are safe throughout the cycle, including design,
development, production, transportation and application,
use and services provided.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

MANAGING ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS

Weigao strives to use methods to lessen her environmental
impact. Water at the manufacturing facilities is sourced
from the local public water supply and water is treated to
adequate quality standards. The wastewater generated from
the manufacturing process is limited and is treated through
solvent recovery facilities. Most of wastewater is recycled
for manufacturing use and limited wastewater is mixed with
domestic wastewater and treated in the on-site sewage
treatment plant. The treated wastewater is then discharged
in the public sewage system. Electricity is sourced from the
public grid. No other fuels are used on-site (in manufacturing
or at the dialysis centers) except the liquid natural gas used
for cooking in canteens.

At the manufacturing facilities, non-hazardous and domestic
waste are segregated which are then collected and disposed
of by the responsible government agency. The manufacturing
facilities of Weigao use solvents, such as dimethyl acetate in
the process, mainly for polymer melting. The solvent is stored
in separate secured areas. Besides, ethylene oxide is used
for sterilization of some of the manufactured products and
ethylene oxide is stored in an independent secured area with
require safety provisions. Weigao has documented safety
instructions for storage, handling and use of these hazardous
materials as part of her safety management system.

Weigao completes an environmental impact assessment
conducted for new facilities including new dialysis centers.
The manufacturing facilities are inspected regularly by the
Environmental Protection Bureau and the dialysis centers
are inspected by the provincial Ministry of Health. Weigao's
manufacturing facilities and dialysis centers have quality
management systems certified as per ISO 9001 standards.

TEHEET
EEREE

Wﬁiﬂ%ﬁxﬁﬁiméﬁﬁﬁ%go
REEZRBMANKES &b ium
MPAMEBTEDRENFEEEIRE
QEFlfﬁimﬁﬁﬁ@&Lﬂ@W
1R B BR FE o A 300 BE K M IR 7 FA 1
AERELBROEKEAFEKES
WHRIRG 5 /KEEIRMEEIE « A 18 & pR T8
RIEEKBE R AR5 K RGN - B R B
NEBEHP - BREREIMAFEANRIEXR
REIN RIE A (R E H B s E BT+
) W EE R A E A AR o

EERBIE BENEEBRDD FR
2 ARHABRNAEHMPFIMEREE - &
EHNEERBRBAL I T FHr—
PERERE TE2REREWAR - BH
FEREBINZZERE - N RA DK
REHE TRENERETHE MRS
LIfRERHEMAL 2 EXNBILLR
EREAN-ESERZFERME R H
FREFERBIELEER FRER
2EEHIEH—#BM0 -

B = SER TR (B IR BN P L)
THIRBRFEN E - A ERMEAHIRIBIRE
%E%ﬁé'&ﬁﬁ¢mmé%$%ﬁ
BoBmMBERERENRLBRES
EIEE ZRREISO 900 1E % o



CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
PERHEEE

COMMUNITY HEALTH AND SAFETY

Weigao believes her prime responsibility is to the physicians,
nurses and patients and all others who use her products
and services. In meeting their needs everything Weigao does
must be of high quality. Weigao must constantly strive to
reduce production costs in order to maintain reasonable
prices. Customers’ orders must be serviced promptly and
accurately. Weigao is responsible to her employees, men,
women and workers with disabilities who work with Weigao.
Weigao keeps working conditions clean, orderly and safe.
Weigao is responsible to the communities in which she lives
and works and to the world community as well. Weigao
must encourage civic improvements and better health and
education.

For improving the work and product safety, Weigao
invested over RMB48 million and established an irradiation
sterilization plant in 2014. It is the her first irradiation
sterilization plant on medical device products in China
and the objective of its establishment is to improve the
sterilization standard on medical device products in China
and to provide a healthier and safer environment for her
employees and clinical professionals.

EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND WELFARE

Weigao's commitment to the health and safety of all of
our employees is part of the company’s culture. Weigao
considers workplace injuries and illnesses are avoidable
and her incident rate is consistently insignificant during the
development of over 14 years. Weigao has implemented
a safety management system and have a documented
safety manual which covers various areas including roles
and responsibilities of various departments, organization,
training, inspection systems, management of special
equipment, work permit system, management of fire safety
equipment, management of hazardous materials and
emergency plans.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND WELFARE (continued)

Weigao has a total workforce of over 9,000 employees.
Weigao has a centralized human resources manual which
describes policies and procedures applicable to staff
and workers. Weigao provides very low priced food and
transportation to her workers and has dormitories to provide
free accommodation to her workers.

As part of Weigao’s principle of selection and recruitment,
Weigao has included non-discrimination and has mentioned
about not providing different treatment to different
employees based on their nationality, race, age, gender,
marriage status and religious belief.

Weigao has a labor union. Though the labor union does not
undertake collective bargaining, the labor union represents
on behalf of workers in case of their grievances (e.g. on
wages or safety, etc.). Additionally, the labor union organizes
training and communities activities for workers.

As part of her safety management systems, Weigao trains
all workers at the time of induction about safe working
practices on the machines and equipment. Thematic
seminars, internal training and education are conducted to
train the employees. Relevant safe production activities are
organized to enhance employees’ safety awareness.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZBENREE

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER
COMPANY LIMITED

LWRESSEERASS FRAKRBAERAR

(A joint stock limited company established in the People’s
Republic of China)

EBEIEBE8H
AOES—E3512

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the "Group”) set out on pages 68 to 179, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

e - FAERROBEEIT

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
35/F One Pacific Place
88 Queensway

Hong Kong
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as
at 31 December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

18 March 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROHT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

reEa A EERAREK

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE =T —WNF+-_A=+—HIFE

2014 2013
NOTES RMB'000 RMB'000
—Z—QlE —T—=F
Bt 5 ARBFRE ARETET
Revenue N 7 5,277,827 4,613,310
Cost of sales 85 & AR (2,173,518) (1,886,444)
Gross profit E7 3,104,309 2,726,866
Other income, gains and losses /\1’@14517\ Wz & 518 8 173,910 (11,727)
Distribution costs 2 BN (1,417,460) (1,161,236)
Administrative expenses ﬁftﬁlﬁﬁ (324,333) (291,784)
Research and development expenses  #Jf 2% A% 7% (238,100) (208,921)
Finance costs Bl & AR 9 (22,705) (8,957)
Share of profit of joint ventures JE15 & & R AlE A 4,922 2,820
Share of (loss) profit of associates JELEEE QA (EE)
il (4,879) 62,325
Loss on disposal of an associate & — R E AR 2 &8 - (565,232)
Profit before taxation f F5 A vim A 1,275,664 544,154
Income tax expense FriS M F < 10 (180,844) (156,475)
Profit for the year F R 11 1,094,820 387,679
Other comprehensive income Hmz2mEEA ()
(expense)
ltems that may be reclassified HEgnsEHsEEEm
subsequently to profit or loss: HH:
Exchange differences arising on MEBIINEBEEZ
translation of foreign operations ME X, Z5E
— subsidiaries —MEB AR 490 (1,105)
— an associate —— A& AT - (47,824)
Reclassified to loss on disposal of BN BREHE M
an associate ARl Z B8R - 67,832
Total comprehensive income FRAEEBRAERE
for the year 1,095,310 406,582
Profit for the year attributable to: F RN T IE R
Owners of the Company ZANNIEZ Z N 1,084,948 387,984
Non-controlling interests FEE AR M 2 9,872 (305)
1,094,820 387,679
Total comprehensive income FEKABRE T
attributable to: BIAFE(L
Owners of the Company ARAIHEE A 1,085,438 406,887
Non-controlling interests FE5E AR 2 9,872 (305)
1,095,310 406,582
Earnings per share — basic BRAMN (EX) 14 RMBAE®0.24%  RMBAR™0.097
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e IR R

At 31 December 2014 R—_Z—WF+-A=+—H

w3

31/12/2014 31/12/2013
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E-lFE —_T—=F
+=A +=A
=+—8 =+—H
Bt 5 ARBTFRE ARKTET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M BERFE 15 4,154,071 3,948,375
Investment properties KEWE 16 30,619 10,109
Deposits paid for acquiring HUEE BB K
property, plant and equipment REzENEZS 134,559 83,323
Prepaid lease payments TR EERIA 17 469,326 514,693
Intangible assets mEEE 18 13,590 16,705
Interests in joint ventures Eééé*@?ﬂ%%éﬁﬁ 19 112,199 107,277
Interests in associates NN R F 20 123,579 128,458
Goodwill ?ﬁ%% 21 202,900 202,900
Deferred tax assets RIERIEEE 28 30,229 22,834
5,271,072 5,034,674
Current assets mMEEE
Inventories rE 22 914,519 866,356
Trade and other receivables FEWE 5 5K &
H 1t & YR 23 2,987,661 2,227,947
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE - 40,000
Pledged bank deposits BT RITFRK 24 110,770 143,496
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRNIRE 25 2,786,085 2,975,623
6,799,035 6,253,422
Current liabilities mEAE
Trade and other payables ENE 5 &
,Hﬂﬁrﬁ“ﬁm 26 1,676,632 1,747,783
Borrowings — repayable EEN
within one year —BAR—FANEE 27 270,600 300,200
Tax payable JET A I8 51,699 34,319
Deferred income-current portion EEUW A — BDEF 5B 19 29 4,000 -
2,002,931 2,082,302
Net current assets MENE EFRE 4,796,104 4,171,120
10,067,176 9,205,794
Capital and reserves BRI
Share capital N 30 447,637 447,637
Reserves i 9,400,268 8,592,708
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

I\/ N D /\ﬁiﬂ%ﬂﬁ/ﬂ%
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—WNF+=-A=+—H
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E-mE _—_T—=F
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
Bt 5 ARBTFRE ARKTET
Equity attributable to owners of RAGIHER ANELEER
the Company 9,847,905 9,040,345
Non-controlling interests IR R 31,686 22,587
Total equity I HE 4B 5R 9,879,591 9,062,932
Non-current liability EMBEE
Borrowings &
— repayable after one year — AR —FREE 27 149,100 99,700
Deferred income B A 29 38,485 43,162
187,585 142,862
10,067,176 9,205,794
The consolidated financial statements on pages 68 to 179  $F68E179EMNGANKHRDEEESS

were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 18 March 2015 and are signed on its behalf by:

Chan Xue Li
RE2F
DIRECTOR
2

R-_FE—AF=A+//\H %tt)&&?‘:’%ﬂ
HOUYHATEERRESZER

Zhang Hua Wei

DIRECTOR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
MARAEEWmEK

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BE T —WF+_A=+—HLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FATHEARE
Share  Statutory Non-
Share  premium surplus  Translation Other  Retained controlling
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total interests Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(Note)
kbR tEER

kx i i EREE  RHEE  REERY it FIRNE @it
ARBTE  ARETR  ARETR ARETR ARBTR ARETZ ARETR  ARETR ARETR

(i)
At 1 January 2013 RZE-=%-P-H 447,637 2,478,544 255,658 (22,401) 2,661 5,748,894 8,910,993 9,422 8,920,415
Profit for the year REFER - - - - - 387,984 387,984 (305 387,679
Exchange differences arising on RENEBEENELZE

translation of foreign operations

- subsidiaries -HERE - - - (1,105) - - (1,105) - (1,105)

- an associate -—RHBER T - - - (47,824) - - (47,824) - (47,824)
Reclassified to loss on disposal of ENAREHE-F

an associate i M"TZET’E - - - 69,054 (1222) - 67,832 - 67,832
Total comprehensive income for the year £ 92 B A% - - - 20,125 (1222) 387984 406,887 (305 406,58
Injection of minority shareholders DEREEE - - - - - - - 13470 13470
Dividends recognised as distribution B AR AR S (H513)

(note 13) - - - - - (277,535) (277 535) - (277,535)
At 31 December 2013 RIE-ZETZAZT-H 47637 2,478,544 255,658 (2,276) 1,439 5,859,343 9,040,345 22,587 9,062,932
Profitfor the year REEEH - - - - S 108048 1084948 9870 109820
Exchange differences arising on AEEINEBELR

translation of foreign operations EizE

- subsidiaries -WEAA - - - 490 - - 490 - 490
Total comprehensive income ER2ENAES

for the year - - - 490 - 1,084,948 1,085,438 9,872 1,095,310
Purchases of minority interests B2V URRER - - - - (342) - (342) (113) (1,115)
Dividends recognised as distribution B2 A4 EHRE ([iE13)

(note 13) - - - - - (277,536) (277 536) - (277,536)
At 31 December 2014 RIZ-METZA=T-B 47637 2478544 255,658 (1,786) 1097 666675 9,847,905 31686 9,879,591

Note: The Articles of Association of the companies comprising the Company BT - a%zli ARERFBEKZZHB AR

and its subsidiaries established in PRC require the appropriation of ZERNTINEBERAETRESERIEE
10% of profit after taxation (prepared under the generally accepted /mﬂ (REBEPEARGAREGFE) H10%
accounting principles in the PRC) each year to the statutory surplus DREEERBREE BEETRBFEN
reserve until the balance reaches 50% of the registered share capital. HERREFMRAMNS50% A 1E - RIBF B QA
According to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the PRC WABERNIEUORE E—RBEAT &
companies, in normal circumstances, the statutory surplus reserve TFRBHBEVRIERFER BRRAR
shall only be used for making up losses, capitalisation into capital and TEEEF& B BEERABHEETR
expansion of its production and operation. For the capitalisation of g ZEBNHRBBISERTMBRED
statutory surplus reserve into capital, the remaining amount of such 25% °

reserve shall not be less than 25% of the registered capital.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

,\, N fﬁi//mi#&%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

—HFET A=t —RILFE

2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—WmE ~—T—=4F
ARBTRE ARETT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEXRH
Profit before taxation B A A& A 1,275,664 544,154
Adjustments for: BYEL T YRR :
Interest income FEHA (43,838) (5,947)
Finance costs A& P A 22,705 8,957
Depreciation of property, plant and ME- WEREETE
equipment 240,363 184,474
Depreciation of investment properties KEYERE 1,006 372
Prepaid lease payments charged to HERP RS
profit or loss T HEENRIA 11,477 11,048
Allowances for bad and doubtful debts RIZ IR 23,021 22,211
Amortisation of intangible assets A EEH 3,115 3,115
Share of profit of joint ventures JE(5 & & A Al A (4,922) (2,820)
Share of loss (profit) of associates FEAEEEE N RBE Caf) 4,879 (62,325)
Loss on disposal of an associate B ERE N GE 2 EE - 565,232
Gain on disposal of land use right T A 2 WA (118,676) -
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, HEME HE K
plant and equipment HE2EE (W) 851 (1,428)
Release of deferred income EIEW AT E] (4,677) (3,112)
Exchange (gain) loss bEH (Yess) 518 (4,987) 37,487
1,405,981 1,301,418
Movements in working capital LBEESEH
Increase in inventories FEIE (130,482) (36,082)
Increase in trade and other receivables FEWE 5 R &
Eﬁﬁﬂlﬁz R IE 2 AN (330,241) (601,339)
(Decrease) increase in trade and FET B 5 BR R & H b FE A
other payables ,TAI,E (/Ué ) 1N (67,180) 216,418
Increase in deferred income 3R AT W A S TN 4,000 17,600
Cash generated from operations KEFFRE 882,078 898,015
Income taxes paid ENTAEH (170,859) (177,841)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES #EEXBEMERLSEH 711,219 720,174
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
n/\ Eﬁzi/ﬂbi#&%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 &=

TE-MEF A=+ —RIFE

2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—mE —T—=F
ARBTRE ARETT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEXH
Purchases of property, plant and BEME HWEAEE
equipment (597,160) (865,539)
Deposit paid for acquiring property, HUEE  BE K&
plant and equipment REZ e (134,559) (83,323)
Addition of prepaid lease payments 8 -+ 72 & 2 IE A0 (18,936) (65,433)
Dividend income received from H&HX fE Bt 2 2 A |9
an associate SR PN - 45,787
Proceeds from disposal of property, Hj’%%¥ 5 K&
plant and equipment KRBT HIA 15,855 14,978
Interest received 2 U H S 43,838 5,947
Purchases of available-for-sale BEHIEERE
investments - (40,000)
Disposal of available-for-sale investments — H& At £ &% E 40,000 -
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits R EFRITHER 384,705 136,248
Placement of pledged bank deposits FABREFRITER (351,979) (188,198)
Receipt of consideration of disposal of R _EFEWE LS
subsidiaries in prior year MEARZKE - 4,000
Disposal of an associate HE— g QA - 1,911,053
Purchase of minority interests BELHRFER (1,115) -
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM INVESTING AR (FA)
ACTIVITIES EXEBRE&FRH (619,351) 875,520
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEERH
Repayments of borrowings BERBN (200,200) (100)
New borrowings raised g meEE 220,000 400,000
Interest paid 21 F ,%\ (28,658) (16,275)
Dividend paid =ENLeS (277,536) (277,535)
Capital injection from non-controlling FE HxHx%Zé(i/I)\
shareholders - 13,470
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING MERS (FMA)EEZ
ACTIVITIES H&sa (286,394) 119,560
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH BReRALFERD
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (WP)BmBA (194,525) 1,715,254
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT REVHEERASEFRY
BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,975,623 1,297,856
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes INEEXEEHHTE 4,987 (37,487)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS REXHEERASERY
AT END OF YEAR, representing bank BRITERLER®
balances and cash 2,786,085 2,975,623

/7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

1.

—HFET A=t —RILFE
GENERAL

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited (the “Company”) was established and
registered as a joint stock company with limited liability
in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC") under
the Company Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000.
Its immediate and ultimate holding company is Weigao
Holding Company Limited (“Weigao Holding”), a
company registered in the PRC with limited liability. Its
ultimate controlling party is Chen Xueli, who is also
the Chairman of the Company. The address of the
registered office of the Company is 312 Shi Chang
Road, Weihai, Shandong Province, PRC. The Company
has relocated its principal place of business to 18 Xing
Shan Road, Weihai Torch Hi-tech Science Park, & /& X
JE = BT E %7 % & . Weihai, Shandong Province, PRC
since June 2014.

The Company’s shares had been listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 27
February 2004 and the listing of the shares has been
transferred to the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
since 29 July 2010.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the research and development, production
and sale of single-use medical devices, orthopaedic
products and blood purification products.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB"), which is the functional currency of
the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #E—FT—WF+-A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

The Group has applied for the first time in the current
year the following amendments to HKFRSs and a new

Interpretation.

Amendments to
HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27

Amendments to
HKAS 32

Amendments to
HKAS 39

HK(IFRIC) — 21

Investment Entities

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge
Accounting

Levies

The application of the amendments to standards in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. +| A
ARE ISR MR
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WF+_A=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised standards and amendments that have been
issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 14

HKFRS 15

Amendments to
HKFRS 11
Amendments to

HKAS 1
Amendments to

HKAS 16 and

HKAS 38

Amendments to
HKAS 19

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Amendments to
HKAS 16 and
HKAS 41

Amendments to
HKAS 27

Amendments to
HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Amendments to

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12

and HKAS 28

Financial Instruments’
Regulatory Deferral Accounts?

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?

Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations®

Disclosure Initiative®

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation®

Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions*

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle®

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle*

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle®

Agriculture: Bearer Plants®

Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements®

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception®
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #E—FT—WF+-A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018

2 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning
on or after 1 January 2016

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,

with limited exceptions

2. ERAMIIREEBITEEMEY
gjﬁ)iﬁﬂll (IEEMBEREE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N,

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in
2010 to include requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include
the new requirements for general hedge accounting.
Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in
2014 mainly to include (a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and (b) limited amendments to
the classification and measurement requirements by
introducing a ‘fair value through other comprehensive
income’ (FVTOCI) measurement category for certain
simple debt instruments.

One of the key requirements of HKFRS 9 that are
applicable to the Group includes the impairment of
financial assets, of which HKFRS 9 requires an expected
credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit
loss model under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss
model requires an entity to account for expected credit
losses and changes in those expected credit losses at
each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
since initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred before
credit losses are recognised.

The directors of the Company are of the view that
the expected credit loss model may result in early and
additional provision of credit losses which are not
yet incurred. However, it is not practicable to provide
a reasonable estimate of the effect from using an
expected credit loss model in respect of its financial
assets until a detailed review has been completed.

FERMHARRA | 2014 FF
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2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

In July 2014, HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes
a single comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue
recognition guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue,
HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the related
Interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach
to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in
the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

Step 5:  Recognise revenue when (or as) the
entity satisfies a performance obligation
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control” of the goods or services underlying the
particular performance obligation is transferred to the
customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been
added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 15.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 in the future may have
a material impact on the amounts reported and
disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15 until the
Group performs a detailed review.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of the other amendments will have a
material effect on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"). In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32).

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics
of the asset or liability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realizable value in HKAS 2 /nventories or value in
use in HKAS 36 /mpairment of Assets.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEFHRE (&)

(continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

e level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

e level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when
the Company:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of
the Company.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in
a financial year, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment
loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to
the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill is not
reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill is included in
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the
acquisition of an associate is described below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and
joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, an investment in
an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share
of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the associate or joint venture. When the Group's share
of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or
joint venture), the Group discontinues recognizing its
share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate or joint venture.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 /mpairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method
from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate or a joint venture, or when the investment (or
a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale. When
the Group retains an interest in the former associate
or joint venture and the retained interest is a financial
asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair
value at that date and the fair value is regarded as
its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with
HKAS 39. The difference between the carrying amount
of the associate or joint venture at the date the equity
method was discontinued, and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a
part interest in the associate or joint venture is included
in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of
the associate or joint venture. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate or
joint venture on the same basis as would be required
if that associate or joint venture had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain
or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income by that associate or joint venture would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a
reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a
joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate or joint venture that are not related to the
Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which
time all the following conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods
sold;

e  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of
the transaction can be measured reliably.

Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has
been established (provided that it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably. Interest is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Rental income

The Group’s policy for recognition of revenue from
operating leases is described in the accounting policy
below.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leasehold land for own use

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear
that both elements are operating leases in which case
the entire lease is classified as an operating lease.
Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any
lump sum upfront payments) are allocated between
the land and the building elements in proportion to
the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the
land element and building element of the lease at the
inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented as
‘prepaid lease payments’ in the consolidated statement
of financial position and is amortised over the lease
term on a straight-line basis. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
building elements, the entire lease is generally classified
as a finance lease and accounted for as property, plant
and equipment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e.
the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. RMB) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period, and their income and expenses are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
the heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the year in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognized as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
Group with no future related costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they become
receivable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Employee benefits

Retirement benefit costs

The employees of the Group are members of state-
managed retirement benefit schemes and Mandatory
Provident Found Scheme, the obligations of the Group
under which are equivalent to those arising in a defined
contribution retirement benefit plan. Contributions
to respective benefit schemes are recognised as an
expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before
taxation” as reported in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held
for use in the production of goods, or for administrative
purposes (other than properties under construction
as described below), are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost,
less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing
costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to
the appropriate categories of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready
for their intended use.

Surgical instruments produced by the Group that are
dedicated for use with the Group’s orthopedic implant
products will commence depreciation upon they are
provided to the distributors that in the location for their
intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets (other than construction in progress) less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties are initially measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at
cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation is
recognised so as to write off the cost of investment
properties over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account their estimated residual value, using
the straight-line method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the property (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss
in the period in which the property is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property shall be
made when, and only when, there is a change in use,
evidenced by end of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from owner-occupied property to investment property;
or commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life
and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Internally-generated intangible assets -
research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development (or from the development phase of an
internal project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the
following have been demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available for use
or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and
use or sell it;

e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable
future economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and
to use or sell the intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets -
research and development expenditure
(continued)

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible assets is the sum of the expenditure
incurred from the date when the intangible asset first
meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where no
internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated
intangible assets are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on
the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired
separately.

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date
(which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
acquired in a business combination are reported at
cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible
assets that are acquired separately.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or
when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or
loss when the asset is derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwiill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets with finite useful lives to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to
the smallest group of cash-generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but such that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined
on the weighted average method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are available-for-sale
("AFS") financial assets and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of
the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of financial assets of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial assets, or,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified
as (a) loans and receivables, (b) held-to-maturity
investments or (c) financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL).

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured are measured at cost less
any identified impairment losses at the end of each
reporting period (see the accounting policy in respect of
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade and
other receivables, bank balances and cash and pledged
bank deposits) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where
the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of
the financial assets have been affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e  breach of contracts, such as default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group's
past experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past
the credit period of 90-180 days, as well as observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets that are carried at amortised cost,
the amount of the impairment loss recognized is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’'s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods (see the accounting policy below).
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade and other receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. When a trade receivable or other
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited against to
the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount
of the allowance account are recognised in profit or
loss.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative losses previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss in the.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.
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3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including borrowings, and
trade and other payables are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of financial liabilities and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments (including all fees paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liabilities, or, where appropriate, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or they expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.
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A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

4.

—HFET A=t —RILFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumption concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, is discussed as below:

Estimated impairment of goodwiill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value
in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. The discount rate represents
rate that reflects current market assessments of time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the future cash flow estimates have not
been adjusted. As at 31 December 2014, the carrying
amount of goodwill is RMB202,900,000 (2013:
RMB202,900,000). Details of the recoverable amount
calculation are disclosed in note 21.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt (which includes borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) and equity attributable to owners of
the Company (comprising issued share capital, share
premium, reserves and retained profits).
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A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a semi-annual basis. As part of this
review, the directors consider the cost of capital and
the risks associates with each class of capital. Based
on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends and issue of new shares as well
as the issue of new debt or the repayment of existing
debt.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. £ TH
Categories of financial instruments ST RER
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
“E-mE —T=F
AR®BTRE ARBTT
Financial assets eMEE
Loans and receivables (including Bk e W kA
cash and cash equivalents) (BERAekREEEY) 5,698,686 5,241,545
Available-for-sale investments AHERE - 40,000
Financial liabilities eMAR
Amortised cost HEE AR 1,982,040 2,014,089
Financial risk management objectives and MEREBEEREBRRBE

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances
and cash, trade and other payables and borrowings.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
the respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments include market risk (currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk
Currency risk

PRC subsidiaries of the Company with functional
currency of RMB have certain foreign currency sales,
purchases and bank balances and cash denominated
in US Dollar (USD), Hong Kong Dollar (HKD), and
Singapore Dollar (SGD), which expose the Group to
foreign currency risk.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets which are included in
the bank balance and cash at the end of the reporting
period are as follows.
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Liabilities Assets
-1 HE

2014 2013 2014 2013
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
—Z-mE ZE-=F —Z-mE “E-=F
ARBTT AREFT AR%TRT AREFT
Currency of SGD ko - - 167,333 297,346
Currency of HKD BT - - 26,343 29,639
Currency of USD e - - 20,432 1,908,362

The Group is mainly
HKD, SGD and USD.

exposed to the currency risk of
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A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to
a 5% (2013: 5%) increase and decrease in the RMB
against the relevant foreign currencies. 5% is the
sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency
risk internally to key management personnel and
represents management'’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts
their translation at the period end for a 5% change
in foreign currency rates. A positive number below
indicates an increase in post-tax profit for the year
where RMB weakens 5% against the relevant currency.
For a 5% strengthening of RMB against the relevant
currency, there would be an opposite impact on the
post-tax profit for the year.
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2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—mE —T——F
ARBFRE ARETET
Increase (decrease) in post-tax REE & m L O )
profit for the year

— If RMB weakens against — AR L INEEZE
foreign currency 9,102 95,004

— If RMB strengthens against —WARBLINEHE
foreign currency (9,102) (95,004
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate in
relation to pledged bank balances and borrowings with
fixed interest rate (notes 25 and 27).

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate in
relation to bank balances and borrowings with variable
interest rate (notes 25 and 27). The Group’s cash
flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of saving/lending rate promulgated by the
People’s Bank of China.

The Group manages its interest rate exposure based on
the interest rate level and outlook as well as potential
impact on the Group’s financial position arising from
volatility of the interest rate.

The Group currently does not have interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for bank
balances and borrowings with variable interest rate
at the end of the reporting period. The analysis is
prepared assuming the bank balances and variable-
rate borrowings at the end of the reporting period
were outstanding for the whole year. A 25 basis points
(2013: 25 basis points) increase or decrease is used
when reporting interest rate risk internally to key
management personnel and it represents management'’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

&EMTIR (&)

MERRERERREE (B)

mEmEE (E)
T JE

AEBHEBABCEBRITESR KL
EBEFOQXFEMNERR (T
25K%27) o

AREBAE A BIRITERNTER
fEROE T REN R R (M E25
K27) e REBHR T IREF X E R
TEEPRTEARBITEMGNSF
K E R R & o

REBMERMRANFE RREARR
) 2RO B 7K 5 B B UK R RO B
FEEEENKREAR -

7 82 B35 B 3 48 U SR R R < 24
M EEESRERERE E
EPNIESN S

B E T

TYHHRERESNEERBRERR
RITHEB T BEFERZHFER
BT HITEBRINBREHERDN
BRITHERRZEETREELHERXR
EEMRE - RAETZEEEAENRN
HE2MA ERE - #8FE A25EE
N F (T —=4F:25(@FE A2
FHEmem DR REEBYFI R
AEMREEFELNTMG-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis (continued)

If interest rates on bank balances and variable-rate
borrowings had been 25 basis points (2013: 25 basis
points) higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group's post-tax profit for the year
ended 31 December 2014 would increase/decrease by
RMB5,838,000 (2013: RMB5,776,000).

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss
to the Group due to failure to discharge the obligations
by the counterparties is arising from the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debtors. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual debtor at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of
the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilisation of borrowings and ensures compliance
with loan covenants.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

—HEF A=+ -ALFE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The amounts included below for variable interest rate
instruments for both non-derivative financial assets and
liabilities are subject to change if changes in variable
interest rates different to those estimates of interest
rates determined at the end of the reporting period.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from the interest rate
at the end of the reporting period.

&EMIR (&)
MERREZEMRKRE (4)
ROREBE ()

GREUEE DEE S PN
B 2 FI% At AR T 367
SREAERBHEZTRHETARN
A2 BER AL

TRIRE G EEEMRFAFI A
KSEFTEERBENRSBRES O
HH ZRDRBEBRAEEEER
TREENRFEHNESRAEN
AMBRASREMRHE - ZRER
NERAEHESRE-AMNERR
RN R R E HIR 2 KRB K
TRIR B F & o

Liquidity tables B EZ K
Weighted
average Total Carrying
effective Less than Over  undiscounted amount at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 year 25 years 5 years cash flows 31.12.2014
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RZZ-BE
it £} FHRRE TZBZt-B
ERf% YimE 1525 2E5§ BisE by 1] HEEE
% AERTFT AERTR AERTR AERFR AERTR AB®TR
2014 Z§-m%
Non-derivative financial e eMAR
liabilities
Trade payables ENES7E - 521,196 - - - 521,196 521,196
Construction cost and BENARENRES
retention payable - 89,933 - - - 89,933 89,933
Bills payable ENZE - 153,340 - - - 153,340 153,340
Other payables EEATE - 797,871 - - - 797,871 797,871
Borrowings EE 6.25 278,928 109,410 57,252 - 445,590 419,700
1,841,268 109,410 57,252 - 2,007,930 1,982,040
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
is determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. EMIR (&)
Financial risk management objectives and MERREEAHRRBE (B)
policies (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) nBEemE (F)
Liquidity tables (continued) THEEL X (&)
Weighted
average Total Carrying
effective Less than Over undiscounted amount at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 year 2-5 years 5 years cash flows 31.12.2013
% RVIB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
HZE-=F
nETY AEZRE TZA=T-H
GTIES PiE 1228 155 ffchis kg MEEE
% ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
2013 3%
Non-derivative financial L eMAR
liabilities
Trade payables EREHE - 751,415 - - - 751,415 751,415
Construction cost and BENARERRES
retention payable - 102,138 - - - 102,138 102,138
Bills payable ERER - 238,840 - - - 238,840 238,840
Other payables EEATE - 499,996 - - - 499,99 499,996
Other payables for the acquisition of SN —-HHER NN ERH
additional interest in a subsidiary EfEFE - 22,000 - - - 22,000 22,000
Borrowings GRS 6.15 309,293 219 115,511 - 45023 399,700
1,923,682 219 115,511 - 2,039,412 2,014,089
Fair value LFEE

SMEERSBEBOAFEIE
BREBASRES NN ART B
RET -

ARPEEZRR RBHEKAIA
REMBHRRANEREENR SR
BEREERNEFNAFERE-

ya



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

o Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities.

o Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices).

o Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs
for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).

&MTAR (&)
DFE(E)

RiEEM B REREL 2 FEE

TREHRVIRERRAZ A FER
ENERTANT EZAIBERDH
NFERENDRE-—E=H-

s E—ARTVEFEIRAEG
BESBERIERT SR
B CRARB)BH-

s FEARVEAEDNREEK
BERER (AMERER) XE
& (AR ERITLE) BRNEA
B (F—MEFANRERRIN B
H o

s FEZARVEAEDNRMBER
i BREENARBEZHAR
mARABENTIZEH (T
ABERBAE) GG -

31 December 2014

—2-mE+-f=+-H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
-8 -t ] @
AR®FTR ARBFT AR®TR AEBTT
Available-for-sale investments R ERE - - = =
31 December 2013
e
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
EL ol =R @it
AREFTL AREFTL AREFTL ARETTL
Available-for-sale investments EHERE - 40,000 - 40,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
(continued)

The fair value of available-for-sale investments is
determined by using income approach based on
discounted cash flow analysis with the expected interest
rates.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the research and
development, production and sale of single-use medical
device products, orthopaedic products and blood
purification products and operates in the PRC.

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into three operating divisions — single use
medical device products, orthopaedic products and
blood purification products. These divisions are the
basis of the internal reports about components of the
Group that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating
decision maker (Managing Director) in order to allocate
resources to segments and to assess their performance.

Principal activities of the Group’s operating segments
are as follows:

Single use medical -
device products

production and sale of single
use consumables such as
infusion sets, syringes,
blood transfusion sets and
blood bags.

Orthopaedic — production and sale of

products orthopaedic products.
Blood purification -  production and sale of blood
products purification products and

related medical equipment.

&MT AR (&)
DFE(E)

RiEEM B REREL L FEE

2 (&)

AL SR A FE TR E A
REGRED TR ERAIK
NABETE »

SHMEH

AEBFEREHE AERHEE
—REBEREWMER BRERMN
MR FCER  FELERTE -

REREME AREBRNDR=1E
REaDE: —REERBRERBME
i BREMRMBFEER %F
PN ASEEHROAR2HRE
EEn EHARIBLEERKE (B
R )EZ UDERERENH
WRHHEERR -

REE

JiE]

REDHNEBRBWOT

—RMEER -
B

EERE—
R B 7
- R
= HEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and
results by operating segment:

2014 —E—QmE
Single use
medical Blood
device Orthopaedic purification
products products products Eliminations Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
—RHE
ERER i b3:1 14
HBEES FHER ER 5 &t
AR®TR AR®TR AR®TR AR®TR AR®TR
Revenue &
External sales S 3,956,722 591,830 729,275 - 5277,827
Inter-segment sales WE S HHE 13,744 64 2,208 (16,016) -
Total CH 3,970,466 591,894 731,483 (16,016) 5,277,827
Segment profit aR:iygl 917,247 258,454 54,691 - 1,230,392
Unallocated expenses ADEHX (1,006)
Unallocated other income, ADBHEMUA
gain and losses s R E#E 2,397
Bank interest income B|ITH LA 43,838
Share of profit of joint ventures BG4 & A a)&F 4,922
Share of loss of associates [EREE D REE (4,879)
Profit before taxation BREE AR 7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 7. #WEH (2
Segment revenues and results (continued) SHBEREE(E)
2013 —E—=F
Single use Blood
medical device Orthopaedic purification
products products products Eliminations Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
/N
ERABE m&F
BNER EMER Em i ait

ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETR

Revenue Wiz

External sales hEEHE 3,546,077 505,947 561,286 - 4,613,310

Inter-segment sales ABHHHE 3,373 - 864 (4,237) -
Total CH 3,549,450 505,947 562,150 (4,237) 4,613,310
Segment profit AEET 765,201 257,264 14,863 - 1,037,328
Unallocated expenses ROBEREZ (372)
Unallocated other income, ROBEMBA

gain and losses Wiz R EE 762
Bank interest income RITHBHA 5,947
Interest on available for sale ENERERE

investments 576
Share of profit of joint ventures FEHEERAER 2,820
Share of profit of associates FEIREE D AR T 62,325
Loss on disposal of an associate LE-HBENACER (565,232)
Profit before taxation BB AR T 544,154
The accounting policies of the operating segments are KEDEN G BERRER G
the same as the Group's accounting policies described SR AR o 5 80 F 48 & 9 2B B B
in note 3. Segment profit represents the profit earned )R - REt R - HMRA -
by each segment without allocation of expenses, other rEBENREREBE AJHEE
income, gains and losses of the corporate function, REME - BEEERREA - I
interest on available for sale investments, share of profit B nR (BE) RN EEERER
of joint ventures, share of (loss) profit of associates and AlZBE - RAETELEREKSE
loss on disposal of an associate. This is the measure HERSERFRRT 2R E
reported to the chief operating decision maker for e
the purposes of resource allocation and performance

assessment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

—HFET A=t —RILFE

7. #BEH (B

Segment assets and liabilities STHEERAR
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and AEERKEDHBINEEERE
liabilities by operating segment: BT
2014 —ZE—mE
Single use
medical Blood
device  Orthopaedic purification
products products products Total
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
—RH
ERER nESt
BHES EHER ER &t
AR®TTR ARBTTR AR®TR AR®TR
Assets EE
Segment assets PHEE 6,256,746 788,993 1,830,887 8,876,626
Interests in associates REEDAER 123,579
Interests in joint ventures XN o 112,199
Investment properties BanE 30,619
Deferred tax assets EREHBEE 30,229
Pledged bank deposits BERRAER 110,770
Bank balances and cash ROEBREES 2,786,085
Consolidated assets GREE 12,070,107
Liabilities BE
Segment liabilities AHaE 1,424,046 92,768 673,702 2,190,516
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-—Z—NF+-_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 7. FWEH (B
Segment assets and liabilities (continued) SHEERAR (&)
2013 —E—=F
Single use
medical Blood
device Orthopaedic purification
products products products Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
— ki
FREE m&F
EMEM EHER Efm Ak

ARET T ARETT ARETT ARETT

Assets BE
Segment assets PHEE 5,673,857 724,994 1,461,448 7,860,299
Interests in associates REENER 128,458
Interests in joint ventures /\ ENEER 107,277
Available-for-sale investments ] Lﬁ\ﬁiﬁhﬁ 40,000
Investment properties Banx 10,109
Deferred tax assets ERWEEE 22,834
Pledged bank deposits BERRAER 143,496
Bank balances and cash ROEHLR S 2,975,623
Consolidated assets BREE 11,288,096
Liabilities AE
Segment liabilities fEEE 1,510,442 156,589 536,133 2,203,164

Other payable relating to the acquisiton ~ EWE—FHEAFBENER

of additional interest in a subsidiary BBHEMERNTA

(note 26) (FizE26) 22,000
Consolidated liabilities Feaf 2,225,164
For the purposes of monitoring segment performances EESB2ENDBRR|MDEE

and allocating resources between segments: /J?\EI’J B
e all assets are allocated to operating segments s MBEENRERENE M
other than investment properties, pledged bank REYE SR RITEFER
deposits, bank balances and cash, deferred tax MITHEBRERS BEERIEE
assets, available-for-sale investments, interest in = AHEERE EA/\**’“T
joint ventures and interests in associates; and B #E o N POBSE N Rl Y R aR PR

Hh: K
e all liabilities are allocated to operating segments e FMBEEEBEIKRELZENE E
other than other payables relating to the ERWER BB ATME
acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary. HINE 2 1Y B Ath & A RRIB BR A ©
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NO/'[ES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ZH—u

B WS AR R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

= A\ 7
7
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RAEMANAE | 2014 F

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 7. FEPEHE (B)
Other segment information Hfth o8B E
2014 —ME
Single use
medical Blood
device  Orthopaedic purification
products products products Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
—R
ERER ik t114
BRER BHER ER it
AERTR AERRTR AE®TR AERTR
Amounts included in the measure of HESE-EE
segment profit or segment assets: DA ER e 3T
Additions to property, plant and equipment  ¥Ti21 ¥ BRE k& E 315,394 138,789 302,367 756,550
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts REHRMA 15,753 1,905 5,363 23,021
Release of prepaid lease payment SEINEEANEARIE! 8,864 193 2,420 11,477
Amortisation of intangible assets BYEEEE - 3,115 - 3,115
Depreciation of property, nE BEREENE
plant and equipment 153,725 34,464 52,174 240,363
Gain on disposal of land use right HELERE NG (118,676) - - (118,676)
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, LENE BEREE
plant and equipment (Wie) B (46) (50) 947 851
Research and development expenditure Em% 168,395 46,642 23,063 238,100
Government grant B (1,541) (577) (6,956) (9,074)
Rebate of value added tax ("VAT") BER ([BER])ERR (39,113) - - (39,113)
2013 —T—=F
Single use
medical Blood
device Orthopaedic purification
products products products Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
—R
RRBE miEFt
BNER EMEM Em GH
AREFTL AREFTL AREFT ARETT
Amounts included in the measure of ﬁ%’ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ
segment profit or segment assets: PREER
Additions to property, plant and equipment ¥ % BiE k& E 587,900 45,595 314,539 948,034
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts REGEE 16,002 261 5,948 2211
Release of prepaid lease payment BNESARNE 8,869 193 1,986 11,048
Amortisation of intangible assets BREEEH - 3,115 - 3,115
Depreciation of property, nE BEREENE
plant and equipment 114,858 23,118 46,498 184,474
Gain on disposal of property, HENS BE REERE
plant and equipment (266) (5) (1,157) (1,428)
Research and development expenditure MEmY 151,955 38,731 18,235 208,921
Government grant BB (1,541) (3,480) (2,676) (7,697)
Rebate of VAT BEBRT (38,371) - - (38,371)
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D FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KR B R M A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-—Z—NF+-_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 7.

Revenue from major products

SEHEH (&)
FRERLE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000

—E-—mE —T-—F
ARRTFRE ARBTT

Sale of single use medical device HE —RMEEAERSEWE®
products
— Infusion sets — iR s 1,480,807 1,254,165
— Syringes —E 5128 657,618 595,022
— Pre-filled syringes — 1B E 5125 241,903 209,575
— Needles — & m 731,691 722,304
— Blood bags and sampling — I £ &Y i N R M 2 o
products 342,841 318,306
- PVC granules —PVCHLE} 58,057 74,421
— Other products —HMEmMR 443,805 372,284
Sale of orthopaedic products HEBREM® 591,830 505,947
Sale of blood purification products 3 6 MR F AL E o 729,275 561,286

Information about major customers

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of
total sales of the Group for both years.

Geographical segment

The Group’s operations, assets and most of the
customers are located in the PRC. Accordingly, no
geographical analysis of non-current assets and revenue
is presented.

5,277,827 4,613,310

FEEFRMAH

PRREFEAN HEE -—ZTFHEE
BB AEEBHEERENI0% o

1= 5 3B

AEBENREER BEERKRHSS
BERPHURPE - Bt BAEZIFE
m@)éﬁ?&%ﬁnﬂﬁiﬂlﬁ TFI'
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kR e A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

8. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

8. HtlgA - WRKEIR

2014 2013
RMB'000 RMB'000
—E—m|mF —_F—=
AR®BTRE AREBTT
Rebate of VAT (i) RETR ) 39,113 38,371
Allowances for bad and RZBRBE
doubtful debts (23,021) (22,211)
Government grant (i and iii) IR T 468 B (i K i) 9,074 7,697
Bank interest income RITH B HA 43,838 5,947
Rental income (note 31) e WA (MEE31) 5,519 1,753
Net exchange loss & 5 EEFE (20,835) (46,050)
Interest on available for sale AHHEREF S
investments - 576
Gain on disposal of land use right (iv) 1% £ F A& 2 Wi (iv) 118,676 -
(Loss) gain on disposal of property, HEME  WMEK
plant and equipment Rz (BE) K= (851) 1,428
Others HAb 2,397 762
173,910 (11,727)
Note: P = -

As Weihai Jierui Medical Products Company Limited (“Jierui”)
was recognised as a “Social Welfare Entity”, the Tax Bureau in
Weihai granted a rebate of the value added tax paid by Jierui
with effect from 1 May 1999 on the basis of “payment first
then rebate”. Pursuant to Caishui [2007] No.92 issued by the
State Council, with effect from 1 July 2007, Jierui was granted
a rebate of value added tax determined with reference to the
number of staff with physical disability. For each staff with
physical disability, six times of the minimum salary approved by
the local government in Weihai is granted to lJierui as rebate
of value added tax but subject to an annual maximum limit of
RMB35,000 per staff with physical disability.

During the year, government grants of RMB4,397,000
(2013: RMB4,585,000) in aggregate were awarded to the
Group mainly for specific research and development projects
completed during the year ended 31 December 2014 and
were recognised as income when the government grants were
received. The detail are as follows:

1) During the year ended 31December 2014, grants
of RMB400,000 was bestowed upon the Company
by Weihai Huancui District Bureau of Science and
Technology and was recognized as other income during
the year ended 31 December 2014 when received.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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ZBBi[2007]58925E X1 I =TT
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B=Z+—BILFEE %R T
BEETZESEHBRATEBIEEAR
#4,397,000 (ZE—=F: AR
4,585,0007T ) + I 5 Ug B X AT # BY) B
BERAEWRA -BEFBET:

1) REE-Z-—NF+-_F=+—
HIEFE #8) AR #400,000
LI HESRZREEBE A
AE BB EBRETRES
—E-NE+-_A=+—HIF
EHERBEMUEA -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

8. HMgA WRREIR (&)

8. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

(continued)

(continued)

2)

Pursuant to the Notice on the Execution of Talent
Program Industry Project Weirenzufa [2013] No. 2, Weihai
Talent Program Leading Group assigned the Vice-Director
of the Research and Development Center of Shandong
Weigao Orthopaedic Device Company Limited (“Weigao
Ortho") as Distinguished Expert of the Talent Program
Industry Project, and awarded the Group RMB100,000,
which was recognized as other income during the year
ended 31 December 2014 when received.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, patent award
funds of RMB7,000 was granted to Weigao Ortho by
the Intellectual Property Office of Shandong Province
and was recognized as income during the year ended 31
December 2014 when received.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, subsidies
of RMB50,000 and RMB20,000 were awarded to the
Company by the Station of Finance of Wujin District
as the grant of “the 2014 Second Batch Technology
Development Reward of Changzhou City Wujin
District” (Wucaigongmao [2014] No. 12) and “the 2014
Engineering Technology Research Center Reward of
Changzhou City Wujin District” (Wucaigongmao [2014]
No. 20), separately. Both grants were recognised as other
income during the year ended 31 December 2014 when
received.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, Weigao
Group (Weihai) Medical Products Marketing Co., Ltd.
(Weigao Marketing) received a grant of RMB50,000.00
from Weihai Bureau of Finance and were recognized as
other income during the year ended 31 December 2014
when granted.

Pursuant to the Notice of Granting the Leading Company
Industrial Supporting Fund [2014-5-5-16] of the Shanghai
Huangpu Financial Service Office, Weihai Weigao Blood
Purification Products Company Limited (“Weigao Blood")
was bestowed RMB630,000 as 2013 Leading Company
Industrial Supporting Fund, which were recognized as
other income during the year ended 31 December 2014.

BEBBEEREASGEITEE
B 2i@Em AMEE[2013]25%
XM BB AA T B EE N
ERILEEEERMBERA
A (= ER])HFERLE
FEABASETEBEE 2B
BEER IRTFTEAEBARE
100,0007T * B 40 ER B B R IE I
REE-Z—NF+=_RA=+—
HItFERRAEEMIIA -

HE_Z—NF+=-_A=+—H
EFE ILRENBEERRT
BEERALREBES AR
7,0007C ' B UWELE B R IBE IR
HE-_ZT—MNF+=-A=+—H
IFFEERAEBA -

HE-_Z-—-NF+-_A=+—
AEFE RERBTEHBAAR
NATFEEBARS0,000
TR AR #20,0007T 5 BIE A
20148 MR R E MR
HFERSZ] (R T E[2014]12
X)) R [20148 TR KR
TRAMEMEFRLE] (RET
B [2014] 20553+ ) - MIAFRB)
HEWBRETREE T —NF
T A=+ RLFERREE
T A ©

HE-_Z—HNOF+=-_A=+—
BLEFERN BoSsE(BE)
ERRMEHEERAR (BEE
i) B B BEY B EE B A
R #50,000.007T ¥ RAEE—
T—NE+-_A=+—HILEE
AR IE R FER B E MU A -

BEESEHSRRENEEREZ
AANRITEIRESHYAS
[2014-5-5-16] ' B8 B & MR F
EERERAR ([Bem&l)
EAR2013E R ARIITESHHE
£ R T AR630,0005 0 I
REBE=ZZ—NF+=-RA=+—
HIEFERRAEEMUIA -
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n.

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

—HFET A=t —RILFE

8. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

(continued)

ii (continued)

7) During the year ended 31 December 2014, subsidies
of RMB940,000 from the Finance Secretary of the
Department of Science and Technology was granted to
Weigao Blood and were recognized as other income
during the year ended 31 December 2014.

8) Pursuant to Weicaijianzhi [2014] No. 12, Shandong
Weigao Holding Company Limited (“Weigao Holding”)
was granted RMB1,000,000 as subsidies of the Internet
Service Construction, which were recognized as other
income during the year ended 31 December 2014.

9) Pursusant to Weicaijianzhi [2014] No. 64, Service Industry
Development Pilot Fund RMB1,200,000 was bestowed
to Weigao Holding and were recognized as other income
during the year ended 31 December 2014 when received.

iii During the year ended 31 December 2014, the release
of government grants related to assets amounting to
RMB4,677,000 (2013: RMB3,112,000) is recognised as other
income (note 29).

iv During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group has
entered into an agreement with Weihai Bureau of Territorial
Resources for the disposal of land from the Group at a
compensation amount of RMB451,886,000. The carrying
amount of the prepaid lease payment and the relevant
immovable property, plant and equipment were amounted to
RMB52,707,000 and RMB272,269,000 respectively, resulting in
a gain on disposal of RMB118,676,000, after deducting direct
transaction cost of RMB8,234,000.

In accordance with the provisions of Section One
Article Eight of the Explanations of Business Tax Items
(Provisional) (GSF [1993] No. 149) issued by the State
Administration of Taxation, and Article Eleven of
the Rules for the Implementation of the Provisional
Regulations on Land Value Appreciation Tax of the
People’s Republic of China, the management of the
Group considers that this event is in conformity with
the regulations regarding non-levied business tax and
exempted land value-added tax. As at 31 December
2014, the Group has not yet informed the local tax
authorities about the transaction.
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10.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

FINANCE COSTS 9. MERF
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—mE —_T—=%F
ARBTRE ARETT
Interest on borrowings wholly ARTFANBHREED
repayable within five years RITEENE 28,658 16,275
Less: Amount capitalised in BERELIEBRAER
construction in progress (5,953) (7,318)
22,705 8,957
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10. iR RAX
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—mME —"T—=-F
ARBFRE ARETET
PRC Enterprise Income Tax PE RGN
Current tax BN AT IR 186,927 154,907
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETTE 1,312 -
Deferred taxation (note 28) FEEFETE (H15E28) (7,395) 1,568
180,844 156,475

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the "EIT Law”) and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate

of PRC subsidiaries is 25%.

BIE (P EARKNBECEMSEH
B (TREMBBIA]) R AREM
SEERERGD) - PEMBARZ
%)%2’37,%25% °
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The Company, Jierui, Weigao Ortho and Weigao
Blood were recognised as Shandong Province New
and High Technical Enterprises (1L & & & 7 & 7 &
%) from the year 2011 to 2013. In accordance with
the “Notice of the State Tax Bureau of the Ministry
of Finance Regarding Certain Preferential Treatment
Policies on Enterprise Income Tax”, New and High
Technical Enterprise was subject to income tax at a
tax rate of 15%. The directors of the Company are in
the view that the Company, Jierui, Weigao Ortho and
Weigao Blood have satisfied all current criteria and are
currently processing to obtain the approval certificate
from relevant tax authority for recognition as Shandong
Province New and High Technical Enterprises for year
2014.

Jierui has been recognised as a “Social Welfare Entity”
and pursuant to Caishui [2007] No. 92 issued by the
State Council, with effect from 1 July 2007. Jierui is
subject to a statutory tax rate but an amount equivalent
to the total salaries paid to staff with physical disability
is further deducted from the taxable income of Jierui
and the rebate of value added tax is exempted from
the PRC income tax. Jierui is subject to income tax at a
tax rate of 15%. The tax charge provided for the years
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 were made after
taking these tax incentives into account.

No provision of Hong Kong taxation has been made
for Weigao International Medical Company Limited,
Wego Medical Investment Company Limited and Wego
Medical Holding Company Limited as they did not have
assessable profit in Hong Kong during both years

No provision of overseas taxation has been made for
Weigao Medical (Europe) Company Limited, Wellford
Capital Limited and Weigao Medical Germany GmbH as
they did not have assessable profit during both years.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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kR e A T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and

For the year ended 31 December 2014 EHZE=Z

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

other comprehensive income as follows:

AEEHXHEEFSES
AR PR A B R

A ERRM
—mE+=A=T—BILFE

10. iR MRAX (&)

R H MR

2014 2013
RMB'000 RMB’000
—E-mE _—_T—=F
ARBFRE ARKTET
Profit before taxation B 75 Al s A 1,275,664 544,154
Taxation at the domestic income BIS%BANFTEMEEE
tax rate of 15% (2013: 15%) ME(ZZ—=F: 15%) 191,350 81,623
Tax effect of share of profit loss of ElEEE R RrafEER
joint ventures MG E 8 (738) (423)
Tax effect of share of loss (profit) of — E/HEEE AF ZEE OFF)
associates W BETE 732 (9,349)
Tax effect of income not taxable MMM S BARRBAZ
for tax purpose Mg & (8,129) (5,756)
Additional tax benefit in research and #ff 2k K 2 B HNFL 75 1B ==
development cost (note) (KIFE) (18,000) (14,554)
Additional tax benefit to a social HERNERZBEINHBESR
welfare entity (5,298) (4,675)
Utilisation of tax losses previously FAMATAERANTIEEE
not recognised (488) (43)
Utilisation of deductible temporary BAATARERTENE RN
difference previously not =R
recognised (187) (875)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RIERH T IEE BN E T E 4,848 5,879
Tax effect of expenses not AT M = ] IR
deductible for tax purpose A HMBETE 13,605 11,952
Tax effect of loss on disposal of HE—RHBEEQ TT?D A5t Y
an associate not deductible BEENTGTE
for tax purpose - 84,785
Effect of differential tax rate TRAGEHAEENTE
on the Group 1,837 7,911
Additional tax paid in respect of EBEFEXNZEIINGIE
the prior year 1,312 -
Taxation T 18 180,844 156,475

Note: Additional tax allowance was granted by the PRC tax

authority in respect of the research and development cost of
RMB120,000,000 (2013: RMB97,027,000) incurred in new

products.

B 3

PREBREEBE RN T ERELEZ
3 A AN A R %5120,000,0005T (=
T —=4%: AR¥97,027,0007T)
BRI R EE -
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOLlDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-Z—NF+-_A=+—HILFE

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1M1 FFEERF

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014

LREEEEERAGS FTRaRMHER AR | 2014 FR&

2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—mE —"T—=F
ARBTRE ARETT
Profit for the year has been arrived NE [ F &R (BT A)
at after charging (crediting): T5|18 B BIER:
Allowances for bad and RIBREH
doubtful debts 23,021 22,211
Amortisation of intangible assets | & EHH 3,115 3,115
Auditors’ remuneration % SR B 3,140 3,140
Depreciation of property, ME - BEREREITE
plant and equipment 240,363 184,474
Depreciation of investment properties & &¥EFTE 1,006 372
Prepaid lease payments charged to TEZRNEBOBENEERIE
profit or loss 11,477 11,048
Rental payments in respect of KEHENMERS
premises under operating leases 11,417 9,593
Research and development MrEfZETH (BEET
expenditure (including staff costs of  A{ZN A K #95,969,0007T
RMB95,969,000 (ZT——%F:
(2013: RMB82,966,000) AR #82,966,0007T ) 238,100 208,921
Cost of inventories recognised BRRBAXMNFEKAR
as an expense 2,173,518 1,886,444
Staff costs, including directors’ and ETIXRA(BREEK
supervisors’ remuneration EEEEEN)
— Retirement benefits scheme —IRIRREFIET 8l 5K
contributions 62,364 58,422
— Salaries and other allowances —Hr e REMER 922,568 747,780
Total staff costs B IR 984,932 806,202
Gain on disposal of property, HEME  ME &KFEWE
plant and equipment (117,825) (1,428)




12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCI/A\L STATEMENTS
4= F

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

1N.EF -EFERrERHe

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

Supervisors are the members of the supervisory
committee of the Company.

The emoluments of directors and supervisors during the
year are analysed as follows:

EEREEHNS

FR EFLEFEOHMED

MranT :

2014
—2-mE
Retirement Performance
Salaries benefits related
and other schemes bonus
Fee  allowances contributions (note) Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ek BHRT  RAARTEL
e R AR (BzE) 5t
ARBTR AR%TR ARBTR AR%TR ARBTR
Chief executive and THARARTES
executive director
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei RERLE - 1,098 8 - 1,106
Executive directors BiTES
Mr. Wang Vi TREE - 984 8 - 992
Mr. Gong Jian Bo (appointed SRIEEE (RZF—=%
on 18 March 2013) ZA+N\BEZT) - 1,670 - 7,690 9,360
Mr. Xia Lie Bo (appointed BIREE(RZF—=F
on 18 March 2013) ZA+N\BEZE - 915 5 - 920
- 3,569 13 7,690 11,272
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kR e A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’' AND 12.EF5 - EFRERME (8
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)
Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EEREEMe (&)
(continued)
2014
—E-mE
Retirement Performance
Salaries benefits related
and other schemes bonus
Fee allowances contributions (note) Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
FeR BRET =REARTL
ne Hiti#As HEEH (BisE) it
AR%TT AEBTR AE%TR AR®TT AE®TR
Non-executive directors FUTESR
Mr. Chen Xue Li RER LA - - - - -
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua FARER L - - - - -
Independent non-executive BUFHTES
directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EERTE 95 - - - 95
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong DEE e 72 - - - 72
Mr. Li Jia Miao FRALE 72 - - - 72
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia TRELT 72 - - - 72
311 - - - 311
Supervisors EE
Mr. Long Jing (appointed EEEE(RZT-=F
on 18 March 2013) “AT/N\BEZ{E) - 458 6 - 464
Ms. Bi Dong Mei ¥ LRt - - - - -
Ms. Chen Xiao Yun ¥ BEZL L - - - - -
- 458 6 - 464
311 5,125 27 7,690 13,153

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= A\
krel

VI mR M ot

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—WF+-A=+—HIEFE

1N.E5 -ESREAME (&)

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’' AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EEREEMe (&)
(continued)
2013
Retirement Performance
Salaries benefits related
and other schemes bonus
Fee allowances contributions (note) Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Hek BRINER  REBRERL
e Hip2ah FTEIER (BisE) Bt
ARBETIL ARETR AREFTL ARBETTL AREFT
Chief Executive and IREERRTESE
executive director
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei RERTE - 1,159 7 - 1,166
Executive directors BTEER
Mr. Wang Yi TREE - 954 7 - %1
Mr. Gong Jian Bo (appointed SHREE(RZF—=F
on 18 March 2013) “RA+N\REZF) - 942 - 7,542 8,484
Mr. Xia Lie Bo (appointed BIRELE (RZF—=%
on 18 March 2013) ZATNREZE - 666 5 - 671
- 2,562 12 7,542 10,116
Non-executive directors FUTER
Mr. Chen Xue Li RERLE - - - - -
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua ERERL - - - - -
Independent non-executive BUFKTES
directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EERRE 9% - - - 96
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong A&t 72 - - - 72
Mr. Li Jia Miao FREEE 72 - - - 72
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia TRERL 72 - - - 72
312 - - - 312
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’' AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(continued)

1N.EF -ESREAME (&)

EEREEMe (5)

2013
Retirement Performance
Salaries benefits related
and other schemes bonus
Fee allowances  contributions (note) Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
2R BAEF  RERBTEL
ne Hh 22 At BE 5 (BzE) @
ARETFT AEEFT ARETT ARETT AEETT
Supervisors EE
Mr. Long Jing (appointed BEEE(RZZ-Z=F
on 18 March 2013) AT N\BEZ{E) - 457 4 - 461
Ms. Bi Dong Mei # BL|LLY - - - - -
Ms. Chen Xiao Yun * BREZZt! - - - - -
- 457 4 - 461
312 4178 23 7,542 12,055
Note: The performance related bonus payment is determined by Mizt: RBHBBETEANRISZEERT
reference to the individual performance of the directors and the R ABE, 2 B A TR IR T 8 T R A 57
chief executive and approved by the Remuneration Committee. ZEeHE-

# The two supervisors worked for Weigao Holding since 2012,
and the salaries and other allowances and retirement benefits
schemes contributions were paid by Weigao Holding.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Employees’ emoluments

Of the five individuals with highest emoluments in
the Group, four (2013: three) were directors of the
Company whose emoluments are included in the
disclosure above. The emoluments of the remaining one
(2013: two) individual were as follows:

1N.E5 -ESREAME (&)

&Sl &

rEERUZEME AR MOF
—E—ZHF ZR)AARAE
£ HENHSEN EXFEE - Hi
—ZAT(ZE—=F WA )M
o (N

2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—mME —T—=—F

ARBTFRE ARETT

¥ MEMmET

Salaries and other benefits

Their emoluments were within the following band:

966 1,682

BHERMSHELWT

2014 2013

No. of No. of

employees employees

—g-pmFE —_T—=F

BEEA® EEAH

Nil to HKD 1,000,000 £ %1,000,000/% 7T - -
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 1,000,0018 T &

1,500,000/% 7T 1 2

During the two years ended 31 December 2014, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

Neither the directors nor any of the supervisors waived
any emoluments in the year ended 31 December 2014
(2013: nil).

BE_ZT-—NFE+_-_A=+—HI
MEFERN AEETE M
TESF FRWIIMAREERR
ANART ) B2 - S IE SRR (E o

HE_ZT—NWF+-_HA=+—H81t
FE-MEESE N ERE TN
S (ZT—=F:8]) -
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-Z—NF+-_A=+—HILFE

13. DIVIDENDS 13. &R
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—mE —"T—=F
ARBTRE ARETT
Dividends recognised as FAERRBD IR LS
distribution during the year:
2014 Interim — RMBO0.031 —E-MFEHEREEK
(2013: interim dividend AR#0.0317T
— RMBO0.029) per share (ZE—=F:HHRKRE
BRAKR®0.0297T) 138,768 129,815
2013 Final - RMB0.031 —E-ZFRHEREEK
(2012: final dividend AR0.0317T
— RMBO0.033) per share (ZE——F:RHERE
FRAR®0.0337T) 138,768 147,720
277,536 277,535
Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, RWERRE ESERRNTEE
a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 —E-MFTA=T—HIEFE
December 2014 of RMB0.035 (2013: RMBO0.031) B R B B &R AR #0.0357T (=
per share, amounting to RMB156,673,000 (2013: T—=F: AR%0.0317T) &
RMB138,768,000) in total, has been proposed by the AR #156,673,000c (=& — =
directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders F: AR ¥138,768,0007T) ° E%i
in the forthcoming general meeting. BARKRRENERTNRERG

EHOER SRR

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share
attributable to owners of the Company for the each of

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

14. SRREF

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

REHREHE  ARARHEE ARG
FREXRBAMNTIRE T BE

reporting period is based on the following data: i
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
“E-mE —T=%
ARBTRE ARETT
Earnings 27
Profit for the year attributable to RABIEER AL F AT
owners of the Company 1,084,948 387,984
2014 2013
‘000 ‘000
—E—mME —"T—-=F
TR T B&
Number of shares B8 B
Number of shares for the purpose of FLEtEFREAREFTmE K
basic earnings per share I&1n 88 4,476,372 4,476,372

No diluted earnings per share is presented because
no potential ordinary shares were outstanding in the
current year or in the prior year.

BgAar -

HRAFER E—FEHBEEED
BEITEBRRG  WEEZEK
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NO/'[ES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
pAANE

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. 9% BERR W
Furniture,
fixtures
Construction Plant and Motor  equipment
In progress Buildings machinery vehicles and tools Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
®E-
BERE
ERIR BEN RERES RE RI& @
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
CoST B¥
At 1 January 2013 W-%-=%-A—H 1,957,359 586,878 991,084 53,177 161,223 3,749,721
Additions RE 740,706 1,245 85,498 11,787 108,798 948,034
Transfer L (932,755) 789,837 108,907 745 33,266 -
Transfer from investment ERARENE
properties - 783 - - - 783
Disposals HE - (1,091) (1,191) (2,112) (14,571) (18,965)
At 31 December 2013 RZE-ZF+-A=1-H 1,765,310 1,377,652 1,184,298 63,597 288,716 4,679,573
Additions NE 562,264 1,262 107,384 12,115 73,525 756,550
Transfer #3 (1,011,419 630,356 153,991 413 226,659 -
Transfer to investment properties E&EZER A% - (29,427) - - - (29,427)
Transfer from investment BREARENE
properties - 9,957 - - - 9,957
Disposals & - (394,134) (34,089) (4,707) (10,393) (443,323)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-mE+-A=1+-H 1,316,155 1,595,666 1,411,584 71,418 578,507 4,973,330
DEPRECIATION AND HERBE
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2013 W-E-=%-A—H 2,314 117,903 313,880 29,477 87,898 551,472
Provided for the year FREE - 29,631 100,560 8,263 46,020 184,474
Eliminated on disposals REEREH - (39) (538) (2,128) (2,710) (5,415)
Transfer from investment BEARENE
properties - 667 - - - 667
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=#+-A=1+-H 2,314 148,162 413,902 35,612 131,208 731,198
Provided for the year FREE - 49,362 121,109 8,537 61,355 240,363
Eliminated on disposals REEREH - (125,193) (21,680) (3,773) (3,702) (154,348)
Transfer to investment properties BB Z &M% - (944) - - - (944)
Transfer from investment BREARENF
properties - 2,990 - - - 2,990
At 31 December 2014 RZE-ME+=A=1+—H 2,314 74,377 513,331 40,376 188,861 819,259
CARRYING AMOUNTS REfE
At 31 December 2014 RZE-ME+=A=1+—H 1,313,841 1,521,289 898,253 31,042 389,646 4,154,071
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=F+-fA=+-H 1,762,996 1,229,490 770,396 27,985 157,508 3,948,375

BRDF | 2014 F3#
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment
other than construction in progress are depreciated on
a straight-line basis after taking into account of their
estimated residual values and at the following rates per
annum:

Buildings 3.2-95%
Plant and machinery 9.5%
Motor vehicles 19%
Furniture, fixtures equipment and tools 19 -47.5%

The buildings of the Group are situated in the PRC and
the leasehold land is under medium-term lease.

The construction in progress represented buildings,
plant and machinery, and fixtures under construction
which are situated in the PRC.

At 31 December 2014, the Group has no pledged
buildings to banks to secure borrowings granted to the
Group (2013: nil).

15. R -BEREME (&)

EmmE - BENEREEE (£
TAERRIN) LB AR RLET AE (A ETF
SREER B IIFRFE:

REY) 3.2—9.5%
B = Mo i 23 9.5%
B 19%
RE--EE

EENTH 19 - 47.5%

AEEWNZEYHLRPE mH
S AR HIBEORE -

ERTIEBEUNTFEONZRS 22
£V BB LHENMETERE -

R-_E-—NME+_A=+—H" &K
SESMEBEEYE R TIRT
AERTAEEMNERNER (=T
—=F |
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REME
RMB'000
ARET T
COST 5%
At 1 January 2013 Wn—ZE—=%—H—H 14,458
Transfer to property, plant and equipment HEEYE BWEMRE (783)
At 31 December 2013 R_E—=F+_H=+—H 13,675
Transfer from property, plant and equipment & B % KE k& E 29,427
Transfer to property, plant and equipment HEBEEYE BWEMLRE (9,957)
At 31 December 2014 R-_FE-—NF+_A=+—H 33,145
DEPRECIATION hE
At 1 January 2013 W—ZE—=%—H—H 3,861
Provided for the year FARE 372
Transfer to property, plant and equipment EREME BEREE (667)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%+ZH=+—H 3,566
Provided for the year FRRE 1,006
Transfer from property, plant and equipment & S Y% B E L& & 944
Transfer to property, plant and equipment  EEZWE  BE L& E (2,990)
At 31 December 2014 R_ZE—MNF+__HA=+—H 2,526
CARRYING VALUES IREE
At 31 December 2014 R_ZE—MNF+_HA=+—H 30,619
At 31 December 2013 R_ZE—=F+_-_H=+—H 10,109

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties of
approximately RMB39,805,000 as at 31 December 2014
(2013: RMB13,142,000) has been determined by the

directors.

The valuation performed by the directors was arrived
by reference to recent market prices of properties in
the same location and with similar conditions. There
has been no change from the valuation technique used
in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the

AEBEREMER T —NF+—
A=+ —HHAFEHAEAREK
39,805,000C (—&E—=F: ARK

13,142,00070) ' Z AV EREEE

TE°

properties, the highest and best use of the properties is

their current use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014 EHZE=Z

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The above investment properties are depreciated on a
straight-line basis at 5% per annum.

The carrying value of investment properties shown

KR B R M A
—ME+ZA=t+—HLEE

16. BEWE (&)

R EMERE R ENFERSY% T
AT EE ©

A LRt EMENREERRERE

above comprise of buildings erected on: T+ E 2 AR
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—mE —Z=—=F
+=A +T—A
=+—8 =+—H
ARBFRE ARETET
Land in PRC 7O AR B Y £ i
Medium term lease fRHAFE 49 30,619 10,109
17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 17. AFHERER
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—g-pmFE —_T—=F
+=A +=A
=+—8 =+—H
ARBFRE ARKTET
The Group's prepaid lease AEEMBENHEHERBBRE:
payments comprise:
Leasehold land in the PRC A B E
Medium-term lease R HATE A4 480,928 526,176
Analysed for reporting purposes as:  FLEREB DA
Current portion (note 23) BVEAER 9 (B 5E23) 11,602 11,483
Non-current portion FEBNHAEE 469,326 514,693
480,928 526,176

The leasehold land in the PRC is held under medium-
term lease of 42-50 years.

R EREE LI RBE42E50F
BB AR A

o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLlDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-Z—NF+-A=+—HILFE

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 18. ML & E
Registration Patent
rights rights Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
B BFE oy
ARETT AREFTT ARETR
COST B&
At 1 January 2013 N-_E—=%—H—H 31,144 5,200 36,344
Additions NE _ _ _
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%+-"A=+—H 31,144 5,200 36,344
Additions NE _ _ _
At 31 December 2014 RZE—WE+=-A=+—H 31,144 5,200 36,344
AMORTISATION e
At 1 January 2013 N—E—-—=F—H—H 16,524 - 16,524
Charge for the year FRAX 3,115 - 3,115
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%+-"A=+—H 19,639 - 19,639
Charge for the year FRAX 3,115 - 3,115
At 31 December 2014 RZE—WE+=-A=+—H 22,754 - 22,754
CARRYING VALUES IEE
At 31 December 2014 R-_E—NFE+-_HA=+—H 8,390 5,200 13,590
At 31 December 2013 RZE-—=F+-A=+—H 11,505 5,200 16,705
The registration rights were acquired on acquisition of T U5 B BT B8 1 R By [F) 8 32 38 = 5 BX
subsidiaries from independent third parties. They are SECE -EXEMOFHMEEA
amortised on a straight-line basis over a period of 10 BRATUABESE
years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

19. REELTFIHER

31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—F—@mFE —ZT—=
+=AR +=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE AR®ETT
Cost of unlisted investment, at cost  3E MR ER AR (LK AT E 117,990 117,990
Share of post-acquisition loss FEAG U BB 12 B4R (5,791) (10,713)
112,199 107,277

Details of the Group's joint ventures as at 31 December
2014 and 2013 are as follows:

RZE—NER_FT—=F+_A8
—+t—H AXEEMNEE QAN
BT :

Place of Proportion of
Form of incorporation nominal value of
business or registration/ registered capital
Name structure operation held by the Group Principal activities
2014 2013
x5%E
o i A 3L B HRMER
£ RERBEA Bt EEmE BEFmELH FERE
“S-mE ~—T--F

Weigao Nikkiso (Weihai) Sino-foreign joint ~ PRC 51% 51% Manufacture, sale and

Dialysis Equipment Co., Ltd. venture after-sale service of

(“Weigao Nikkiso") (i) Nikkiso technology-

based medical products

BE B ®E () EMkes moRERE h HiE HERERRBI

BRRA ([ESEHE]D) () ARERMEENRE

B

Weigao Terumo (Weihai) Sino-foreign joint ~ PRC 50% 50%  Production and sales of

Medical Products Co., Ltd. venture medical products

("Weigao Terumo") (ii)
HEaRAX (8 BEER mOGRERE th HFERHERRHR

m
BRRAA (TRERAX]) (i)

/43



144

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE—T—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

Note:

Pursuant to the terms in the Weigao Nikkiso Co-operation
Agreement between the shareholders, the registered capital
of USD5,610,000 (equivalent to RMB37,990,000) was
contributed by Weigao Blood and USD5,390,000 (equivalent to
RMB36,500,000) was contributed by Nikkiso Company Limited
(BARB#ERNEH) (“"Nikkiso”). Under the Memorandum
and Article of Weigao Nikkiso, Weigao Blood is entitled to 50%
voting right and has 51% rights to the net assets of Weigao
Nikkiso, thus investment in Weigao Nikkiso is classified as
investment in joint venture.

Weigao Terumo was established on 6 December 2012. Pursuant
to the terms in the Weigao Terumo Agreement between the
shareholders, the registered capital of RMB160,000,000 is to be
contributed by Weigao Blood and Terumo (China) Investment
Company Limited (@& (FE)IREBR A A) ("Terumo”).
Under the Memorandum and Article of Weigao Terumo, Weigao
Blood is entitled to 50% voting right and has 50% rights to
the net assets of Weigao Terumo, thus investment in Weigao
Terumo is classified as investment in joint venture. As at 31
December 2014, Weigo Blood and Terumo have contributed
their respective share of registered capital of RMB80,000,000.

Summarised financial information in respect of the

Grou

p’s joint ventures is set out below. The summarised

financial information represents amounts shown in
the joint venture’s financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs.

19. REELTFIRHER (8)

GHE

RIBERREZEME S B EES ERE
B3 5,610,000k 7T (HHERAR
#37,990,0007T ) K 5E & 48 f Bl s I
& & 0 15,390,000 7T (HER A
R#36,500,00070) KIFEE A H B AR
AfER et ([ARE])HE R
BESERENABERAXERAR
A Fs MRS B B E50% M
BEE WHEERS AREEEFED
S1%ER] - Ft - REim B #ERNIEE

DERREBERRNIRE -

BeZEBRERN _—_E——F+ - AH
AR RIBERR R 2 BB = B
EE G AR%160,000,0007T H) 5
MENEHRESMBRNERE (FEH)
REBRAR ([FBEHE-BRIE
IGRSEN A0 AR N DS /NET
Al S MRS B =R E50% %
ZREVHERSTREEETFED
S0% R FAlt RElm R E
DEAEREERANRE - R IY
FH+-A=Z+—H BeNBELERE
ERAEIARESGREZEMER
AR #80,000,0007T °

BERAEBSERANTBERE

23

JIMTX -MHEEREERER

BEAEMHREEANRROGER
BB B IRER R Y RA & 58 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

VEUN

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

19. REELTFIRHER (8)

Weigao Nikkiso mH#EK
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—MmE —_T—=fF
+=AR +=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETFT
Current assets mENE E 77,624 79,457
Non-current assets EMBEE 18,948 18,742
Current liabilities nBEE (22,375) (36,867)
The above amounts of assets and i EENBEESRE
liabilities include the following: BFELAT
Cash and cash equivalents ReLREEFEY 13,861 33,954
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
gF HE
—E—mE —=Z=—=
+=AR +=A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE FE
ARBTRE ARETT
Revenue N 111,755 106,437
Profit for the year N A 12,865 13,376

-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-Z—NF+-A=+—HILFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 19. REEAFINER (&)
Weigao Nikkiso (continued) SHEE(E)
The above profit for the year include the following: FRARFEE B BBAT
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
8E S
“E-mE —T=F
+=A +=-A
=+—H =+—H
13- 3: ; IEFE
ARBTRE ARETT
Depreciation and amortisation P& M BH 2,454 2,031
Interest income FEWA 54 33
Income tax expense FrSHi A - -
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial Xt 2 S E KRR BT
information to the carrying amount of the interest in HEBERORE S Ei#léz%T w2 AR

Weigao Nikkiso recognised in the consolidated financial T {8 #) 18R
statements:
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—[mE —T—=F
+=A T—A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE ARETET
Net assets of Weigao Nikkiso Bm ARE 2 EEFE 74,197 61,332
Proportion of the Group's ownership ANEERE S B #E ~
interest in Weigao Nikkiso (%) PIT B REHE 25 LE 01 (%) 51 51
Carrying amount of the Group's AEBERBSARERS
interest in Weigao Nikkiso FRAEE 37,840 31,279
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

19. REELTFIRHER (8)

Weigao Terumo BEREAX
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—mME —"T—=F
+=AR +=A
=+—-8 =+-F
ARBTRE ARETFT
Current assets mENE E 60,430 145,085
Non-current assets EMBEE 91,207 9,429
Current liabilities mEEaE (2,919) (2,517)
The above amounts of assets and T EENBEER
liabilities include the following: BFELAT
Cash and cash equivalents ReLREEFEY 56,439 93,439
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
g8F HE
—E—mE —=Z=—=
+=AR +=A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE HEE
ARBTRE ARETT
Revenue WA - -
Loss for the year KEEEE (3,279) (8,003)

y~
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE—T—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE
19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

Weigao Terumo (continued)

The above loss for the year include the following:

BERER (&)

19. REELTFIRHER (8)

PRANFEEEBENLT

Year ended Year ended

31/12/2014 31/12/2013

RMB’'000 RMB'000

8E S

“E-mE —T=F

+=AR +=-A

=+—H =+—H

13- 3: ; IEFE

ARBTRE ARBTT

Depreciation and amortisation e REE 1,567 105
Interest income MEHA - -
Income tax expense FrSHi A - -

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in

Weigao Terumo recognised in the consolidated financial T {8 #) 18R
statements:
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—mE —T——F
+=AH T—A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE ARETET
Net assets of Weigao Terumo Bl BEFE 148,718 151,997
Proportion of the Group's ownership AEERE S EB X2
interest in Weigao Terumo (%) FT A HE#E 25 L 01 (%) 50 50
Carrying amount of the Group's AEBERBESRRXERZ
interest in Weigao Terumo FRAEE 74,359 75,998
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 EHZE ==

—EF-—A=t—RIEFE

20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE 20. REBEAFIMER
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—F—@mFE =T =-F
ARB®TRE ARETT
Cost of listed investment in an REtE N T 2 EIREKA
associate - -
Realised gain arising from P 7Bt A B EE AR Y
establishing of an associate (Note) BRI e (FaE) 72,314 72,314
Share of post-acquisition profit and 1 Y 88 14 5% &) &2
other comprehensive income, net Haz2mBA
of dividends received (0B B WA B 51,265 56,144
123,579 128,458
Details of the Group’'s associate as at 31 December RZE-—NFEFR_T—=F1T2A4
2014 and 2013 are as follows: =+—HB AEEWBE QRS
LU

Form of business

Place of
incorporation
or registration/

Attributable equity
interest directly

Name structure operation held by the Company Principal activities
2014 2013
R s EAFEEREN
£ EHEREERX B EEE e (B 48 FERH
—2-|mE —E-=%

Medtronic Weigao Orthopaedic Sino-foreign PRC 49% 49% Sale and distribution of
Device Company Limited joint venture orthopaedic medical
("Distribution JV") device products

EHNAEEREHERAR mahEEdE e HERDHBRER
(IpHEaERE]) REBEMD

/49
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Note:

On 18 December 2008, the Company and Medtronic International
Limited (“Medtronic International”) entered into an agreement in
respect of establishing an entity (the “Distribution JV”) in the PRC
with a total registered capital of RMB147,580,000 to undertake the
sale and distribution of orthopaedic medical device products in the
PRC (the “Distribution JV Agreement”).

Pursuant to the terms in the Distribution JV Agreement, the
registered capital of RMB147,580,000 were contributed by Medtronic
International while the Company is entitled to 49% voting right
and is entitled to share 49% of the result of Distribution JV since its
incorporation.

The Company is entitled to share the remaining net assets of the
Distribution JV in the following percentage, when the Distribution
JV is dissolved under the agreement of the Company and Medtronic
International:

0 - 1 year since incorporation 10%
1 — 2 year since incorporation 25%
More than 2 years since incorporation 49%

On 3 December 2012, the Company and Medtronic International
entered into an agreement in respect of liquidating and dissolving the
Distribution JV and to terminate the Distribution JV Agreement. As at
31 December 2014, the liquidation process has not been completed.

Summarised financial information is set out below. The
summarised financial information of Distribution JV
shown below has been prepared in accordance with
HKFRSs.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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NO/'[ES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
pAANE

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE—T—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 20. R ELATIHRER (&)

ff i

RZZEZENF+_A+NH AR
Al B Medtronic International Limited
(I'Medtronic International | ) Bt & BIAK 32
B ([o#HEe8R A EIumE (26
EiEl) DHEERRETFMERAAR
#147,580,0007T - AR B FHE k5 85
ERIEEREBER-

RIS HEEBBNET TMERARE
147,580,0007T &£ i Medtronic International
HE MAARANEEDHEEERFL9%H
KB - WHEED>EDHEAE AR AEMK
SFBEEMA% ©

DA E QAR AARLQAHEMedtronic
International R IE W8 8 B i - AN A Bl A #I%
UTESEDMDEAERANGTEEF
&:

B s Ak S AE0E14F 10%
B 1224 25%
BaE ARSI E2E L b 49%

R—ZEBE—-——FE+ A= " KX27K
Medtronic Internationalt )& & & B EL D A&
BERBMRIEDHEAEHRI LIBE -
T-MF+-_A=+—H BFEERFHKRE
B o

MBERBMEEHINN T T
THDHEAERARNPBEERER
EREFEWERELERIRE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 20. R ELATIHRER (&)
Distribution JV SHEEBENT

31/12/2014 31/12/2013

RMB’'000 RMB'000

—E—MmE —_T—=fF

+=A +=H

=+-B =1—~

ARBTRE ARETFT

Current assets mENE E 256,775 323,718
Non-current assets EMBEE - 37,496
Current liabilities nBEE (4,573) (99,054)

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2014 31/12/2013

RMB’'000 RMB'000

8E BHE

“E-mE —T=F

+=A +=A

=+—H =+—H

13- 5 HFE

ARB®TR ARETT

Revenue WA - -
Loss for the year REEFHE (9,958) (11,195)
Group's share of loss REBELER (4,879) (5,486)

e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-Z—NF+-A=+—HILFE

20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 20. R ELATIHRER (&)

Distribution JV (continued) DHEBLAF (B)

Xt 2 B 75 A R R AR B B
BREBONDHEE QA ER

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in

N

Distribution JV recognised in the consolidated financial RREE M AR :
statement:
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB'000 RMB'000
—Z-QpFE —_T—=F
+=A += A
=+—8H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Net assets of Distribution JV DHEEERRIZEEFE 252,202 262,160
Proportion of the Group's ownership AEBRDHEE L AR Z
Interest in Distribution JV (%) FT B HE#E 21 L 01 (%) 49 49
Carrying amount of the Group's REEBRDHEGE QA
interest in Distribution JV Rz EREEE 123,579 128,458
21. GOODWILL 21. 58
RMB'000
ARBF T
CARRYING AMOUNTS IREE
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 RZE—=F—H—8"
and 31 December 2014 —E-=F+-_A=+—HK
—MmE+—A=+—8 202,900
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

21. GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing on goodwill

As explained in note 4, the Group uses operating
divisions as the basis for reporting segment information.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
has been allocated to the following groups of cash
generating units (“CGUs"). The carrying amounts of
goodwill as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 and as
follows:

21. 528 (&)

HmEEENS

MR T AP R RE - REE (R AL E
DEEREME N HERNEE-
AETRER S EER D BRI
TREEFEN ([ReEEEM])
APl - N_ZE—MFER_FT—=F
TA=t—H BEZEEREN
T

Goodwill
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000

me

“E-mE —T—=F
+=AR T=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Single use medical device products —RME R EREWE® 28,934 28,934
Orthopaedic products 5 RHE m 173,966 173,966
202,900 202,900

The Group tests goodwill annually for impairment or
more frequently if there are indications that goodwill
might be impaired.

The management considers that groups of CGUs are
represented by different groups of subsidiaries for the
purpose of goodwill impairment testing.

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of single use medical device products have been
determined based on a value in use calculation. The
recoverable amount is based on the financial budget
approved by management for the next year and
extrapolates cash flows for the following four years
based on an estimated constant growth rate of 10%
(2013: 10%). This rate does not exceed the long-term
growth rate for the relevant markets. The rate used to
discount the forecast cash flows is 15% (2013: 15%). A
key assumption for the value in use calculations is the
budgeted growth rate, which is determined based on
past performance and management’s expectations for
the market development.

AEESFARBERE XHE
BRBTREEAEERHE SR
SR E R SUR(E -

REEREASAME BEEERAR
ReELBENERETANMER
al# Rl

—RAMFEREESMER IR ESE
£ B4R BI 2 AT U B & B8 Ty iR fE A
BEAMEMEE JKOSEUNE
BEMEsT—EAFEYHRBEE
BEM WK% (ZTE—=F:
10% ) T B IR R R HEE R K
MFEMRESRE - ZL XN BBHE
ETEMNRPEER-BARESRK
EFTAMMBEERIS% (T —=
F:15%) FTEFRHEBECEZER
REFEERER NRBERER
FEEBYHMBRER 2BHMET -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

.

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

21.

—NFE+—_A=+—HLFE
GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing on goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of orthopaedic products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved
by management for the next year and extrapolates
cash flows for the following four years based on an
estimated constant growth rate of 17% (2013: 20%).
This rate does not exceed the long-term growth rate
for the relevant markets. The rate used to discount
the forecast cash flows is 15% (2013: 15%). A key
assumption for the value in use calculations is the
budgeted growth rate, which is determined based on
past performance and management’s expectations for
the market development.

Management believes that any reasonably possible
change in any of the assumption would not cause
the aggregate carrying amount of the above CGUs to
exceed the aggregate recoverable amount of the above
CGUs, thus there is no impairment on goodwill.

21.

B (s
R ()

BRERZBESELESEMNARNZ
AREEBENRFEHRAEBESEMm
%Eoﬂ%@ﬁﬁu%EEMEz
m¢fﬁﬁﬁ§%£WAﬁE
17% T—=F:20%)8 4t
FﬁPETHMKXEimﬁim
B ERTNBBAEMSEH RN
%E%oﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ%%mm%ﬁ
EE15% (ZE—=F:15%) &t
BEFEREBEZETERRATHEEER
E-DNEBARALEEEN TS
BRZEHEMETE-

EEERE TNRERZEMNEE

AREHTec RS ELEM
Zéﬁﬁéﬁ{ﬁttﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁé@%ﬁ '
It 7R B 30 4R (B o

22. INVENTORIES 22. 58
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
—E—mE —E—=%F
+=ZBR=+—8B +=-—A=+—H
AR¥®TTR ARBTFIT
Raw materials JR 177,319 151,275
Finished goods 47X o 737,200 715,081
914,519 866,356
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

All the bills receivable will be matured within six month.

Included in trade receivables is an amount due from an
associate of nil (2013: RMB4,132,000), an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB2,660,000 (2013: nil).
The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

Included in other receivables is an amount due from an
associate of RMB174,000 (2013: nil), and an amount
due from ultimate holding company of RMB4,077,000
(2013: nil). The amounts are unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand.

Included in prepayments is an amount paid to an
associate of RMB715,000 (2013: nil), and an amount
paid to ultimate holding company of RMB6,000,000
(2013: nil).

)

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. FEM 3R 5 AR = B Bt FE M =R IR
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
—E—QmE —F—=
+=-BA=+—H +=ZA=+—H
AR®TX ARETF T
Trade receivables FEU Z B ER 3K 2,252,946 1,842,193
Less: Allowance for bad and B RIBREE
doubtful debts (115,999) (93,907
2,136,947 1,748,286
Bills receivable JE UL 2 15 141,757 327,485
Other receivables Bt e W sk IR 71,241 44,905
Prepayments AT RIE 174,228 94,038
Compensation for disposal of S T A 2 B E
land use right (note 8) (Ff7E8) 451,886 -
Other receivables ot pE W kIR
— receivable within one year — R —F AR - 1,750
Prepaid lease payments (note 17) JBfFE A (MsE17) 11,602 11,483
2,987,661 2,227,947

PrERKREEAGR NEARRNE
B o

BN E SRR B IR —MEE A
ARBEBET(ZE—=ZF: ARK
4,132,0007T) ~ FEU R X Y /8B A &)
HIEARK2,660,000T (ZFE—=
FE) ZEREREERT 28
NBRBENREEE-

o Ath jE W 3k I8 B 1R R I — A B R
AlmIE ARE174,000 (ZE—=
FE)RERZERER QR RIE
AR #4,077,000c (Z T —=4:
E) ZERELAEERR 2B LA
REREES-

ENREREEN —BBE QTR
5 AR¥715,000c (ZZE—=%F:
) RENREIERARRIBBARE
6,000,000 (ZZE—=4F ) -

-
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(continued)

The Group allows an credit period of 90 — 180 days to
its trade customers. The following is an aged analysis
of trade receivables net of allowance for doubtful
debts presented based on the invoice date, which
approximated the revenue recognition date, at the end
of the reporting period.

NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE—T—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. [EIx B2 5 IR 7 B H fth BB M ’k 1R

(%)

REEKRTEHRERFIOEISOK Z
SEH - IRMmERRMNEERD (R
HEZR SRR 20 EKE SR
OB REERE) 2 BRER DT U0
_Fo

31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB'000 RMB’000
—E—mF —E—=%F

+=A=+—-B +-A=t+—F

AR®TT AREFTT
0 to 90 days 0290k 1,196,036 942,730
91 to 180 days 91£180K 484,988 451,881
181 to 365 days 1812365k 322,112 277,395
Over 365 days 365K A £ 133,811 76,280
Trade receivables e E SRR 2,136,947 1,748,286

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines
credit limits by customer. Limits attributed to customers
are reviewed once a year. 81% (31 December 2013:
80%) of the trade receivables that are neither past due
nor impaired have good repayment history with the
Group.

Included in the Group’s trade receivables balance
are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
RMB455,923,000 (2013: RMB353,675,000) which are
past due at the reporting date for which the Group has
not provided for impairment loss as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the amounts
are still considered recoverable. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these balances.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. FEU 5 5 R ok By At B M SR IR
(continued) (%&)

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not B ERRENRKE SRR
impaired: AR e -

31/12/2014 31/12/2013

RMB’'000 RMB’000

—E—mE —E-=F

+=A=+—H +-A=1+—H
AR®TR ARETT

181 to 365 days 181E 365K 322,112 277,395
Over 365 days 365K A £ 133,811 76,280
455,923 353,675
The Group has made impairment allowances in full REECHAEBR=FNEKER
for all receivables over 3 years because from historical FIEHZEURERE EREABT
experience receivables past due beyond 3 years are K@ HHIR = T EIKERTGR
generally not recoverable. A E .
Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debt: RIBERBEHENE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’'000
—ZE—mNmF —E—=F
AR%®TR ARBFTT
At 1 January m—H—H 93,907 84,835
Impairment losses recognised HEWE 5 RN ERE
on trade receivables BIEEE 25,441 21,977
Impairment losses reversed [ECAEDCRIEN:SE (2,774) -
Amounts written off 1 85 7% 1 B U 8] B 58
as uncollectible (575) (12,905)
At 31 December R+—A=+—H 115,999 93,907
Bills receivable of approximately nil (2013: RZE—MNF+ZA=+—8" #
RMB228,096,000) was endorsed to suppliers on a full BRITIEREEERHERDES
recourse basis at 31 December 2014 and was therefore MEWER(ZZE—=F: AR%
not derecognised. Corresponding trade payables of 228,096,0007T ) - B it I % 4% 1
nil (2013: RMB228,096,000) were included in the R-BMEMEEEZRENFIEEF A
consolidated statement of financial position accordingly. BEMBMRAR (ZE—=F: AR

#:228,096,0007T ) °

-
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(continued)

Other receivables are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and have no fixed term of repayment. In the opinion
of the directors of the Company, the amounts are
expected to be recovered in the next twelve months.
The ageing analysis of other receivables net of
allowance for bad and doubtful debts is stated as
follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kR e A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. B B2 5 IR & B H fth BB U ’k 1R

(%)

Hith R UK IR A 4 - 2 B M B
BEERXBM - ARBEZTRR %
EREBAHGER AL+ —EA AW
(Bl o E i 8 Wk I8 (AR BRI AR 3
B RREDITZ25 T

31/12/2014  31/12/2013

0 to 90 days 0&290K

91 to 180 days 91£180K
181 to 365 days 181&2365K
Over 365 days 365 KA E

Ageing of other receivables which are past due but not
impaired:

RMB’'000 RMB’000
—E—QmE —T—=F
+=AR += A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE AR®ETIT
32,026 19,188
13,498 3,917
19,044 12,342
6,673 9,458
71,241 44,905

BEAMERBE EMEEEL
fREG -

181K E365K
365K

181 to 365 days
Over 365 days

The Group has made impairment allowances in full for
all other receivables over 3 years because from historical
experience other receivables past due beyond 3 years
are generally not recoverable.
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31/12/2014  31/12/2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
“E-mE —T=F
+=A +T—A
=+—H =+—H
ARB®TFRE AREBTT
19,044 12,342
6,673 9,458
25,717 21,800

AEECUAEBBE=F ZHME
WHRIBEL = BURERE ARE
PBELR BHBB=-FZHEME
YR TR B A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

)

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. B EHIRHR R A EKRIE
(continued) (%)
Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debt: REZRBENED:
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—mE —"T—=F
ARBTRE ARETIT
At 1 January n—A—H 1,851 1,617
Impairment losses recognised on B H ) FE W SR IB FE R Y
other receivables VS RIEN SR 571 296
Impairment losses reversed BB EREE (217) (62
At 31 December Wt+=—A=+—8H 2,205 1,851

Receivables that were not impaired relate to a wide
range of customers for whom there was no recent
history of default and with good credit quality.

23A. TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

As at 31 December 2014, bills receivables with carrying
amount of RMB100,000,000 (31 December 2013:
nil) were transferred to banks by discounting those
receivables on a full recourse basis and the carrying
amount of the associated liability is RMB100,000,000
(31 December 2013: nil). As the Group has not
transferred the significant risks and rewards relating
to these receivables, it continues to recognise the full
carrying amount of the receivables and has recognised
the cash received on the transfer as a borrowing (see
note 27). These financial assets are carried at amortised
cost in the Group’s consolidated statement of financial
position.

I AR (B Y 8 Ui R TR B AT R T 48R 4R
R AERERRINREER
E#-

BABEREAEE

R-ZZTE—NEFE+_A=+—H" 5
m1{E A AR#100,000,0000T (==
—=F+-_A=+—H8:8E)ZEHK
FHEERBELEREKRIBIZNE
FHBRE AL MEZE T IR
TmMAEBEBECEEEAARK
100,000,0007C ( —ZE—=%+_A
=F+—HB:8) ARAEETER
It F W GRIE 2 A E KRR & E
Hhes ik H BRI S E WA
ZEHEmME YESEEEMK
FRemERABE (RMFE27) -
hECREEEASE ZREHHK
TR ST 3R FR AR 5 SE A AN B BR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kR e A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

23A. TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

24.

25.

(continued)

As at 31 December 2014, trade receivable with
carrying amount of nil (2013: RMB100,000,000) were
transferred to banks by discounting those receivables
on a full recourse basis and the carrying amount
of the associated liability is nil (31 December 2013:
RMB100,000,000). As the Group has not transferred
the significant risks and rewards relating to these
receivables, it continues to recognise the full carrying
amount of the receivables and has recognised the cash
received on the transfer as a borrowing (see note 27).
These financial assets are carried at amortised cost
in the Group’s consolidated statement of financial
position.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

As at 31 December 2014, pledged bank balances
represent deposits pledged to banks to secure
trade facilities such as bills payable and letter
of credit amounting to RMB110,770,000 (2013:
RMB143,496,000).

The pledged bank balances carry fixed interest rate
of 3.05% per annum as at 31 December 2014 (2013:
3.05%).

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. The deposits carry
interest rate range from 0.35% to 2.3% (2013: 0.35%)
per annum.

BABESAEE (8

24.

25.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

26. FEft 5 5 MR ok Bt At FE £+ Bk IR

BRREHRNBERAH 27 RN
B RAHRE DT

reporting period:

31/12/2014 31/12/2013

RMB'000 RMB'000

—E-mE _—_T—=F

+=A += A

=+-—H =+—H

ARBTRE ARETT

0 to 90 days 0£90k 418,439 612,063

91 to 180 days 91£180K 60,479 89,370

181 to 365 days 181%E 365K 12,414 38,662

Over 365 days 365K A £ 29,864 11,320

Trade payables BN E 5 RN 521,196 751,415

Bills payable JER R 153,340 238,840

Advances from customers REBEPBK 79,356 64,030

Other tax payables H fth f& 5 B 18 34,936 69,364
Other payable for the acquisition of Wi — R B A 75 IME R K

additional interest in a subsidiary H &~ 5RIB - 22,000

Construction cost and retention BEKNARENRER

payable 89,933 102,138

Selling expense payables JE 1~ 88 & Bl 2 395,876 203,332

Other payables H th & 1~ 5K I8 401,995 296,664

1,676,632 1,747,783

The normal credit period taken for trade purchases is
90-120 days. All the bills payable will mature within six
months.

Included in trade payables are an amount due to fellow
subsidiaries of RMB10,806,000 (2013: RMB8,141,000),
an amount due to a joint venture of RMB21,046,000
(2013: RMB10,748,000), and an amount due to an
associate of RMB22,650,000 (2013: RMB67,035,000).
The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

E9REMNEEEEHA902120
KeFTERERMEERESBEN/NEAR
g1

BSRNAREBREENR RSB
N A FRIE AR ¥10,806,0005T (=
T—=4%F: ARK¥S,141,0007T) *
[EM—EAER A RBEBARE
21,046,000 (=2 —=F: AR¥
10,748,000t ) ~ R ER —MEE & A
Al A A R #22,650,000T (=&
— =4 : AR#67,035,0007T) ° %
EREREER 2B RREXRE
EE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued) 26. FE {158 5 MR = B Bt FE 1 ’R IR
(8)
Included in advances from customers are an amount REEFRFBIEEKRAZMMEAR
received from fellow subsidiaries of RMB500,000 (2013: AlFIE A R#500,000T (ZE—=
nil). Fom)e
Included in other payables are an amount due to fellow HMENKIEBREENRZNE R
subsidiaries of RMB765,000 (2013: nil), an amount ARIBARMT65,000 (=2 —=
due to a joint venture of RMB2,518,000 (2013: nil), an F-Em)REN—HEEERANKE
amount due to an associate of RMB63,803,000 (2013: AR#2,518,0000 (—ZF— =4
nil) and an amount due to ultimate holding company of ) EN—EBEARREBAR
RMB16,224,000 (2013: RMB11,691,000). The amounts 63,803,000 (—ZF — =4 : #)
are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. MEMN&EZERARREBAREK
16,224,000 (ZFE—=F: AR
#11,691,0007T) - 2 FEHIEREK
B NERERKEE-
27. BORROWINGS 27. &
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
——-mE ==
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
AR®BTRE AREBTT
Bank borrowings at variable-rate (i)  IRFBA KR B
RITE ) 149,700 199,900
Bank borrowings at fixed-rate (ii) R EE R X B
R 1718 B (i) 170,000 -
Bank borrowing relating to bills e R ENB IR RS
discounted with recourse (iii) 1718 (i) 100,000 -
Bank borrowings obtained in B R R YR IE G /Y
relation to transferred receivables IRITER - 100,000
Borrowings from another entity RKEHEMEEBIRETE
at fixed-rate (ii) M B & R (i) - 100,000
419,700 399,900
Secured B ;R - -
Unsecured 1 419,700 399,900
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014 EHZE=Z

27. BORROWINGS (continued)

The borrowings are repayable as follows:

27.

AR B RS HRaR MY
—mE+=A=T—BILFE

fam (&)

fERAR TN HHEER

31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—QWmE T =F
+=A T=A
=+—8H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Within one year EA FA 270,600 300,200
More than one year, but not —FUAELETBAMRE
exceeding two years 99,900 200
More than two years, but not RMRFAEETBBAF
exceeding five years 49,200 99,500
419,700 399,900
Less: Amount due within one B RRBEEMR
year shown under current —F AR E| B8 K18
liabilities (270,600) (300,200)
Amount due after one year shown PIRIERBAEE
under non-current liabilities R—F & F| e FIA 149,100 99,700
Note: M 5

As at 31 December 2014, the variable-rate borrowings carry
interest rates ranged from 6.00% to 6.15% per annum (2013:
6.00% t0 6.15%).

As at 31 December 2014, the fixed-rate borrowings carry
interest rates ranged from 6.00% to 7.20% per annum (2013:
6.00%).

As at 31 December 2014, the amounts represented bills
receivables which received from customers discounted to
various banks with full recourse. The discounted bills carried
fixed interests ranging from 6.67%per annum (31 December
2013: nil).

EA T—NFE+—_A=+—8 " Z&F
REFIZN N T F6.00EZE6.15EF 2

MAFE(ZT—=%:6.00E%6.15
E)itE -

R-ZZE—NE+_A=+—8 EF
F & 1%?Mﬁﬂﬁé¢6.ooﬁzz§7.zol§
ZREMAR (2T —=F:600EF)
RZZE—WOFE+A=+—0 &8

BEPEDARTZHRITHMET
DERENEEERE BRERRESF
6.67EMEENK (ZT—=F+_H
=ft—H:E)R-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

28. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following is the deferred tax asset recognised and

—HFET A=t —RILFE

28. REREA

AT REHERNELERBEEENMA

movements thereon during the current reporting year: RERREFENTHEES:
Excess of  Allowance
depreciation for bad and
over tax doubtful  Unrealised
Inventories depreciation debts profit Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
MEBRRE
wEBHS
K &8 REBEF  KERET - Hy
AREFT ARETT AREFTT ARETT ARETR
At 1 January 2013 —Z-Z%—-f—H 7,153 2,563 10,336 4,350 24,402
Credited to profit or loss ATABE (7,153) 1,214 4,142 229 (1,568)
At 31 December 2013 RZE-—=%+=-A=1+—H - 3,777 14,478 4,579 22,834
Credited to profit or loss AR - 1,163 3,284 2,948 7,395
At 31 December 2014 —Z-ME+ZA=+-H - 4,940 17,762 7,527 30,229
As at 31 December 2014, deductible temporary RN ﬁi B TE ORI >R 2R &9 5 A 2RO -
difference on bad debt of RMB2,229,000 (2013: EKEA —WF+=—_A=+—8H"
RMB1,117,000) is not recognised because of the 2 B EI’J —J HAREREZEARK
unpredictability of future profit streams. 2,229,000 (ZE—=F: AR¥

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has estimated
unused tax losses of approximately RMB77,851,000
(2013: RMB48,782,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax
losses can be carried forward for 5 years from the
date it incurred. The amount of RMB821,000 (2013:
RMB838,000) included in unrecognised tax losses will
expire in 2016, the amount of RMB9,163,000 (2013:
RMB8,754,000) included in unrecognised tax losses
will expire in 2017, the amount of RMB35,547,000
(2013: RMB39,190,000) included in unrecognised tax
losses will expire in 2018, and the other amount of
RMB32,320,000 (2013:nil) will expire in 2019.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014 EHZE==Z

A B ERRE
—mE+=A=T—BLLFE

29. DEFERRED INCOME 29. & FEUT A

31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB'000 RMB’000

—E—mE —T—=
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Arising from government grant RE BT 42,485 43,162

Pursuant to the Notice on the Investment Projects
of Industrial and Technology Development for the
Year 2012 Fagaibanchanye [2012] No. 1642 issued
by the Ministry of Science and Technology of PRC,
Weigao Blood received specific government grant
RMB14,260,000 for the purpose of purchasing
production equipment during the year ended 31
December 2012. An amount of RMB1,426,000 (2013:
RMB1,426,000) was recognised as other income during
the year ended 31 December 2014 to match with
the depreciation expense of the related production
equipment.

Pursuant to the Notice on Government Subsidiary
for First Topics of Industrial Structure Adjustment
Weigaocaiyuzhi [2012] No. 334, the Company received
specific government grant RMB14,910,000 for the
purpose of purchasing production equipment and plant
construction during the year ended 31 December 2012.
An amount of RMB1,491,000 (2013: RMB1,491,000)
was recognised as other income during the year ended
31 December 2014 to match with the depreciation
expense of the related production equipment and plant.

BEFEESEMEBELNEER—
T FITERBMBERNEE
T8 B A58 AN 3 Dt = %£(2012]1642
e RREBEE_E——F
+ A=+t BILEFEHMRKRE
SEXBURERETRFM@EA
R #14,260,000c - &% AR
1,426,000 (—E—=F: AR
1,426,000 REZE T —OF
+ - A=+ HIFEEHERAH
A RS BBEEREDIT
EfxXo

REEBIXRBAERE -—RE
MBI HENBAES YRS

[2012]3345 A AR REE-F
——F+—A=+—HIEFEM®K
BEERELRERZWEE T
FF 4 B A R #14,910,0007T ° & 58
AR #1,491,000 (T — =4
AR¥1,491,0000) REZ - &
—FE+_A=ZF+—HILFEER
%ﬁ@%kauméﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ
MEEOWITERS -
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Pursuant to the Notice on the Second Batch Central
Government Budget Investment Plan of Strategically
Emerging Industrial Project for the Year 2013
Lufagaitouzi [2013] No. 493 issued by the Ministry
of Science and Technology of PRC, the Notice on the
Shandong Province Government Budget Investment Plan
of Construction Project for the Year 2013 Lufagaitouzi
[2013] No. 530 issued by the Development and Reform
Committee of Shandong Province, and the Notice on
the District Government Budget Investment Plan of
Strategically Emerging Industrial Project for the Year
2013 Weigaocaiyuzhi [2013] No. 554, Weigao Blood
received specific government grant RMB17,600,000 for
the purpose of purchasing production equipment and
plant during the year ended 31 December 2013. An
amount of RMB1,760,000 (2013: nil) was recognised as
other income during the year ended 31 December 2014
to match with the depreciation expense of the related
production equipment and plant.

Pursuant to the Notice on the Demonstration Allowance
of 2014 Ocean Economy Innovation Development
District Weicaijianzhi [2014] No. 59 issued by the
Bureau of Finance of Weihai Torch High-Tech Industry
Development Zone, Jierui received specific government
grants RMB4,000,000 for the purpose of compensating
expenses or losses in subsequent periods. The entire
amount has been included in deferred income and will
be released to profit or loss upon the relevant expenses
are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE—T—NWF+-_A=+—HIEFE

29. DEFERRED INCOME (continued) 29.EFEWL A (&)

R 95 o B LB 1 1l 368 1w A R R
BMEFEEXEE S —=F5F =
AP RFEERNREFTENBNEE
LB [2013]4935% ~ 1L R A 3R A
NELZESHNMNEBFEEREL =
T-—ZFIUREBRFTEERNKEST
A M AN B B % E[2013]53058 &
EHSEUFEEXERE T —=
Fih e BT TEERRE TS M B
B = B 78 35[2013]554%% - B = M
BREE—_E—=F+_-_A=+—
HIFFEMEBEEREREREK
B F BRI # Bh A R 817,600,000
JCe & % AR ¥1,760,00000 (==
—=F :E\)REHE_E—TOF+=
A=+—HILFEERRSHEMIK
AN UEREEBEERELRE W
WERXZ -

BEBE N ESRMERXMEREHS
BRELHN - —NEEFELEA
FTEREBRATEEMA BN E
FE[2014]599 X - BiIm st A F 1
H 1% BAR A9 5 2 ok 18 m WA 5 E
R 5 B A R #4,000,0007T ° & #|
SR FT AR LW AL G187 7
TEBEAREABG



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. Bg &
Nominal  Number of Total
value of  Non-listed  Number of number
each share shares H shares of shares Value
RMB (Note) (Note) RMB'000
B kL
RiVEE k& A HE&E BiAY RE
AR (BzE) (FitzE) ARETT
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 RZE-=£-A-0"
and 31 December 2014 ZE-ZEtZAZtH-HR
“Z-mE+-A=1-H 0.1 2,592,640,000 1,883,732,324 4,476,372,324 447,637
Note: Non-listed shares and H shares are all ordinary shares in the Mzt : ANARBRAFRZIEETRS RHEY
share capital of the Company. However, H shares may only be BERA AT HIREATRERS
subscribed for by, and traded in currencies other than RMB SRR RIFTIRE » &7 3B A B LA SN
between, legal or natural persons of Hong Kong, the Macau ERBER 2 EASEARAARARE L
Special Administrative Region, Taiwan or any country other than INEERERERSE 2 HEE -3
the PRC. Non-listed shares must be subscribed for and traded in ETROVBEAARERERESE -
RMB. All dividends in respect of H Shares are to be paid by the RRBIFHR R 2 P A IR S
company in Hong Kong dollars whereas all dividends in respect XA AR B IE Ei RGO IR
of Non-listed shares are to be paid by the Company in RMB. ZIBERBEHUAREZH-FF LT
The Non-listed shares and the H shares rank pari passu with IR RHIR IR T B M T Eg =
each other in all other respects and in particular, rank equally BEREMWA  FRERFABEEETIR
for all dividends or distributions declared, paid or made. XN EEHZREHDIRFTEHZER
EAL o
31. LEASE COMMITMENTS 31. & iR
The Group as lessee FREERERBA

Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases

RAHERBELEHOI O RE

during the period Me:
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E-mE —_T=F
ARBTRE ARETT
Properties SIES 11,417 9,593

/67
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE—T—NWF+-_A=+—HIEFE

31. LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued) 31. HEIE (58)

The Group as lessee (continued)

At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group had
the following future minimum payments under non-
cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

FREAESERBA (F)

RZE—OFER T —

=F+=-H

=t+—HA AEERETABUEL
SHEZ BT AN KKK

BT R -
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB'000 RMB’'000
—E-mE _—_T—=F
+=A += A
=+—8 =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Within one year R—FR 6,932 6,600
In the second to fifth year inclusive RE_EZFRF
(BIEEEME) 3,808 2,626
10,740 9,226

Operating lease payments relate to the Group’s branch
office premises, staff quarters and warehouses. Leases
are mainly negotiated for a period ranging from two to
five years and all rentals are fixed.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued) 31. HiO&IE (&)
The Group as lessor EEEESBHEAA
Property rental income earned during the year was RERN - FIRIAMEMES BAL
approximately RMB5,519,000 (2013: RMB1,753,000). B AR #5,519,000t (=& —=
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had F: ANR¥1,753,0007T) c AR &
contracted with tenants for following future minimum AR AEER T RKRKERAR
lease payments. AP RIS A -
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB'000 RMB’000
—E—mME —"T—=F
+=A +=—A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Within one year R—FA 2,992 922
Operating lease payments relate to rentals generating KEMARIBREEAEEREDE
from the Group's investment properties. Leases are FrEAMMEE HAOKLEER - M
negotiated and rentals are fixed for one year. SR —FREFETE -
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 32. B &I

At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group had
commitments which were contracted for but not
provided in the consolidated financial statements:

RZE—OFER_FT—=ZF+_A4
—+t—H AEERZREPTBERE
REA DT HB R B EE ALE

31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—mE —"T—=%F
+=AR +T=-A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Acquisition of property, WHEWZE  WFE &&E
plant and equipment 501,500 656,312




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE—T—NWF+-_A=+—HIEFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33.RAEBEALRS
(a) The Group had the following related party (@) "EZ2_ZFT—WNUF+ = A

transactions during the two years ended 31
December 2014 and ended 31 December 2013:

=t+t—-BkHBEE-_ZE—Z=F
+ZA=t—BULREFE
P AEEE THIRMEATR

2
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—mE —T—=F
ARB®TRE ARETT
Sales to a fellow subsidiary HE T —HRRKEAR R 14,118 14,457
Sales to a subsidiary of HE T AR AR A E A A
a shareholder of the Company - 39,233
Purchases from fellow EIEEY S YNGIEZS -
subsidiaries 107,538 92,386
Purchases from a joint venture ~ [A1—fE & & A A EREE 96,744 105,108
Purchases from an associate M) — B & R AR 9,236 -
Rental payments to ultimate MEREIERAFIZNEE
holding company 2,100 2,100
Rental income from RERRMERRAHES KA
fellow subsidiaries 1,923 -
Service received from B &R IER AR EE 2 R
ultimate holding company 45,696 -
Service provided to fellow EIEESGEEAGE s T
subsidiaries 3,676 -
Construction service from BRRMNE A REEERZRS
fellow subsidiaries 2,900 3,100

Details of amounts due from/to related parties are
set out in notes 23 and 26.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

The Group participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group,
in funds under the control of trustees. All Hong Kong
employees joining the Group are required to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of a state-managed retirement benefit
scheme operated by the government of mainland.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute 18% of
payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the
specified contributions.

The contributions paid and payable to the schemes by
the Group are disclosed in note 11.

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33.FEALTRH (B)
(continued)
(b) Compensation of key management (b) TEFTEARERE
personnel
The remuneration of directors and other members REXN EFERFTEEEEDN
of key management during the year was as Hp EMEFHMw T :
follows:
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—mE —"T—=F
ARBTRE ARETT
Short-term employee benefits HHEEE R 17,007 8,137
Post-employment benefits BB 1218 A 79 70
17,086 8,207
The remuneration of directors and key executives is EENRFETHRAENTMNG
determined by the remuneration committee having mFMEE MBI ALHE
regard to the performance of individuals and BRMHBEMERE -
market trends.
34. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 34. ;R FiE ¥ 5t &

AEER-_ZZETF+_A2HER
EoR Bl RTEE A SR MR
BEIEATERTS - ZFAEZE
EDAXAAEE2ES BAK
BzEESRAKAE -FAMNBEARE
B EBBREREHALEAGIMELRTE

TatEle

AEBEzHBENBERARZEEDR
REE B & 2 2 Bl 5B IR R IR AR F
AtBlZRB - ZEHBRARARH
& AR 2 18% A R AR 4R F) 5t &1 3K
ERENABER ANEELENK
WA S ZE-—BEERIFHEEZ

o

REB L F BN LB H 4
R IE L3 EE -

s



NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

35.

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31
December 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

HEDT

Effective equity
interest attributable
to the Group as at 31 December

Place of
registration

Paid up issued/

Name of subsidiaries registered capital

FRFEEMBLFFTE

RZE—NFER_FT—=ZF+_A8
=+t—H ARQABRETEHERRH

Principal activities

% (direct) % (indirect)
2014 2013 2014 2013
BRITE®/ R+ZA=+-H
HELFER iR #MES FEEEECERRE FTERH
% (E#) % (A#&)
ZE-mE -—T--F ZB-@PF _"—T-=F
Beijing Weigao Yahua Artificial PRC RMB70,000,000 - - 100 100 Research, services and
Joints Development Company sales of medical devices
(EREREZEATEHRE
BRARA)
IREETEATIRSEHRE T AR 70,000,000 BERBOME
BRAA BHREE
Brilliant Grace Limited BVI usD1.00 - - 100 - Investment holding
(BEARAF)
REERAA EEETEE 100X REER
Champion Falcon Limited HK HKD1.00 - - 100 - Investment holding
(ABAERAF)
ABERAA &g 1,008 REER
Changzhou Jianli Bangde PRC RMB65,000,000 - - 100 100 Manufacturing of orthopaedic
Medical Devices Co Ltd devices, implantation
(BNENAEREERARAR) materials and artificial
organs
ENENAEREZAERAR ik AR 65,000,000 HEEMRE
BEMHRAERE
Fuzhou Fanshun Medical Device PRC RMB500,000 95 95 - - Wholesale, sales and
Technology Company Limited purchases of disposable
(RIMRIBERERAEGERAR) sterile medical devices
BMRIERREMRAERA R HE AR 500,000 LEERRERBEORE
HEREE
Rongcheng Weigao Blood PRC RMB2,000,000 - - 70 70 General medicine, clinical
Purification Center aboratory, and hemo-
(KRERLRFEHRL) dialysis
KRB B IR R D HE AR 2,000,000 -REE BRERR
MREH
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35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Name of subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Place of
registration

= A\
krel

VI mR M ot

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—WF+-A=+—HIEFE

(%)

Effective equity
Paid up issued/ interest attributable
registered capital

% (direct)

to the Group as at 31 December
% (indirect)

35. F R EEMBLFFTE

Principal activities

2014 2013 2014 2013
BRITES/ R+ZA=+-H
HELT AR B R EREF FRABGZERRE TERH
% (E#) % (F#&)
2-mF -—F-=Ff IZB-MmF _T-=F
Shandong Weigao Automatic PRC RMB5,000,000 - - 100 100 Manufacturing of industrial
Equipment Company Limited automatic equipment and
(LERREDLEREERAA) parts
WREREDIRBEERAA T AR5,000,0007T RETZEDLREREN
Shandong Weigao Financial PRC RMB300,000,000 - - 100 - Engaged in various financial
Leasing Co., Ltd. leasing business of medical
(LERRREREERAR) equipment
LRBEREAERRAR T AR #300,000,0007 HEBERRNZR
REHEEH
Shandong Weigao Group Logistic PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 - - Provision of logistics and
Company Limited storage services
(LREREEMRERAR)
LRFEBEENRAR LT T AR 20,000,0007C R R ERRE
Shandong Weigao Medical PRC RMB20,000,000 - - 70 70 Manufacturing of medical
Holding Company Limited products
(LREEREERERAR)
LREEREERRERAA Gk AR 20,000,000 REBEEM
Shandong Weigao New Life Medical PRC RMB20,000,000 50 50 50 50 Manufacturing of medical
Device Company Limited products
(LB R EREEHARAR)
LRBEHEERSHERAR T AR 20,000,0007C HERBER
Shandong Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB180,000,000 75 75 25 25 Manufacturing of orthopaedic
Device Company Limited medical device products
(LRERERMHEHERAR)

WREREMTHREERAR T AR 180,000,000 REEMBEREER
Shanxi Weigao Medical PRC RMB3,000,000 - - 70 51 Medical management software
Technology Co., Ltd. development and related

(RERSRENREERAR) technical consulting services
REFRBBENRAR LT T AR3,000,0007T BRERIAMER
BBl A RS

/73
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE=Z

—HFET A=t —RILFE

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Name of subsidiaries

Place of
registration

Paid up issued/
registered capital

35. F R EEMBLFFTE

(8)

Effective equity
interest attributable
to the Group as at 31 December
% (direct) % (indirect)

Principal activities

2014 2013 2014 2013
BRTES/ ®+ZB=+-8
HELT AR R EmEF FRABGZERRE TERH
% (E#) % (F#&)
—2-mF -—%T-= —E-mE -—T-=f%
Sichuan Jierui Weigao Medical PRC RMB2,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical products
Device Company Limited
(mIZHE=RESHERAR)
mZsREEEEHERA R T ARH2,000,00070 EEEREEM
Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB950,000,000' 25 25 75 75  Wholesale of Type | medical
Products Marketing Co., Ltd. devices, surgical devices
(FasE (F8) RAYREH and other disposal medical
BRARA) products
BEEE (HE) BRARLH T AR 950,000,000 ~BERRE TWRAER
BRAR ,\@ REBREROHE
Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB250,000,0002 25 25 75 75  Wholesale of Type | medical
Products Material Supply Co., Ltd. devices, surgical devices
(FaEE (F8) BRI and other disposal medical
HEFRAT) products
BEEE (HE) BRRLMH T AR #250,000,00072 ~BERRE TWRAER
HEBRAA ,Hm RUEBRERNHE
Weigao Blood Purification PRC RMB80,000,000° - - 70 - Sales of Type Il and Type Il
Products (Shanghai) Company Limited medical devices and
(FEnRE &R (L8 ERAR) computer software
BRORFER (LE)ERAR T AR %80,000,0007° E_RRE-REERRER
SEERANEE
Weihai Weigao Management Asset PRC RMB10,000,000° 100 - - - Asset management and
Management Co., Ltd enterprise consulting
(AR REEERARLR) service
BEREEEERARAR M AR10,000,0007¢ REERRORERRE
' The paid up capital is RMB875,000.000. T BRRRA B AR ¥875,000,0007T ©
2 The paid up capital is RMB212,500,000. 7 BERANAARY212,500,0007T ¢
3 The registered capital has not been paid up by December 31, 2014. 3R ZE-WET A=+ —HAEMERER
B -
4 The registered capital has not been paid up by December 31, 2014. fRZEMOF+ZA=+—HAEREERR K

-
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(continued)

Name of subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—WF+-A=+—HIEFE

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Place of
registration

(%)

Effective equity
interest attributable
to the Group as at 31 December
% (direct) % (indirect)

Paid up issued/
registered capital

35. F R EEMBLFFTE

Principal activities

2014 2013 2014 2013
BRITES/ R+ZA=+-H
HELREE B R EREF FRABGZERRE TERH
% (E#) % (F#&)
2-mF -—F-=Ff IZB-MmF _T-=F

Weigao International Medical Co., Ltd. ~ Hong Kong HKD207,699,690 100 100 - - Investment holding
(RREREREERAR)
BEERBRARLA Bk 207,699,690/ ¢ RARK
Weigao Medical Holdings Limited Hong Kong HKD1,000,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
(FaREERERAR)
RERERRERAR i 1,000,000/ 7T REER
Weigao Hemodialysis Technology PRC RMB200,000,000 75 75 17.5 17.5  Manufacturing and sales of

Development Co., Ltd. hemo-dialysis equipment
(REEROREMHNEERERAR)
BEABOABMMARRERLR  #F AR 200,000,000 DRETREHHERLE
Weigao Medical Research (Germany) Germany Euro250,000 100 100 - - Manufacturing, research and
(RaREREERARAR) sales of medical devices
BRERNEAEEARAR =8 250,00081 7T BRRENRE HURHE
Weigao Medical (Europe) Co.,Limited  British USD945,200 100 100 - - Imports and exports
(BRBE (BN BRAR) business
BREE (BN ERRR B 945,200% 7 EHOEH
Weigao Haisheng Medical PRC RMB18,000,000 25 25 75 75 Manufacturing and sales of

Equipment Co., Ltd. Type | medical devices and
(FERRERRERREERAR) engineering devices
BB ERERRBERAT HE AR 18,000,000 E-PEERRAREIR

REHERLE

Weihai Jierui Medical PRC RMB32,000,000 100 100 - - Manufacturing of medical PVC

Products Company Limited granules, plastic packing
(FREZHERERERAF) bags and carton boxes
BEZRERERERAT HE AR 32,000,000 BUE S BPVCHIE

BHORSRER

S



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

35. F R EEMBLFFTE

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (%)
(continued)
Effective equity
Place of Paid up issued/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiaries registration registered capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2014 2013 2014 2013
BRTES/ ®+ZB=+-8
HELT AR R EmEF FRABGZERRE TERH
% (E#) % (F#&)
ZE-mE -—T-- “EZ-mE -F-=F%
Weihai Weigao Blood Purification PRC RMB60,000,000 70 70 - - Manufacturing of medical
Products Company Limited blood purification
(FERRNRF EnERAR) treatments and related
consumables
BERRNAF L ERERAT T AE#60,000,0007 SEMRHCBEREEREN
Weihai Weigo Group Mould PRC RMB8,000,000 90 90 10 10 Manufacturing of moulds
Company Limited
(RERREERARRAR)
BEHSERRABRAA t AR 8,000,0007T HERAR
Weihai Weigao Blood PRC RMB5,000,000 - - 70 70 General medicine, clinical
Purification Center aboratory, and hemo-
(RERBOAFLHL) dialysis
BBESIRFLH L T ARHS5,000,00070 -REE BRERK
MRE
Weihai Wegao Biotech Co., Limited PRC RMB10,000,000 - - 70 70 Manufacturing and sales of
(FERREaNEERAR) medical devices
BEHSESMRBRAA T AE#10,000,0007 BRRBNRERLE
Weihai Weigao Medical PRC RMBS5,000,000 80 80 20 20 Sales of medical devices,
International Trading Co., Ltd. imports and exports of
(FEpaREERESARAR) registered products
BEREEEERESERAA e AR %5,000,0007C BEREHE
HMERSHEARLA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—WF+-A=+—HIEFE

35. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

36.

(continued)

Name of subsidiaries

Place of Paid up issued/

registration registered capital

35. F R EEMBLFFTE

(%)

Effective equity
interest attributable
to the Group as at 31 December
% (direct) % (indirect)

Principal activities

2014 2013 2014 2013
BRTES/ ®+ZA=t-H
HELT AR B R EREF FRABGZERRE TERH
% (E#) % (M)
ZE-mE -—T-= “Z-mE -—Z-=F%
Weihai Weigao Jiesheng PRC RMB20,000,000 100 - - - Trading of medical products
Medical Devices Co., Ltd.
(FEpR2RREETARAR)
BB R ERENERAT hE AR %20,000,0007C EERRER
Wellford Capital Limited British USD50,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Software Co., Ltd. Virgin Islands
Wellford Capital Limited HERZHES 50,000%T RERR
Software Co., Ltd.
Wendeng Weigao Blood PRC RMB3,000,000 - - 70 70 General medicine, clinical
Purification Center aboratory, and hemo-
(XEEEMRFHD) dialysis
NEABLRFLRL Gk ARH3,000,00070 -REE BRERK
MRE

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities
at the end of the year.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, there is
no subsidiary that has non-controlling interests which is
material to the Group.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSLATION

On 6 November 2014, the Company, Weigao Ortho,
Beijing Yahua, Changzhou Bangde and the Distribution
JV have signed a debt transfer agreement, pursuant to
which Weigao Ortho, Beijing Yahua and Changzhou
Bangde have transferred their payable to the
Distribution JV amounting to RMB86,453,000 (included
in trade payables and other payables amounting to
RMB22,650,000 and RMB63,803,000 respectively) to
the Company, and the Company would then settle the
debt to the Distribution JV directly.

36.

BEMERRRNFRBETEMNES

B

ARAEZRR MEREHAE
EEEATE ZIFER LS KB

AR

FERIFBHETH

R-ZT—NFE+—A/ B KAQA] -
BZEmER Ut REE - BNAER
DEAENRCDETBEEZW
EmoBL BEeER R EER
FEMABEERAARAEEELEND
§H & &~ A IE A KR #86,453,000
T(BEESENERARK
22,650,0007T & H A E RIB AR
#63,803,0007T) * AR R EFEH
MoOEEE N EEYNES-

-
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —F+-_A=+—HIEFE

37. COMPANY'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

37. * AT M B KA &

POSITION
31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E-NE —T—=%F
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
AR®BTFRE ARETT
Non-current assets EMEBEE
Property, plant and equipment M KEREE 2,029,458 2,252,385
Investment properties REYEHE 251,439 153,621
Prepaid lease payments AT ERIE 273,663 300,457
Intangible assets mEEE 3,083 22,152
Investments in subsidiaries NS &= 737,299 717,299
Investment in an associate R—EEERARNEE 72,314 72,314
Amounts due from a subsidiary JEW — R B AR 2 58
(note) (PF=E) 1,199,597 1,055,592
Deferred tax asset EEMIBEE 18,202 14,779
4,585,055 4,588,599
Current assets MENEE
Inventories rE 422,978 335,912
Trade and other receivables fE U E 5 I B e Wk 2,405,384 1,946,199
Amount due from subsidiaries NGRS 329,277 99,608
Pledged bank deposits BERMETER 105,715 143,458
Bank balances and cash RITHEB AR 755,994 304,491
4,019,348 2,829,668
Current liabilities mENEFE
Trade and other payables JEN B 5 K B Ath & 5K 1,083,809 1,116,700
Amount due to subsidiaries AN ENEIE @ 1,913,663 872,788
Borrowings RITER—ER—FREE
— repayable within one year - 100,000
Tax payable JE T 18 21,569 14,753
3,019,041 2,104,241
Net current assets MENEEFRE 1,000,307 725,427
5,585,362 5,314,026
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37. COMPANY'’'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION (continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HE—FT—F+-_A=+—HIEFE

37. FRFZMBRRE (8)

31/12/2014 31/12/2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—mME —T—=F
+=A +T=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE AREKTET
Capital and reserves BEAR &
Share capital &N 447,637 447,637
Reserves & 5,126,488 4,853,661
Total equity g F 5,574,125 5,301,298
Non-current liability EMBBME
Deferred income EEU A 11,237 12,728
11,237 12,728
Total equity and non-current liability  #zm MKIERB B EREE 5,585,362 5,314,026
Note: The amounts due from a subsidiary amounted to Mizr: BR—HEHRBRAROREARK

RMB1,199,597,000 (2013: RMB1,055,592,000) are unsecured,
non-trade related and interest bearing at 6% per annum. In
the opinion of the directors of the Company, the amounts
are not expected to be recovered within the coming twelve
months from the end of the reporting period and are therefore
classified as non-current.

1,199,597,0007t (—ZZ—=4F: AR
#1,055,592,0007T ) AEK I FEE
SHEBRIRTF6%iT B - AR AE
ERE ZEcEBHETITERE
HAGE R A ST AR+ — @ A A FUeE
mA S EAIERS -

BREARARNBERRZFERED
RZERBIE:

Information about the movement in reserves of the
Company at the end of the reporting period includes:

Movement in reserves

RiFEH
Statutory
Share surplus Retained

premium  reserve fund profits Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

EERR
Bip&R N RERT it
ARETT ARETTT ARETTT AREFT
At 1 January 2013 R-T—=F—F—H 2,478,544 223,819 1,648,903 4,351,266
Profit for the year KEERR - - 779,930 779,930
Dividends recognised as distribution BRADENERE - - (277,535) (277,535)
At 31 December 2013 RZB-Z+-A=+—-H 2,478,544 223,819 2,151,298 4,853,661
Profit for the year REREF - - 550,363 550,363
Dividends recognised as distribution BRAED RNRE - - (277,536) (277,536)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-NF+ZA=1+—H 2,478,544 223,819 2,424,125 5,126,488
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For the year ended 31 December

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
B#F+-_A=+—RHLEE
—Z—-mE —T—=F —T—-—F =—T——F =—T-IFF
ARBTRE ARETr AREFTRT AREFRT ARETFR
RESULTS R
Revenue WA 5,277,827 4,613,310 3,689,115 3,180,577 2,462,557
Profit before taxation B 75 A & A 1,275,664 544,154 1,126,175 3,592,506 887,884
Taxation FiE (180,844) (156,475) (129,805) (124,472) (85,532)
Profit for the year REE 4 F 1,094,820 387,679 996,370 3,468,034 802,352
Profit attributable to: THE B R
Owners of the Company ZN/NIEZE=IN 1,084,948 387,984 996,486 3,462,172 799,072
Non-controlling interests EERER 9,872 (305) (116) 5,862 3,280
1,094,820 387,679 996,370 3,468,034 802,352
As at 31 December
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
®+=A=+—H
—E—-mFE —T—=F —T—=-F —T——F =T-IZF
AR®TR /\E%%z AREBETT AREBETT ARETRT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERS&RE
Total assets BEE 12,070,107 11,288,096 10,478,846 9,371,967 4,649,364
Total liabilities Bafg (2,190,516) (2,225,164)  (1,558,431)  (1,160,438)  (1,015,491)
Non-controlling interests FEIE IR (31,686) (22,587) (9,422) (9,538) (7,463)
9,847,905 9,040,345 8,910,993 8,201,991 3,626,410
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